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NOTICE is hereby given that the SIXTY EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the
Company will be held on MONDAY the 28th August, 2006 at the Registered Office of the Company at
24, Whites Road, Chennai - 14 at 12.30 p.m. to transact the following business :

1) To receive and adopt the Directors’ Report and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2006.
2) To declare dividend on Equity Shares.
3) To fix the remuneration of the Auditors for the financial year 2006-2007.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the undernoted Resolution with or without modification(s) :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 224(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 approval be and is hereby given for
fixation of Audit Fees at a total sum of Rs. 1,06,43,700/- (Rupees One Crore Six Lacs Forty Three Thousand Seven
Hundred only) to various DO/RO/HO Auditors for the year 2006-2007 and in addition, payment of out of pocket and
travelling expenses to the Auditors wherever necessary”.

Special Business :

4) To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT

i) subject to the consent of the Central Government, and subject to the conditions and modifications, if any,
as may be prescribed and agreed to by the Board of Directors, a sum of Rs. 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty
Crores) out of the Company’s General Reserve Account as at 31st March, 2006 or such other amounts as are
permissible to be utilised for the purpose as per the SEBI Guidelines and agreed to by the Board of Directors
be and is hereby capitalised, and the said sum be applied on behalf of the persons who are the holders of the
exisiting 10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid, be accordingly allotted as Bonus Shares to
the aforesaid persons in the ratio of 1 (one) new Equity Share for every 2 (two) existing Equity Shares held by
them respectively, as on this day, upon the footing that they become entitled thereto for all purposes as Capital ;

ii) in the allotment of the said Bonus Shares, fractions shall be ignored and the number of Bonus Shares
representing the aggregate of such fractions shall be allotted to Government of India in addition to their
entitlement for allotment on the basis of their existing holdings ;

iii) the aforesaid Bonus Shares shall be entitled to dividend that may be declared on equity shares for any period
from and after 1st April, 2006 equally with the existing equity shares irrespective of the fact that the said
bonus equity shares were allotted and were in existence only for a part of the period for which the said
dividend is declared and will rank in all other respects pari passu with the existing equity shares ;

iv) the issue and allotment of the said Bonus Shares shall be subject to the Memorandum & Articles of Association
of the Company ;

v) the Share Certificates in respect of the said Bonus Shares shall be issued to the Shareholders within four weeks
from the date of allotment of the Shares ;

vi) for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to take
all steps necessary and to do all acts, deeds and things as they think fit;

vii) it is recorded that, in the absence of unavoidable or unforeseen circumstances, it is the intention of the Board
of Directors to recommend the declaration of a dividend of not less than 20% on the issued, subscribed and
paid-up equity capital of the Company, as increased by the issue of the new Equity Shares, as aforesaid, in the
year immediately after the issue of Bonus Shares”.

(By order of the Board)
for United India Insurance Company Limited

Chennai M. HAROON RASHEED
4th August 2006 Secretary
Notes :

1. Any member, entitled to attend and vote, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and
such a proxy need not be a member.

2. The proxy form duly stamped and executed, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the company not
less than fortyeight hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
UNDER SECTION 173 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Item-4

With a view to bring the paid-up capital of the Company in line with the size of operations, the Board of Directors
have by circulation Resolved to recommend to the Company in General Meeting, to capitalise a sum of Rs.50 Crores
out of the Company's General Reserve Account as at 31st March 2006 or such other amounts as are permissible to
be utilised for the purpose as per SEBI guidelines and agreed to by the Board of Directors for issue of 5,00,00,000
Bonus Equity Shares credited as fully paid, in the ratio of 1 (one) Bonus Share for every 2 (two) existing equity
shares held by the respective Shareholders as on the date of the General Meeting. The said Bonus Shares will be
issued out of the unissued 10,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

In order to comply with the guidelines issued by the Central Government, it is stated that barring unavoidable and
unforeseen circumstances, the Directors seek to place on record their intention to recommend the declaration of a
dividend of not less than 20% on the Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company, as
increased by the issue of the new Equity Shares, in the year immediately after the issue of Bonus Shares.

The capitalisation and issue of Bonus Shares can be done only by the Company in General Meeting.
The consent of the Central Government is also necessary. Hence this resolution.

The Directors having shareholdings as Nominees of Central Government are interested in that capacity.

(By order of the Board)
for United India Insurance Company Limited

Chennai M. HAROON RASHEED
4th August 2006 Secretary
7
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31@2006@%3@35%3@6&?3%%%@@@@%3@@, 31 3 Ffel BT 3R BRIGR Ud Wttt bt R o The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Sixty Eighth Annual Report of the Company with the audited Balance

%&Qmwagq‘wmﬁ% | Sheet, Profit & Loss account and the Report on business and operations for the year ended 31st March, 2006.
faeftar afeomm & gz s
g 3 o FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(PYY PIASTH )
& o " iy (Rs. in crores)
U 9
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WORKING RESULTS

Details
Net Operating Profit/Loss

Investment Income including Profit on
sale of Investments

Other Income & Outgo
Profit Before Tax
Provision for Tax

Add :
Other Adjustments

Net Profit after Tax

Less :
Amount transferred to/from General Reserve

Balance proposed for Dividend

Corporate Dividend Tax

GROSS DIRECT PREMIUM IN INDIA
(Rs. IN CRORES)

[ FIRE

[J MARINE
[ mISC.

INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENT
(Rs. IN CRORES)

11
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(Rs. in crores)
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- 6.91
425.23 307.71
327.17 236.94
86.00 62.00
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CAPITAL & FUNDS
(Rs. in crores)

Details Ason31.03.2006 Ason31.03.2005
Paid-up Capital 100.00 100.00
Capital Reserve 1.36 1.36
General Reserve 2254.52 1927.36
Investment Reserve 0.86 0.86
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 0.66 0
Total 2357.40 2029.58
KEY ACCOUNTING RATIOS
Particulars 2005-06 2004-05
Technical Reserve Ratio 50.55% 51.19%
Net Retention Ratio 70.55% 73.79%
Operating Profit Ratio 20.34% 13.79%
Net Earning Ratio 19.10% 14.16%
Return on Networth 18.84% 16.29%
Reinsurance ratio 29.45% 26.21%
<
N~
500- a9
ok S
2% o~
— ™~
o o
300+ ©° =25
PROFIT ANALYSIS (Rs. IN CRORES) 9 o
RN S QO
200- E g E
[] PROFIT BEFORE TAX =
] PROFIT AFTER TAX 1004
2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06
!
2
0
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12000 - e 3
— O g 2
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INDIAN OPERATIONS

INDIAN ECONOMIC LANDSCAPE

Indian economy has been on a consistent high growth path in recent years and GDP growth in 2005-06 is estimated
at 8.1%. The industrial sector has recorded a growth of 9.4% and agricultural sector too has bounced back
showing a growth rate of 2.3%. The services sector has grown at 9.9%. Inflation was contained between
4% to 5% and the investment climate remained buoyant for the second consecutive year.

INDIAN INSURANCE INDUSTRY

The Insurance Industry mirrored the overall vigorous performance of the economy and grew at approximately 21%
during the current year. However, given the low insurance penetration and insurance density in the country when
compared to USA, Europe, Australia and many Asian countries, substantial growth can be expected in the coming
years.

Five years after the opening up of the insurance sector, the total non-life insurance market stood at
Rs.20378 crores in 2005-06 recording a growth of 16% over the previous fiscal and an accretion of Rs.2848 crores.
Public Sector General Insurance Companies have a 73% market share while the eight Private Sector General
Insurance Companies account for the balance 27%.

COMPANY'S BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

During 2005-06, there was a resurgence in business performance on several fronts, marking a turn around from the
under performance last year. The Company had a Gross Direct Premium Income completion of Rs.3154.78 crores
i.e., Rs.210.32 crores more than last year, there by registering a growth of 7.14%.

Notable growth in Fire (9.23%) and Engineering (17.61%) portfolios was a cause of particular cheer as this was
achieved by winning back shares in major corporate accounts, leadership in new and prestigious power projects and
rapidly expanding client base in small and mid size corporate and retail segments.  Health and Hospitalisation
portfolio grew at 22.23%, Workmen's Compensation segment grew by 15.47% while Personal Accident Insurance
segment registered a growth of 12.85%. Regaining Co-insurance shares in Air India and Indian Airlines accounts
imparted dynamism to the aviation portfolio, which grew by over 600%. While the all round growth of the company
is a reflection of the successful utilisation of all available resources including intermediaries and business partners,
it is also indicative of the increasing customer awareness of insurance needs and product availability.

PROJECTS
During the year 2005-06, the Company has secured major shares in prestigious projects. An illustrative list is
shown below:

- Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd.

- Chennai Petroleum Corporation Ltd.

- National Thermal Power Corporation Ltd.

- Hindalco Industries Ltd.

- Tanir Bavi Power Company Pvt. Ltd.

- Hyderabad International Airport Ltd.

- Kakrapar Atomic Power Station - Units 1 & 2
- Rajasthan Atomic Power Plant - Units 1 to 4
- Sripada Sagar Irrigation Project - Stage II

- BHEL Chandrapura Thermal Power Project, Jharkhand
- BHEL - Bakreswar Thermal Power Project

- BHEL - Jindal Super Power Plant, Raigarh

An almost flat growth in the Motor portfolio and decline in Marine Cargo premium have been identified for

improved performance. The Company aims to take advantage of the boom in auto sector and improved trade
environment to achieve this.
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The department-wise target, completion and target realisation for the year 2005-06 :

(Rs. in crores)

Department Target Completion Realisation %
Fire 595.00 645.48 108.50
Marine Cargo 120.00 125.01 104.20
Marine Hull 85.00 78.94 92.90
Motor 1240.00 1138.16 91.80
Engineering 160.00 184.96 115.60
Other Miscellaneous 900.00 982.23 109.10
TOTAL 3100.00 3154.78 101.80

RURAL & SOCIAL SECTOR INSURANCE

The Company stands fully committed to meet its social and rural sector obligations and as in earlier years,
we improved upon our performance yet again. The details for the current and the preceding year are shown below :

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars 2005-06 2004-05
Total gross premium underwritten 3154.78 2944.45
Rural Sector Premium 397.82 370.81
Rural Sector Business as % of total business 12.61% 12.59%
No. of policies underwritten (rural sector) 1923665 1845363
Social Sector Premium 144.31 135.68
Social Sector Business as % of total business 04.57% 04.61%
No. of lives covered in social sector 699109 630103

UNIVERSAL HEALTH INSURANCE

The premium booked under the Government subsidised Universal Health Insurance scheme for Below Poverty Line
families was Rs. 5.11 crores (previous year : Rs. 5.64 crores). The scheme has been opened up for above poverty
line families also with effect from April 2006.

PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE SCHEME FOR KISAN CREDIT CARDS

Premium income under this head dropped from Rs.7.80 crores in 2004-05 to Rs.6.13 crores in 2005-06, partly
due to NABARD's decision in June 2005 to allow all insurance companies to underwrite the business and in any
area, unlike the earlier situation of zone based underwriting by PSU insurers only.

PRAVASI BHARATIYA BIMA YOJANA

This health and accident insurance scheme, made mandatory by Government of India for emigrant workers going
abroad for employment and who require emigration clearance, grew at a rapid rate from Rs. 6.4 crores in 2004-05
to Rs. 11.27 crores in 2005-06. The product was revised during the year to incorporate a higher scale of benefits
such as higher sum insured of Rs. 5 lacs. Indications are that the portfolio will expand exponentially in 2006-07.
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NEW DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS
Performance of Bancassurance, Corporate agents (Non-Banks) and Brokers :

As on 31st March 2006, there were 77 Corporate agents, 42 Banking Corporate agents and 35 Non-Bank
Corporate agents. Bancassurance channel continued to be the major success story amongst new distribution
channels with premium leapfrogging from Rs.38.37 crores in 2003-04 to Rs.118.16 crores in 2004-05 and to
Rs.212.55 crores in 2005-06. New Banking tie up partners during the year were Bank of Rajasthan and Indian
Overseas Bank, apart from many Grameen Banks and Co-operative Banks. Total premium realised in 2005-06
from Corporate agents was Rs. 217.46 crores. 226 licensed Brokers functioned as on 31st March 2006.
Business placed by brokers increased by about 20% to Rs. 141 crores in 2005-06.

NEW PRODUCTS

Several new products were designed during 2005-06, which were aligned to the needs of customers and the
intermediaries. Of special significance were co-branded products for the bancassurance channel such as
I0B Health Care plus and SBT Uni health (Hospitalisation expenses and Personal Accident covers for Indian
Overseas Bank and State Bank of Travancore), SBT NRI Care and I0B NRI Shield for health insurance needs of
NRIs and their families, and policies for credit card holders of Canara Bank, Indian Overseas Bank and Indian
Bank. Products tailored to the needs of the micro-insurance segment were also filed with IRDA and are expected
to be launched shortly.

To match the competing products offered in the market, Overseas Mediclaim policy was relaunched incorporating
attractive rates and terms and a variant of the product was also designed for persons travelling to SCHENGEN
countries.

MICRO-OFFICES

We had 244 micro offices as on 31.3.2006. Their premium income stood at Rs. 81.71 crores in the current year
as against Rs. 60.54 crores in the previous year. This growth rate of 34.96 % resulted in an accretion of
Rs. 21.16 crores.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Grievance Redressal Machinery at Head Office / Regional Offices is functioning for effective redressal of
grievances emanating from Insuring Public / Government Agencies viz. Directorate of Public Grievances,
Ministry of Finance (Insurance).

The performance of the Regional cells is constantly monitored. Complaints referred to IRDA are being attended to
by the Department and periodical reports are sent to IRDA giving details of the action taken on the matters referred
therein. Besides, Grievances received through Internet in the Corporate Web Site are being forwarded to the
concerned ROs for their immediate action.

385 grievances were pending as on 01.04.2005. During the year, we received 426 grievances adding up to a total
of 811 out of which 570 grievances were redressed making up to the disposal ratio of 70.28% leaving a pendency
of 241. Out of these, 20 grievances are pending for less than 1 month, 78 are pending for less than 3 months,
95 are pending for less than 6 months and 48 are pending for less than 1 year.

As regards IRDA grievances, 118 grievances have been redressed with pendency of 160 grievances as at the end
of March 2006. Out of 160 cases pending, 54 is pending for less than 1 month, 63 are pending for less than
3 months and 43 are pending for less than 6 months.

'MAY I HELP YOU' Counters - now renamed as 'INFORMATION FACILITATION' Counters are functioning in the
Head Office, Regional Offices and in all our Operating Offices all over the country. These counters are manned by
Officers. In the Head Office and all our 24 Regional Offices, the counters are fully computerized to provide
any information about our products and the company.

Ombudsman is operating from 12 locations to conciliate on personal claims.
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PUBLICITY

The task of building a brand that customer could trust was the underlying tone of the publicity plan for the year
2005-06. Towards this, both the visual and print media were used extensively.

Outdoor media continued to be the dominant channel for our expression. The range included Hoardings,
Neon signs, Bus shelters, Full Bus-body paintings, Trolleys at Airports etc.

For the 2nd year in succession Chennai Open ATP Tennis tournament, the only international ATP tennis tournament
in South Asia was supported by us as Platinum Sponsors. In year 2006, the honour to give away the prizes to
Singles winners/runners was conferred on our Company.

2006 was the death centenary year of the renowned painter, Raja Ravi Verma. Our calendar brought out for the
year was an exclusive with the paintings of Raja Ravi Verma, in honour of this great painter. These calendars were
well received by both in-house and by the public.

The overall objects were achieved in the programme implemented by the department in 2005-2006.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

In accordance with the provisions of the Right to Information Act, the Company has a Central Public Information
Officer at the Corporate Office assisted by the Assistant Public Information Officer. All Regional Offices and
operating offices too have designated Public Information Officers.

Applications received by the Divisional and Branch Offices are forwarded to the Public Information Officer of the
respective RO who is authorised to reply to the queries. The Central Public Information Officer replies to queries
received at Head Office.

We have an online programme on our website where all queries received are registered and replies sent
are recorded.

During the year, 113 queries were received. 101 of these were replied and the rest are also being attended to.

CLAIMS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

The BHN platform accident caused the largest single payout in the history of Indian Insurance Industry.
United India, as the lead insurer for ONGC effected a payout of Rs. 768 crores within 7 weeks, which earned
widespread appreciation for the Company. Numerous incidents of flood in the country resulted in substantial
outgo. However, the Company's reinsurance plan ensured that the bottomline of the Company was well protected.

Prudent underwriting brought about a decline in incidence of claims, both in the Motor and Health portfolios.
However, there is a continued need for close monitoring of claims management in these and other portfolios.
This has been identified as a priority area for the coming years. Divisions with high Incurred Loss Ratio have been
identified and special exercise carried by RO QAT Team to expedite speedy settlement of long pending fit claims.
A thorough review of all the TP claims have been made in these Divisions and revisions made in provisions,
wherever necessary.

STATUS OF CLAIMS SETTLEMENT

No. of o/s No. of claims | No. of claims | No. of claims Claims Claims
claims as on intimated | settled during| Outstanding Settlement Settlement
01-04-2005 | during 2005-06| 2005-06 ason31-3-2006 | Ratio (2005-06) | Ratio (2004-05)

Motor TP 282382 92546 92171 282757 24.58% 21.23%
Others 143565 548220 592618 135167 85.66% 87.89%
Total 425947 676766 684789 417924 62.10% 64.54%
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AGE-WISE ANALYSIS OF PENDING CLAIMS

Pending for Suit Non-suit Total
Less than 6 months 20743 82738 103481
More than 6 months 239866 74577 314443
Total 260609 157315 417924

SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH CONCILIATORY MECHANISMS

(Rs. in crores)

2004-2005 2005-2006
Details Claims Considered Claims Settled  Claims Considered | Claims settled

No. Amount No. Amount No. Amount No. |Amount
Lok Adalat 15889 140.19 9170 76.76 15362 132.56 8968 | 73.56
Jald Rahat Yojana 70 0.47 29 0.15 72 0.48 32 0.15
DICC/RICC 78 0.81 57 0.55 64 0.74 49 0.49
Conciliatory Panel 1974 16.76 976 8.3 1457 13.57 825 7.26
Any other mechanism 1281 66.36 732 63.36 1126 61.23 615 | 55.63
Total 19292 | 224.59 | 10964 @ 149.12 18081 | 208.58 | 10489 | 137.09

FOREIGN OPERATIONS

Underwriting operations at Hong Kong were stopped with effect from 1.4.2002. New India Assurance Company
Ltd. looks after our run off portfolio since then. An actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2006 of our run off operations
was carried out by an Actuary at Hong Kong as required by the Insurance Authorities at Hong Kong and necessary
provision for IBNR Liability has been made. The decline in number of outstanding claims from 486 in 2004-05
to 172 this year has brought about a reduction in net loss from Rs. 54.41 crores to Rs. 5.56 crores.

Statement of Run-off operations in Hong Kong Agency for the year ended 31-3-2006 : (Rs. in crores)

Details Fire Miscellaneous Total
Net Premium 0 0 0
0 (-1.41) (-1.41)
Incurred Loss 0 7.32 7.32
(0) (49.06) (49.06)
Expenses of management - - 1.79
(2.05)
Other income & Outgo 2.98
(-2.01)
Underwriting Profit/Loss -6.13
(-54.53)
Investment income 0.57
(0.12)
Net Profit -5.56
(-54.41)

Note : Previous year's figures have been shown in brackets.
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INVESTMENTS

Book value of total investments as at 31st March 2006 aggregated to Rs.6652.40 crores as against
Rs. 6210.56 crores in the previous year. The accretion for the year 2005-06 amounted to Rs.441.84 crores
as compared to Rs.82.69 crores in 2004-05.

Income from investment was Rs. 598.45 crores in 2005-06 as against Rs. 582.61 crores in 2004-05. The mean
yield on investment was 9.30% in 2005-06 as against 9.44% in the previous year.

Capital Markets remained buoyant during 2005-06 and the Company utilised the opportunities to book profit of
Rs. 768.91 crores on sale of equity shares and Rs.10.37 crores through sale of gilts, Mutual Funds and other
redemptions. Overall, the Company realised a profit of Rs.779.28 crores on sale/redemption in 2005-06 as against
Rs. 463.10 crores in the previous year.

The market value of our equity portfolio as on 31st March 2006 stood at Rs.6508.63 crores as compared to book
value of Rs.1558.49 crores. The corresponding values for the previous year were Rs. 4174.80 crores and
Rs. 1245.15 crores respectively. The market value of investments fell down to Rs. 5547 crores as on 28.06.2006.
Given the long term nature of our investments, the increased volatility in the market does not affect the Company
in a major way.

The net non-performing assets at the year end was at Rs. 26.25 crores as against Rs. 51.87 crores in the
previous year showing reduction of Rs.25.62 crores. The net non-performing assets as a percentage to total
investment declined to 0.39% as on 31st March 2006 as against 0.84% as on 31st March 2005.

Socially Oriented Sector

Our contribution to socially oriented sector comprising Central / State Government Securities, other approved
securities, Loans to State Government for Housing/ Fire Fighting equipment, and to HUDCO by way of
net investment increased by Rs.145.87 crores during the year. During 2005-06, our investment and income were at
Rs. 3394.95 crores (previous year Rs. 3249.08 crores) and Rs. 336.87 crores (previous year Rs. 328.59 crores)
respectively. Gross mean yield on funds in this sector was 10.14%.

Infrastructure Sector

The investment in Infrastructure sector as on 31st March 2006 was Rs. 788.05 crores as against Rs. 716.95 crores
in the previous year.

Investment Committee

During the year, the Investment Committee met thrice and approved the Investment policy for 2005-2006
and various investment proposals.

DIVIDEND

The Directors recommend a dividend of 86% on the paid-up capital for the year ended 31st March, 2006.

Total outgo in the form of dividend, including taxes, will be Rs.98.06 crores. Upon approval Rs.86/- per share
shall become payable on the paid up capital of Rs.100 crores.

SOLVENCY MARGIN

The required solvency margin has been maintained.

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

The total Expenses of Management allowable under Section 40 C of the Insurance Act, 1938 read with Rule 17 E
amount to Rs. 620.89 crores, whereas the company has incurred Rs. 976.66 crores as Management Expenses during
the current year. Thus, Rs. 355.77 crores (11.28 %) has been incurred over and above the statutory limit prescribed
for these expenses. Salaries and other staff related costs account for 85.40% of total Management Expense.

25

4\

T o

UNITED INDIA



\\ We see you in everything we do forgor Aect T Ufcdgel

JIefeTl 2003, Ffeta Aatforgica Arsll 2004 A Faifed e ».321 Bis ot AfFferd 31 8oft - 11 & eaifda dcfeT weiter & for
STGElTeT falT SR 3 |

qTeT dHeAtDdT : Ageaqul fafdrsear

JoTT5CS SIS 32 P! b Tell daboticht of (i) SITEP A H gfes (i) HoToet Bt Preigperetan 3R preffersdraet 3 gfes (iii) amor
3R AT &1 3 EAR GIRIca ol TeTaeITett GoT 3 G Bl SRt TGP 1631 Bl ITH o1 b 2fee 2 reronl SR 8139 2005-06 #
o1 &1 P ITH Bt b fordl B3 Agcayu! B 3o I B |

it aTfereft & ey ordf 3R 3tefeiey Afad Bt o forl FoT-13 I IR BT s 8 | et e b 3epfil faban & 3R e &t e
SIeieIel T7d A gaT § | 3 SUTER A el bt It Bl SRt B 1 3118, 3TR. . T U §o7-19 ATPeaR WISIH ¢ oA gotaita fasfmer
& AT BN THIPA SMEMR TR Bl Dt Y(AEM T | TG Gloll IcUIG Dol H SUcTeE] PRIGLACTAT BT A6 & | HAA 7 el qpoticpt of
TPoilch! SRITST b fort 3ot AN 3 Sifefep oirei SoTet b Arsie et 3 |

STTCTol BIICT! # Yt JHEPIT GRT SUcTee] B 31 [dawor 3 S 3R SifeiRRy & 3reet erfci g3 ¢ |

SIfeiRRT Tt AISE (S) I TraTetol iR &bl PrIferi & BRiffedd fdbarm SR 8 | TelTeT PrIfer 7 Prifoaiet &1 B STl g |
5 BRI I Blot TR <21 IR A R SRIerl 3 STer forerfRa 3w 3 e R 9l § |

3R PRI TR 3R ATgh! & AT WATIR BIet B 1012 3 - Hed Bl Brfoaiet [ R | ferder Fametel & o fagy wu 3 T3idt
IRIt TSI GRT TiTetel fabdT T bl & ORIy Taimetel # uriafafar, aifdr 3R remef gisft |

Tt H apoilch! Tl IR o wten Fermeliy o= Pt STt 3Tk T FAR PRISR BT AdTerol 3ferd JRferd ¥ 7 o s
ABATE |

T 2006-07 # PR 32T WY Y fosa ST, S G2r 3R F faeft oft s SRR Farerer 20  7gg goft | . vet. o -
ot ueT. B ATE I A FHET TATeTol BRI Bl SiIST SIS Sit a1, 3TR STeT 1 IRAYA F A TR Bt 3 HGG @it | IRIad
gcayut aRRiSTenati o for2l STOfera et ddpetich! TRET0T IUCTeE] ot i Efic A FT 3T SE SICT b bt TLTITT et b AreTo 3 |
G BRIHH TSR 2006 TP (IR 61 SIS 3R 3TeT 7 A 10 AT S forl FHRI Tepoich! el bt TG b T BT |

1fife
AT st bt Uit UR SR bl et AT 18245 2 fories
ATGATCHD SAcdd oftar forst feifad ver § -
31.3.2006 BI BTl 7 1313 BRI Joft FHA T
: I 4261

fagzor azar .
q@ﬁ : 24 faqurer 1512
TS PRI 361

YoTRIeT 673
RN BRI 684

11 9148
ATSh! BRI 244

v 2412
Pt 1313

31TBIfe1c TR 239

Pa 18245

26

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS | Annual Report 2005-2006

However, these include Rs. 321 crores arising out of SVRP 2003, SVRS 2004 and the consequential impact of
wage revision notified during the current year. The expected liability on account of wage revision for Class II
employees has also been provided for.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY : THE KEY DIFFERENTIATOR

The IT strategy of UIIC has been drawn up to realise the avowed objectives of i) Increasing customer satisfaction,
ii) Increasing organisational efficiency and effectiveness iii) Fulfilling our rural and social sector obligations
pro-actively. To attain these objectives, several key initiatives have been taken during 2005-06.

Development of an In-house programme to print Insurance Policies together with the terms and conditions has
resulted in an attractive product and has simultaneously brought about reduction in Management Expenses.
The company has pioneered introduction of this desirable practice. Another software programme (IRS) which
facilitates operation of the Re-insurance department in an integrated manner has also been developed in-house.
These two products are a testimony to the abundant talent available within the company. Adequate utilisation of
such resources for optimal use of technology shall be the corner stone of our IT strategy in the coming years.

Both Genisys and Genisys Enterprise Module (GEM) have seen considerable improvement due to inputs provided
by company officials in operating offices.

Genisys Enterprise Module (GEM)- has now been implemented in all our operating offices and Regional offices.
Head Office implementation is currently underway and upon completion shall enable us to receive companywide
data in real time basis.

An E-mail solution had been implemented to facilitate inter-office communications and for communications with
other stakeholders. Investment operations too shall now be done through a specific programme purchased for this
purpose, which will lend transparency, speed and accuracy to our operations.

IT Security audit for the entire company will commence very shortly and this shall enable us to transact
our business in a more secure environment.

During 2006-07, a CORE Insurance Solution will be launched, which will permit us to transact business anytime
and anywhere. Through MPLS-VPN network all our operating offices will be connected in a manner that will
greatly facilitate voice and data transmission in a secured network. Our strategy also includes establishment of a
state-of-art Data Center for accommodating all the IT infrastructure required for the above major projects.
This shall be ready by October 2006 and will address our IT needs for the next 7 to 10 years.

PERSONNEL
Company has 18245 employees with the following
ORGANISATIONAL NETWORK class-wise break-up :
As on 31.03.2006,
the Company has 1313 offices. CLASS NO. OF EMPLOYEES
I 4261
DETAILS NO.
I1
Regional Offices 24
Marketing - 1512
Divisional Offices 361
Administration - 673
Branch Offices 684
11 9148
Micro Offices 244
TOTAL 1313 v 2412
PTS 239
TOTAL 18245
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HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Human Resources are the Company's most valuable assets. Company's policy is to impart training to all employees
irrespective of cadre, in order to ensure their progress and also their contribution to the steady growth of the
organisation.

Management/Technical Training has been imparted to Officers from all over India at our Corporate Learning
Centre, Chennai and National Insurance Academy, Pune. The main purpose of the training is to enable the
Officers to update their knowledge with latest techniques in their areas of operations.

Officers have also been nominated for Training Programmes conducted by College of Insurance, Mumbai, ASCI,
Hyderabad, etc.

Various Training Programmes for which the participants have been sponsored during the year 2005-06
are as under :

Total No. of
S.No. Name of the Institution / Programme
Participants Programmes
1 Learning Centre, Chennai 1272 78
2 National Insurance Academy, Pune 337 84
3 Other External Programmes 29 13

WELFARE OF SC/ST/0OBC

The guidelines on extending reservation of posts and relaxation of age in recruitment and reservation of posts in
promotion for SC/ST are being followed. The guidelines issued by the Government are followed in reservation for
OBC in recruitment. We have taken action to clear all the backlog vacancies in SC/ST Cadres in recruitment
as per the Ministry Guidelines. Concessions, incentives and financial support are being extended from Dr. Ambedkar
Welfare Trust Fund of GIC to the SC/ST & OBC Employees. The details of recruitment made during 2005-06
are as under :

Cadre SC ST 0BC Total
Class I 1 1 0 2
Class 111 73 65 0 138
Class IV 6 1 8 15
TOTAL 80 67 8 155

Of the 1272 officers who were trained at Learning Centre, the number of SC, ST and OBC officers were 286,
64 and 36 respectively. Similarly, of the 337 officers trained at NIA Pune, the number of SC, ST and OBC officers
were 67, 12 and 44 respectively. Adequate participation by SC/ST/OBC employees was also ensured at the
training programmes organised at various Regional Training Centres.

SPORTS ACTIVITIES

During the financial year 2005-06, All India tournaments were organised in Chess, Carrom, Badminton and Quiz.
To encourage participation and to motivate players throughout the country, the tournaments were held in different
locations. Chess tournament was held in Bhubaneswar, Carrom at Goa, Badminton at Nagpur and Quiz at Chennai,
wherein employees from most of the regions participated.
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Employees were also nominated to various outside tournaments including the Inter-State Carrom Tournament at
Pune organised by Carrom Federation of India. Many regional units have conducted various tournaments in
different sports and games.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

Our Company effectively implemented the Official Language Policy during 2005-06. The Company website
has been hosted in Hindi and all important information is available in Hindi on the website.

The Third Sub-Committee of Committee of Parliament on Official Language visited New Delhi Regional Office - II
on 12th January 2006 under the chairmanship of Sri. Anil Basu, M.P. to review the progress made in Official
Language Implementation. The committee appreciated the efforts taken for Official Language Implementation
in the office.

The Parliamentary Committee on Drafting and Oral Evidence had discussion with Divisional in-charge,
Divisional Office, Ghaziabad (New Delhi Regional Office - II) on 2nd January 2006 and gave suggestions for the
progressive use of Hindi.

In appreciation of the outstanding contribution made for Official Language Implementation during the year
2005-2006 the following Offices were awarded commendation certificate and shield :

1. Kolkata Regional Office 2. Guwahati Regional Office 3. Pondicherry Divisional Office (Chennai Regional Office)
4. Rohtak Divisional Office (Chandigarh Regional Office) and 5. Hassan Branch Office (Bangalore Regional
Office).

Bilingual software / Multilingual software has been provided in 300 offices and the Corporate monthly newsletter
'UNITED NEWS' was released in bilingual format.

Hindi Day/ Week/Fortnight/Month was celebrated in all the offices during the month of September 2005 and
Cultural programmes were also conducted as a part of the celebration.

60 Workshops were conducted in which 1350 employees were trained. Two day Hindi Workshop was
conducted for Officers handling Hindi Implementation in various Regional Offices at Chennai on 18th and 19th
August 2005.

CORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBILITY

Our Company is committed to corporate social responsibility and have actively involved in loss prevention activities
and promoting a Healthy Living. We have taken part in road safety activities among children and public at large.
We have undertaken sponsorship of sports events and also participated in creating awareness of polio immunisation.
We created simple yet communicative posters urging the public to take part in the drive for polio eradication.
These posters were printed and displayed in all our offices throughout the country.

As part of our commitment to the society, the company has been funding various philanthropic and social sector
activities. During the year, a sum of Rs.7.10 lakhs was donated by the company for various charitable and social
activities.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Internal Audit has been focusing on identifying areas of risk exposure to the Company, in its Underwriting and
Claims activities and in the Accounting Procedures.

It has also been highlighting areas of weakness in the control systems and has brought to the attention of
Management such areas from time to time. As a follow up of Audit activities, whereever matters with material
financial implications have been noticed, the same have been referred to the appropriate authorities for further
action. An Annual Audit Report for the year 2004-05, highlighting the significant audit findings was presented
to the Management.
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During the year, the Department had undertaken 275 audits of various operating offices / Regional Centers /
Head Office Departments. 155 CAG paras were closed after due compliance and in the process of follow up
for CAG queries, Rs. 1.31 crores was also effected as recoveries.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
As on 31.03.2006, the Audit Committee comprised the following members:

1. Sri V P Bhardwaj, Director (Insurance), Govt. of India
2. Dr. K C Chakrabarty, CMD, Indian Bank
3. Sri V S Chopra, Director & General Manager, UIIC

During the year 2005-2006, three Meetings were held :

Name of the Director No. of Meetings held during their tenure No. of Meetings attended

Shri G C Chaturvedi 3 2
Shri V P Bhardwaj 0 0
Shri T K Roy 2 2
Dr K C Chakrabarty 2 2
Shri V' S Chopra 1 1

During the course of the year, consequent to the retirement of Sri T.K. Roy, Director and General Manager,
Sri V' S Chopra, Director and General Manager, has been inducted into the Audit Committee as approved by the
Board vide Circular Resolution dated 29th November 2005.

With Shri G C Chaturvedi, Joint Secretary (Banking and Insurance), Govt. of India, ceasing to be on the Board of
Directors of UIIC, Shri V P Bhardwaj, Director (Insurance), Govt. of India, has been inducted into the
Audit Committee vide Board Resolution dated 13th February 2006.

The Audit Committee reviews the structure, efficacy and process of the Internal Control systems prevailing in the
Company. The Committee also deliberates on the Financial Statements of the Company before placing the same
before the Board of Directors for adoption.

The Committee plays a proactive role in reviewing the status of Internal Audit and the Internal Control systems
in the Company.

VIGILANCE

As a modern progressive organization, a lot of emphasis was given on the Preventive Vigilance activities as against
Punitive Vigilance activities. As part of a well rounded Preventive Vigilance strategy, focused vigilance inspection
of Offices were carried out so as to identify gross violations of systems and procedures, which could possibly lead to
large scale and major frauds. In this context, during the financial year 21 numbers of ROs, 393 numbers of DOs
and BOs were inspected and necessary inputs were given to Regional Chiefs for implementing corrective measures.

During the financial year, 228 numbers of complaints were registered of which, in respect of 157 numbers,
investigation was completed and out of the same, in respect of 71 numbers, Regular Departmental Action
was initiated.

During the financial year, as part of Preventive Vigilance Strategy, special studies were undertaken on areas of
operations that were found to be fraud prone or weak compliance. The reports are submitted to Competent
Authorities for further action.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

S/Shri V' S Chopra, V P Bhardwaj & M S Pratap were appointed as Directors of the Company with effect from
8.11.2005, 13.1.2006 and 7.3.2006 respectively.

33



\\ We see you in everything we do forgor Aect T Ufcdgel

el &b, et SR St agdet H - 01.09.2005, 31.10.2005 3R 13.01.2006 B WAl dRIE A el &
foraer® & UG 3 BRf 79d §U | il B foleerd & X9 A st .53, dwaett IR St agdar & Grr S sRit arfewr st
ol e of IGeT B 1 |

afaa

[aRaN (o)

$it . foraRmel 16.9.2005 Bt 31Tt ARIReT 3 et o Afeia ob UG A Bl 7 §U | BIatt AT o x H 5ft. TH. fIarmet b Gy b st
3 A3 B foraerds Hee of Iga B |

azn wWeae

Bl Jrfeform 1956 Bt 4RT 619 F AeTtieT IR S oA T AFTAINRIGS B R B AR T, JHCH TS U,
A . faeaeTere 3R U1, M eIt ws dett et cRareR, Raré & arafel & fork wifdfees cRamRieTs & w9 # forgaa fasol o |
3P JNfcRaa fafeier &pila Priferil 3R Hect BRIfeRI & ciam T forgad fbt o |

HUeft arfaferem 1956 &t &mr 217 (2v) & Jidsid eATIR &7 e
Frtemefier o o GRIeT Ut ifaifoRm 1956 Bt amT 217 (2T) & 3ideld fererfRa 2fiar ¥ 3ifeies Acet faseit et ot o1l fe=m s |

AGTel ddT Tege TS & 3T AG

01. @eide PBHc] PRI AfCEIR FAIRI AR ¢, 7ge ®. 7,00,000/-
02. Uel3RH guamA, g 3. 10,000/-

31) HolRowl 3M) fAeRT B3R 3) TR SiRfAsiuer o e & T M BHA: . 842867.09, F. 3641205.00 3R F.93862654.93 ¢t |
fageft qg1 Sursler | @ @1 AR (FUF @t #)

i) fieftggrauss - 3.80742.38
i) facelt ggrcmd - 3.25625.49

forgerdl & IcaverRica fazor
forceme! o SccRaTRIca fdawor & el & Puett Sfeiform B aRT 217 (208) & 3eRIR I TaGERT I fbar s 2 1d

i) A 31, 2006 B I G AT a8 & A oI RIR TRt H ] oI AT | BT JeATeTel b KT § 3R STl b
ICIP 3 3 SFIR0T T8 fobeaT ST § 5 iaie] F 3Taeeb FAAGROT e SR g ;

i) foreretor Wit cram stfett ot e fasem i et faben 3 faeetter af 3 sreet 7 cpureft Bt af¥fedifet ok wftemeftor anfes forw apuft
& 1 A1 ol Bt gt SR I B fordTast Bt il siaTer et o for2l Sfea 3Tk et gperet forofer 3Tk Sreprrer i 8 ;

i) foleemei o el bl uRwfcet Bi &M 3R BUC Yol el e 31t JHforafAaaati o UgaTe T 3o FRE S fordt aifeiforem b ford
TIGEITeT] & 3TeRIR T el fAaRvr & R & ford wifey et fod 8 ; 3R

iv)  folqerdi of acirel gt SMUR W 31 A 2006 P17 gu faccitar avf & arfies wfcdee o IR A 5 1
wfasa JiSemd
BTt 2006-07 H AFIES PriforsaTGe] bt 3Te Bl & |98 2006-07 g foeifRa a6 ». 3400 RS 3|

Setadt 2007 3 371561 AT S TorIsT PRIGR BT 3R TYDIeB0T T STIT, FAT T FHeT 2007 A el BIoT FAifb 5 7ol A 81
HECTU! SMEDI P BRIGR BT T iapvr 3uferd 1 ffever 3ot &b IR 3 MRS FIaPia &R, 3cU1G U6 JRaTd U3 B 3 b SFPet

34

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS | Annual Report 2005-2006

S/Shri T K Roy, V Ramasaamy and G C Chaturvedi ceased to be Directors w.e.f. 1.9.2005, 31.10.2005
and 13.1.2006 respectively. The Board placed on record its appreciation of the valuable services rendered by
S/Shri T K Roy, V Ramasaamy & G C Chaturvedi as Directors of the Company.

SECRETARY

Shri M Sivaraman ceased to be Secretary w.e.f. 16.9.2005. The Board placed on record its appreciation of the
valuable services rendered by Shri M Sivaraman as Secretary of the Company.

AUDITORS

S.Venkatram & Co., M/s. S. Viswanathan and N.C. Rajagopal & Co., Chartered Accountants are
appointed for the period under review, as Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
u/s 619 of the Companies Act, 1956, in addition to the Auditors appointed for various Regional and Divisional Offices.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES u/s 217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

During the year under review none of the employees were paid remuneration in excess of the limit specified
u/s 217 (2A) of The Companies Act, 1956.

DONATIONS AND CERTAIN OTHER EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

1. Kalaithanthai Karumuthu Thiagaraja Chettiar Memorial Charitable Trust, Madurai Rs. 7,00,000/-
2. Pennurimai Iyakkam, Chennai Rs. 10,000/-

Expenses on (a) Entertainment (b) Foreign Tours and (c) Publicity and Advertisement amounted to Rs. 842867.09,
Rs. 3641205.00 and Rs. 93862654.93 respectively.

DETAILS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO (Rs. in lakhs)

i)  Foreign Exchange Earnings - Rs.80742.38

ii) Foreign Exchange Outgo - Rs.25625.49

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that :

(i)  in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2006, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(i) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under review;

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

(iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2006, on a going
concern basis.

FUTURE PROSPECTS
The Company is upbeat about performance in 2006-07. The target for 2006-07 is set at Rs. 3400 crores.

The effect of detariffing of Fire and Engineering effective from January 2007 is likely to be felt only from April
2007 onwards which is the month of major account renewals. The Company is however gearing up for a free
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market scenario by drawing up internal guide rates for different classes of business, making products and
proposal forms more customer friendly and attractive with new features, product innovation for different customer
segments and marketing focus on products with good potential.

Other areas of activity are efforts to harness Information Technology tools to offer world class customer services.
Connectivity between all offices and a web-based comprehensive insurance solution are the strategies to achieve
online anywhere anytime insurance.

Nurture of our business intermediaries like agents, brokers, banks and corporate agents is another priority area
for us and ambitious targets have been set for these channels.

Specialisation of underwriting and claims management skills through training of identified personnel will enable
high calibre core insurance operations in the coming days.

Micro-Insurance aimed at micro-finance segments such as Self Help Groups and NGOs is the latest avenue
for tapping the potential in rural and other underdeveloped markets. The Company has already initiated
recruitment exercises for micro-agents and has filed several products for this segment with IRDA.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors conveys its sincere thanks to all clients for their continued patronage. Board also places on
record its appreciation for the good work done by employees and agents of the company. The Board also thanks the
Insurance Division of the Ministry of Finance, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, General Insurers'
(Public Sector) Association, Member, Audit Board and General Insurance Corporation for their guidance and
support.

For and on behalf of the Board

Chennai M.K. GARG
29-06-2006 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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Performance in Health, Rural and Social Lines in past five years R & oI doT ARTATIRI &I bt AT
(22 @it ) / (Rs. in Lakhs) Review of Accounts of the United India Insurance Co. Ltd. for the year
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bt e - & % R i e S o Bi | @S | s % ended 31st March 2006 by Comptroller & Auditor General of Ind!a_
Policy Details Year No.of No.of Amount of No.of Incurred No.of Claims Incurred (W BAst 7) / (Rs. in crores)
y Policies persons Premium claims claim claims settled claims
issued Insured | collected | reported | amount | settled amount | ratio % 2005-2006 2004-2005 2003-2004
Agtqetar wiferzft /| MEDICLAIM POLICIES 1. fdedtar feafd / Financial Position
md' l(alﬁama. +7g) | 2001-02 | 140441 | 482133 |14518.57 30130 | 15819.36 25626 |14425.35 108.96 Rraifiad sl vt e ot 3 forn el Bt i ﬁ“@r%m@aaﬂ?ﬁ%:
My | 20 | 20 | s s | men femey | e s | 200
ndividual+Group ) : : : : of the Company for the last three years.
2004-05 | 348000 | 918000 |25208.24 62700 | 34405.00 48350 28209.00 136.48 .
2005-06 | 621457 | 2485828 |31072.86 84750 |36102.48 54572 |36679.53 116.19 318 / Liabilities
amnfre 3z amfior @ @t we o | SOCIAL AND RURAL SECTOR - A GLIMPSE (3) geEagstt [ (a) Paid-up Capital 100.00 100.00 100.00
jﬁSﬂj’RJ 2001-02 48000 75000 42.94 561 66.4 323 65.16 154.63 (3m) SR der 39w | (b) Reserves & Surplus
an Arogya 2002-03 42000 70000 38.26 702 83.68 427 84.44 218.71 .
2003-04 49000 73000 55.45 3805 275.62 2303 84.61 497.06 i ﬂ?ﬁ(ﬂm@ﬁ?ﬂ aodr 31'@13}5[/ Free Reserves & Surplus 2256.04 1928.21 1691.28
2004-05 | 46000 | 70000 | 54.26 3780 | 248.15 2300 | 84.25 | 457.34 ii. wfdes FRRMAAT | Committed Reserves 4958.88  2940.76  2696.90
2005-06 47560 72660 56.72 1050 82.03 1616 80.32 144.62 o B geg -
STl eI 2001-02 | 4672323 | 5500000 | 1676.33 1751 | 2916.94 1500 | 2899.43 174.01 (®) SIPRIT  AGY H 3o Bicl G ) )
e afRt 2002-03 | 2356541 | 265300 | 963.90 2000 | 3090.67 2025 | 3135.82 | 320.64 () Estimated Liabilities in the case of Outstanding Claims 0 0 0
Janata Personal 2003-04 | 2432000 | 2685000 | 1274.46 2679 | 2947.65 1603 | 2985.95 231.29 (—5‘) a@aqaﬁagn graerst | (d) Current Liabilities & Provisions :
Accident Policy 2004-05 | 2612000 | 2742000 | 1466.95 1762 | 2254.95 1482 | 2454.81 153.72 _ =
2005-06 | 2018413 | 2163217 | 1297.93 1407 | 1989.99 3829 | 2297.73 153.32 i. W@y [ Provisions 1536.23 1469.74 1336.04
. N g . T
ma‘sﬁﬁau _ sz:mﬁIT; ;gg;-g; af 2003-04 & 5k | Scheme launched in 2003-04 ii. 316 TIe] &IMe / Other Current Liabilities 4710.23 4419.34 4539.77
niversa ea =
Insurance 2003-04 | 172586 | 541879 | 964.95 510 28.56 162 9.14 0.95 W/ TOTAL 1356138  10858.05  10363.99
2004-05 80293 | 280452 564.11 591 533.50 502 | 481.71 85.39 ufFafeaat / Assets
2005-06 63034 | 242395 | 511.60 5338 349.86 2209 | 393.44 68.39 © @6 o] 286,86 269,53 266,31
bl scfidb | (e) Gross Block . . .
T Teeadt Afgen 2001-02 45000 | 363260 83.55 31 35.94 12 30.52 43.02 )
B St el 2002-03 20000 | 152130 34.99 165 49.19 165 38.3 140.58 @t : A HougrT [ Less : Cumulative Depreciation 216.19 204.60 193.06
Raja.RaJeshwarl 2003-04 9452 720000 67.14 200 50 96 23.00 74.47 (3) %Em/ ) Net Block 70.67 64.93 73.25
Mahila Kalyan 2004-05 7000 60200 14.03 150 55.25 188 40.96 393.8 R
Bima Yojana 2005-06 5584 51869 11.93 37 -0.43 68 10.11 -3.60 (%) fo@er | () Investments
E;ﬂazgﬁm ;gg;g; ;ggg 1;222 EI‘;Z 13 ‘I’ZZ ; ggi 62:2 i. Qidorefie foder | Long term Investments 10595.70 8060.63 7605.40
Bhagyashree Child 2003-04 3500 14471 2.09 2 0.9 6 0.98 43.06 ii. 3@@?1‘1?[%?\4'%/ Short-term Investments 208.39 197.51 321.81
ey ens | a0 || a3 em| ) am | wm (@ st serc
: ’ ’ ’ ’ (h)  Current Assets, Loans and Advances 2686.62 2316.34 2070.03
faset hfee o1 eRapt 2001-02 235766 | 235766 70.73 4 1.52 1 0.07 2.14 (ﬁ) ﬁﬁaaﬁc/ (i Miscallaneots Exenditire 0 B ——
T IR Gelea 2002-03 | 586500 | 586500 | 191.02 850 62.78 120 59.63 32.86 p c :
PA for Kisan Credit | 2003-04 | 1488333 | 1488333 | 669.75 488 40.32 1127 | 563.42 6.02 ?7"/ TOTAL 1356138 10858.05 10363.99
Card Holders 2004-05 | 1628420 | 1628420 | 780.31 800 44.22 1200 | 578.94 5.67 N -
2005-06 | 1614184 | 1614184 | 613.39 416 | 20653 905 | 181.12 33.67 oraford geit {(S5+ 8- 3 (1)-(ii)} / Capital Employed {(f+h-d()-(iD} -3489.17 -3507.81  -3732.53
aey, St 2001-02 | 1389440 | 2672000 | 3833.26 75000 | 3645.13 65000 | 3443.79 95.09 e {(3+3m (i)} / Net Worth {(a + b ()} 2356.04 2028.21 1791.28
Cattle Insurance 2002-03 | 1350000 | 2637130 | 3774.18 85000 | 3411.32 70000 | 3469.34 90.39
2003-04 | 1395423 | 2705418 | 3971.23 80000 | 3259.18 57220 | 3355.91 84.50 o1 7T [9R | Net Worth / Share 235.60 202.82 179.13
2004-05 | 1444280 | 3204000 | 4468.95 52000 | 2742.12 42350 | 2941.98 65.83 2. JRféfdat / Reserves
2005-06 | 1879311 | 3748298 | 5385.41 28352 | 3124.34 53499 | 3212.04 58.01 .
7aq JRfEaRT | Free Reserves :
By o At 2001-02 55125 56650 263.03 22725 109.73 20125 | 108.85 41.72
Agriculture Pumpset | 2002-03 29605 30203 171.14 5000 30.91 4105 28.91 18.06 i WSTI?@T%/ General Reserve 2254.52 1927.35 1690.42
Insurance 2003-04 29630 30850 | 175.12 3480 12.72 3422 19.85 7.26 . ot % R 3 o
2004-05 29890 31000 ) 176.56 2720 9.88 2988 16.24 260 " Reserve .for Ex ortcl\llaﬁeiﬂgzgvelo ment Allowances 0 0 0
2005-06 92300 | 125600 | 186.72 924 22.8 1668 | 25.02 12.21 p P
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oot / TOTAL

3. fo@ar (siwg fer@er) / Investments (Liquid Investments)
i SISl & SHTUT-U5 & Sieaield sicbi I

To Banks under Certificate of Deposit Scheme
ii. eIl & eudbieitel k0T | Short Term Loans to Companies
iii. Tafe e W d&i # oG | Cash at Bankers on FD A/c
iv.  ®TcT oA R ot & sfabg | Cash at Bankers on Call Deposit

v. 3o gosieie Aieien & sfecsia St Bt
To Banks under Bills Rediscounting Scheme

vi. drforsa ®emeTd | Commercial Papers
vii. 31F | Others
% (3) / TOTAL (3)
4. g uRRiafcaat, o1 de 33 / Current Assets, Loans & Advances
i. fafdgTeigr | Sundry Debtors
ii. oI%g dun §a A9 | Cash & Bank Balances
iii. RoTOd 33 (Pt 0T - 7G (i) U4 (v) icudpifer forder A1 a1 §)

Loans & Advances (Total of Loans minus
items (i) & (v) treated as short term investments)

iv. e gfeafeaat | Current Assets :
3. dmuRe & fort ufeufd & wa # fAgel IReRI & art S

a. Deposits with Foreign Govts. as Security for Policyholders.

3. fageft aiféieseon & 9% | b. Foreign Agencies Balances
Jifdaafat & 99 / c. Agents' Balances
gaorn Wi | d. Outstanding Premium

TS, AT el oo fasar
Interest, Dividends & Rents outstanding

TS, AT 3R Iurfefd s cifdbet & 7gl

Interest, Dividends & Rents accrued but not due

® ol eh

= g

1T PRITR BTt SafFe=n A1 forrRn 3 v AfeRa
Amounts due from other persons or bodies carrying
on insurance business

@ A

1.52
2256.04

1.36

0
4957.52
4958.88

o O O o

208.39
208.39

890.48

833.06

2.80
20.17

21.63

132.19

654.65

0.86
1928.21

1.36

0
2939.40
2940.76

o O o o

197.51
197.51

795.24

813.48

2.62
15.84

17.87

131.77

329.54

0.86
1691.28

1.36

0
2695.54
2696.90

o O o o

321.81
321.81

710.34

886.44

2.78
10.15

16.24

131.58

260.81
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U 3R @R 3R 3 B Il
h. Advance tax and other tax payments 85.39 87.01 -
V. 3UrBRT Buferl H STRIGTA ST AT Bue GRT i

QeTelTHT & Jd & e SRfeHd oH Bcb
i. Reserve Deposits with Ceding Companies less held

on account of Reinsurance ceded by the Company 4.03 79.78 3.55
amr. forder 3q 3maest Afer
j.  Application money for Investments 0 0 0.13
3. 3ieIGTe 3 SMMEMR TR aTgatt & foru SHoT
k. Vehicles on Contribution basis and loans against vehicles 30.22 31.19 36.01
31 sRait Red e o ey 5 (e rfeforem &t T 7 & 31eRR )
I.  Deposit with RBI (Pursuant to section 7 of Ins. Act) 12.00 12.00 12.00
3 (4) / TOTAL (4) 2686.62 2316.34 2070.03
e uRRAdfca™t (3 + 4) / Current Assets (3 + 4) 2895.01 2513.85 2391.84
et (iv) (&), (®) T (3f) / Less (iv) (), (h) & (k) 247.80 249.97 167.59
et afqufeadt | Quick Assets 2647.21 2263.88  2224.25

5. aie] agamd / Current Liabilities

Wéﬂc ¢ / Total Liabilities 13561.38 10858.05 10363.99

B! : o AR, fcieg SRferfrRI de gesar gsit
Less : Free Reserves, Committed Reserves & Paid-up Capital 7314.92 4968.97 4488.18

Ugersl | Provisions 1536.23 1469.74 1336.04
are, @gcme | Current Liabilities 4710.23 441934  4539.77

6. forfqafeet qem oner gmrar / Liquidity & Solvency
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(31)
@)
(3m)
(b)
()

(c)

3)

(d)

ol Y TRAFIfel A Tie] TRl o1 wifderd @ 2003-2004 # 23.08% A a¥ 2004-05 & 23.15% dd
I3 IR E AR TS 2005-06H 21.35% AP TCIRAG |

The percentage of Current Assets to Total Net Assets increased from 23.08% in 2003-2004 to0 23.15%
in 2004-05 and decreased to 21.35% in 2005-06.

m@%ﬂﬂ&ﬁ@rm@g&umﬁaa‘mq%m (JTaereTi Afgd) a 2003-2004 F40.71% ATY 2004-05F 42.69%
3Ra 2005-06 % 46.35% A% TGRS |

The percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provisions) increased from 40.71%
in 2003-04 to 42.69% in 2004-05 and increased to 46.35% in 2005-06.

1], QAT (SraereT fed) A sTpat ufegraieaa (fafder geiar, 3ifdm ok aieat ofik de o) @1 ufdera ad
2003-2004 & 48.99% A TN 2004-05% 51.23% RIS 2005-06 7 56.20% a6 TG IATE |

The percentage of Quick Assets (Sundry Debtors, Advances and Cash and Bank balances) to Current
Liabilities (excluding provisions) increased from 48.99% in 2003-04 to 51.23% in 2004-05 and
increased t0 56.20% in 2005-06.

P QA3 A Pl IR (BRI &Il b Aeie H AT @Iam 3R SRFATH SRa#! Bt FRfefd Afaa)
Jeraay 2003-2004 #176.38% AaY 2004-05 H 184.38% R a¥ 2005-063 217.11% A G A3 |
The ratio of Total Assets to Total Liabilities (including Reserve for Unexpired Risks and Estimated

liabilities in respect of Outstanding Claims) increased from 176.38% in 2003-04 to 184.38% in
2004-05 and to 217.11% in 2005-06.

foifer @1 Ja dem w=er / Sources and Utilisation of Funds
I & GRIeT AR duT 918t Fdl A BIR 2357.54 HAS &t foifer Ted i sRft 377 st b= a1 & i foreT PR 3

Funds amounting to Rs. 2357.54 crores from Internal and External Sources were realised and utilised
during the year as given below :
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(PRI BRAST H) / (Rs. in crores) i, #iez arel S & - Ry Remr
2005-2006 On Motor Vehicle Insurance - Misc. Dept 12.78 -95.92 -102.46
ffdr % & | Sources of Funds iv. 3 oftar - fafder fasmer / On Other Insurance - Misc. Dept. -103.00 -85.83 -11.68
3. JRfefa de e # s [ a. Additions to Reserves & Surplus 2345.95 v/ TOTALQ]%H . . 20.55 2222 oot
3m.  fad HITBRY # S | b. Addition to Cumulative Depreciation 11.59 1L \FIT&HT A U S T S
5. Yo A adicad [ c. Increase in share capita 0 i. 3ifser f3UeT | Fire Department 389.47 433.95 417.01
: ' ' ii. g fdumer | Marine Department 103.67 111.26 114.66
o1/ TOTAL 235154 1. ez areer o 2 - fAfde R
feifer @1 sRieT | Utilisation of Funds On Motor Vehicle Insurance - Misc. Dept. 910.87 897.86 966.23
3.  Jod scilb A oS | a. Addition to Gross Block 17.33 iv. 3o st - fafder fdsmr / On Other Insurance - Misc. Dept.  821.83 729.59 653.44
am. fo@ers s [ b. Addition to Investments 2545.95 et / TOTAL 2225.84 2172.66 2151.34
3. (i) ] afRiufeadl # seicadt [ c. (i) Increase in Current Assets 370.29 III. yesest I | Expenses of Management
(i) Pexdt : 3 aJamai & S / (ii) Less : Additions to Other Liabilities 357.39 i. afesr fasmT | Fire Department 209.88 190.75 179.86
BRIA® Yoit # geicadt | Increase in Working Capital 12.90 ii. el f&mr | Marine Department 49.13 55.03 59.95
$ Ry =d § P | d. Increase in Misc. Expenditure 218.64 iii. 2 aTgel aftAT / On Motor Vehicle Insurance 351.46 326.49 315.31
3 / TOTAL 2357.54 iv. 3/ &M [ On Other Insurance 366.18 290.57 241.98
o _ et / TOTAL 976.65 862.84 797.10
8 R f o g Reéults IV. Swrd & / Incurred Claims
. o dfer auf S forg Suelt o1 Sf afeormr forafer¥ra yeR 3 ¢ i, 3if3r W | Fire Department 180.79 152.46 110.82
A. The working results of the Company for the last three years are given below :- ’ ' ’ ’
2005-2006  2004-2005 2003-2004 ii. gt 3T | Marine Department 72.68 78.22 71.70
(@) 0 46 / (@) Net Premium 2275 85 T e iii. ﬁaa@aaﬂmm/ On Motor Vehicle Insurance 1160.28 1196.12 1166.43
() . 2l 3 3 e e 3 of o arer ' ' ' iv. 3@/ On Other Insurance 629.02 571.73 493.21
(b) Exp')enses, ,Comlmission, Claims, Increase in gt/ TOTAL 2042.77 1998.53 1842.16
Unexpired Risk Reserve & Other Outgo 2174.97 2150.44 1986.02 9. 3 diel asl & Fuelt  RA2ef waTerer &1 B wfromw frefila ToR ?
(3) g@aﬂﬂﬁmsﬂa (31-31m) / (c) Net Underwriting Income (a-b) 50.55 202.22 165.33 The working results of foreign operations of the Company for the last three years are tabulated below :
&) o 33w (fRer, ame) / (d) Net of other Income (Investment, etc.)  402.13 296.08 228.06 (31) 9 sremetet e | (a) Net Operating Profit -6.13 -54.53 -39.15
(3) R & R g @ | (e) Net Profit as per Accounts 452.74 3183 393.39 (3M) e 37521 3T | (b) Net of Other Income 0.57 0.12 0.14
(® @XBYdam /() Profit before Tax 452.74 318.30 393.39 (3) g& @ [ (c) Net Profit -5.56 -54.41 -39.01
= - : (3) ud srafer FRieE B e | Fre e ( fafora d 3R )
() miﬁﬁwmw/ (9) Provision for taxation 27.51 17.5 22.00 (d) Add / Deduct Prior Period Adjustment (Difference in Exchange) 0 0 0
Q) mﬁmw /.(h) Profit after Tax 425.23 300.80 371.39 () sBYGem | (o) Profit before Tax 5.56 54.41 -39.01
- yd auf A Aefdd &= | Taxation relating to earlier years 0 6.91 9.06 (® wReguEEE | () Provision for Taxation 0 0 0
- T P Yd R B U o fafere & ford : i ) E
- Profit after tax before dividend - for appropriation 425.23 307.71 380.45 (%) 3 & a1 & | (g) Profit after Tax 556 Sl 2L
@ o e o Swr e B S (%) fecqoft : o 2005-06 & 3. 1125.14 BUs, 2004-05 F B. 1093.62 s 3R 2003-04 S B. 1083.61 T Haere &
(i)  Ratio of Insurance Claims to Net Premium (%) 91.78 91.99 85.63 3%%8@3@@%@%1@%%
N 0 : i) Provisions includes reserve for unexpired risks - s. .14 crores, -
Note 1)@ P isi includ f ired risks 2005-06 Rs. 1125.14 2004-05

(3 o1 SHfeRmT TR Fafterst qen weerst 37 1 JFodTa (%)
(j)  Ratio of Expenses of Management and Commission to
Net Premium (%) 43.88 39.71 37.05

Rs. 1093.62 crores, 2003-04 Rs. 1083.61 crores.

(. IBI)
ar. Rl @ SRS - 600 034 TeeT  qoifres ea adta
B. Details of working results are given below : s o o S flen S 33
I. 9% vaa @/ | Net Operating Profit/Loss I : 01-08-2006 RFTSERTEE, T, Bk

i. 3ifssiamA [ On Fire Insurance 115.74 184.77 233.46 (U. SANKAR)
.. - . Chennai - 600 034 Principal Director of Commercial Audit
- s 3 | On Marine Insurance 25.03 i ioH Date : 01-08-2006 and Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board, Chennai.
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JaATses 3fea1 3935w B el forfids & smfiort &1 dxm wian afddga

THol YoTTRCS 310N 599353 BUel! forfics o 31 AT 2006 A% AeToel getel U1 A2l 3ad feel I AHTH ¥ & forw 3ifset, gt der fafder
a1 IroTa AT, e 3R Fifor T e B2 Gt faaruT @t Sita dht ¢ foreTd 24 &1 AN 364 e BRI dt olaT deT 31e fagor
Afrferd 3k Anfdsa & den sifece faQeft vrareter o1 fageft o udters grr ce wifera faawor sft Aafdsa 8 | 3o7 faawon e acaaeht
AT ydtere R & 19 58 IUcTet] BT ST 3o AFafodid faaur der Sierer! fdamref fem s g |

qeel T, I9RG T 3R o 3R FIfeT Je Bt JAfeiform 1956 Bt T 211 & 1y 9fda sta fAformes 3k ey wferesor
(318 3R & v) (e Bufori & faceiter fdazor 3 e wRiten Rurd &t o) faferem 2002 & wraeneii & SR forafciRad &1 slgar
TR -

i) 3137 FeRT SER TR 3211 &7 Vg1 GIoTe BT Feeiidor

i) GATR BRIFR (el THIT, FFAIITE T 3] G7) BT THBITT

i) GRIE O @ STEIR G2 IR 135 ST Ser-%cl [3areuT (ST Ud RTerer G12AT) Sl AT [alorerAe 3k
13PRT T & ATGUSTFRR FapTca/faiA e & /

3 facciter faaRur et Teeeet &1 GIficd & | BART T8l TRIET b 3R W 361 el el U3 3ideTl Ad Hebe el GARI GIIcd ¢ |
ARG H VI: TGl oI GRIGHT HToTeb b MR TR G ciAT URI&H BT SRAT 8 | o1 ATl b GRI I 3AUferd 8 feb 5H ciemaien o1 3
SR forittel et forsaeet o3 fob faieetter faaur & wgeauef del a1 sietd YebesT &1 g3M Bl | feeciar feiaolt <t AferRIT qen Suetees
SIBCall o AT H SR THIUN BT IRIGTOT SFTER TR ST1d BT oI TRIT BT T 4101 § | Teiatie] GRI SAd oI Rigglodt! aerm Agcaqof
AeTaBal o foreliR0T Bt b ATeY-ATey AU faeciter farer sRgfet 1 Henipet oft e wien & wfefera 3 1 & faeawr € &6 et
TR IRET BAR A b Sfed MR B |

1. YR FeE] AFIPR FTET GRT TR] AT Al 11 'fdcell [dfane & # uRadel & FHa bl d2ar’ 3 eI

01.04.1996 & Ugc? [0 0 BRISR & BRU JRT & TlaT BRISK Beadlct 17y T 9dr] 31 gree /@1 39 1far=r afdvrer
5781 1T T & | 136901 & 3177a 7 13 ey [3aeer & 317 Siaaieter & FHT 1€ e & /

2. 3R BIIAT HIG, PG BRI 7 [T FEIT [A0T 70, FAT BRIGR Eeralet STl & JIeT /@) @2 e, Geraerr
& BRI T Bl @7 / 3 FI=T SIRI&NT AT 212 BT AT GIee a7g] 16l ST & el SiTecifies 1l / JIerd] ey qoiém
Razon @), @@msn w2 2ol 61 7.9 7 Aeiargar, f@edter [Javn & & ag] e = & | [Favr & g#ma &
fdcfter fdaeor gT 3qice @7 T4 3iciar AT gl & /

3. B FEATH 1956 BT EIRT 205 (1) & FIGETRT & IGRIR JPIAT o] [ 372 Tl A% 2. 7.39 FRA faaeieal J2&r
133fel % @9e! GRT ST 5] 15T I 8/

JRigd 1A 37 <t orft foeyuft & sre Ieftst ga ufddeat da & 1

3. el 3 ol et 3R Fodiaor UTE i 8, S R Adicad SeiBRt 3R [dedr & SR FART o URie & TRINSTe o forg
3MaTS 9 ;

3. FARI I H A BRI, TG 12 driferi AR gl Toiett & Sifwrareter 2 Sfad 0T e gu g a3 g o aliar
SR gy

3. BAR Aodcd A PUell gRI T 318 il T bt Sifd el A Ueild gaT & fob Jernfores =g 3 3mfdd o g &

3. BAR fcidget # 2N o SR Suet! o qetel U, ISd Jd, 131 3TR BifoT S1clT, Sber Bt (Ser 3R sgoraret ot afife a1 fHetet
1T afga 3R fAaRfoRI & SRR & 2 ;
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AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of United India Insurance Company Limited as at 31st March 2006,
the Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Accounts, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash flow
statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, in which are incorporated accounts and returns of
24 Regions wherein the accounts and returns of 364 Divisional Offices have been consolidated and considered and
an Overseas run off operations audited by an Overseas auditor. These returns together with the Auditors’ Report
thereon have been taken into consideration by us together with such other particulars and information thereon
made available to us.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Accounts and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in accordance with
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 read with Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956
except for the following:

(i) Historical cost of Investments valued on fair value basis;

(i7) Business sector-wise (i.e. Rural, Social and Other Sector) classification, and

(7f7) The Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and Payments a/c) Prepared under ‘Indirect’ Method which have not been
disclosed/prepared as prescribed by the IRDA.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report that :

1. Amounts due from/to persons or bodies carrying on Insurance business outside India out of transactions
recorded prior to 01.04.1996 are not translated as required by the Accounting Standard 11 " Accounting for
the effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates" issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants Of Indja.
The effect of non-compliance on the financial statements is not quantifiable in the absence of details.

2. Inter-office accounts, Subsidiary and Control accounts in some offices, amounts due fromyto persons carrying
on Insurance business, Reserve deposits due to/from companies on account of Re-Insurance have not been
reconciled/confirmed and certain audit findings have not been recognised in the financial statements
as referred to in note No 9 to the notes on accounts. In the absence of details, the full impact of the above
on the financial statements, if any, is not ascertainable.

3. The Company has not remitted the Unpaid Dividend amounting to Rs. 7.39 lakhs to the Investor Protection
Fund as per the provisions of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.

Subject to observations made in 1 to 3 above, we report that :

a. We have obtained all information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purpose of audit;

b. In our opinion, proper returns of Divisional Offices, Regional Offices and the run off operations of the
foreign agency, have been received and these were adequate for the purpose of our audit;

c. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

d. The Balance Sheet, Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and
Payments Account) dealt with by our report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;
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3. DUl GRI TUS Bl I8 AT Tggfcl , BTt Ao 1956, B €T 2116 30 6T (3A) F R AGID B 3P 8 AR
o fAformaes 3R faer unfdeseon (e susit & fdcdter fdaor den e wdten ufdager) fAferm 2002 grr forerffea @
UGl B RT3, Tifcbel AT IR Bl AT & ¢ HIGTD 11 Bl Je[UIeTe] aTal Bl |

PR P AT folGerd! P BRI 31.03.06 P BUel felforH B aRT 274(1) (S) ALTE & |

BUett o star fAformme 3k fder wifdewor (star pufert & faediar fdawor va dmmudiere ufddge & dart) faform
2002 o YaeITell &b Te[AR 3t fordell T Heridpet fasrm 8 |

U 3Wd Afde RIfed @d (33 e IR.) v Swea afcds wafe w9 A RIfed grat (3mE. e g @ diwies
Aedide forgaa diAiess G s faber o 2 | forgaat diAiess o st @t ymforar fabsan 2 fb W aroprmatt & fore srgeat
RO I 2 3R st faformias 3R fasrr mfeiasor qen i faforrmies 3R e wfeiasor &t wgafd 3 sRefer dwies
T B UGS B FTeTa A 8 | FARY Siid 3 [ R forgaa sfistioped & SrToT oot R 3TenfRa 2 |

TR Aoaied H 3R GH UTH SITefbRT T 64 162 ST FASEIBUT b AR, I JTd| U ST sfifcrii 3R @l 318 ORIt ob A7l U Aot
R TG AT It TPR bt SATeTBRT TaTel B & oAt st 3iferferems 1938, star faformmass 3k fawrt wferer srfefermt 1999 3k
B! eI 1956, B 3idsid & & , 9TRA H AHTI: 3T STotdTet oI Tegid b efRd foreticTRid &b Aae # U A6l 0a

forsaer sractipe SR BT B |

() g BAGUH 31 A 2006 I Bl 3t BRI T

(i IoRT TR B ASE H, 31 AR 2006 B FATH I gg AE2Y | (et )

(ifi) et 3R Efer o b Wee 3 31 AT 2006 P IAH U AN o o B, AR

(iv) 2T Pl fdaror & Aeier # 31 Arf 2006 P AT fdecitar av &g e va eraret & |

3T A g el & b

(i)  BHo! SwET el bt AHIET I § e urn & I5 veaera: e Med & dun  faci fawor & g i3 Agcage! it
T 8 |

(i ot o st faforames 7R fder fdieor grT dsiieor & ford forerffed erd oz formt a1 areureret fsan 3 |

(i) EAR Yo STeTRT qen Bl GRT &2 ST FAsEIH0T Ud TG & JTRIR. Yt faseit sy Bt Rt o7 3 |

(iv) &t aiie 11 & gerfeft o18 forder &t BieaR oot 3R I 7 S AR qen aifera wfdsfert 3k foraeli o1 arefdes fordterom
QR 37T YATUT-U511 el 3o Gl b A6 GRI, A 5T 3 |

(v) FAR STIBRY dUT HUstt GRI 58 fad I FASE0T TS SHIAGS b IFoAR SHIERD! b fifert & faseft oft ufiiufed @1
TCIE I RIF F A AT AERH 1938 (1938 BT 4) S WG b 100a SUAT oTg! 36T ST & | IG ARSI b
forferi & SuRiter 3R forder 3 Faifeld Traems 3 |

4 w3.d®eIH IS Bt d wer. . I UUs St Fa AWA . fJegenera
;@wm e gaa“r TRATBR Gl TRATBR
. GRS dt. dgAIR dear & . sftforarre
mfigR mfigR yeflar
(AT A. : 201028) (AT ATA. : 24844) (AGTIAT 3. : 23305)
ToIel - g

Rt : 29 S 2006
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e. The accounting policies selected by the Company are in compliance with the Accounting Standards referred to
in Sub-Section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable and with the
accounting principles as prescribed by the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 except relating to Accounting Standard 11 as stated above;

f. Ason 31.03.06, Sec 274(1)(g9) of Companies' Act is not applicable being Government nominated directors.

g. The Company has valued its Investments in accordance with the provisions of IRDA (Preparation of Financial
statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002.

h. The actuarial valuation of Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Claims Incurred But Not Enough
Reported (IBNER) has been duly certified by the appointed actuary. The appointed actuary has certified to the
Company that the assumptions used for such estimate are appropriate and are in accordance with the
requirement of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) and Actuarial Society of India in
concurrence with IRDA. We have relied on the appointed actuary's certificate in this regard.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
read with Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon give the information as required by the Insurance Act,
1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 and the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent
applicable in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2006;
(ii) In the case of the Revenue Accounts, of the surplus/(deficit) for the year ended 31st March 2006;

(iii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended 31st March 2006; and

(iv) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the receipts and payments for the financial year ended
31st March 2006.

Further, We certify that :

(i)  We have reviewed the Management Reports and there is no apparent mistake or material inconsistency with
the financial statements;

(ii) The Company has complied with terms and conditions of the registration stipulated by the IRDA.

(iii) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company, the
Company is not the trustee of any trust.

(iv) We have verified cash and bank balances, investments and securities relating to loans by actual inspection or
by production of certificates and/or other documentary evidences except in the case of investment referred to
in Note No.11.

(v) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company, no part
of the assets of the Policyholders' funds has been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of the provisions
of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investments of the Policyholders' funds.

For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

For N.C. RAJAGOPAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

S. Sundarraman V. Chandrasekaran Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner Partner Partner
(Membership No : 201028) (Membership No: 24844) (Membership No: 23305)

Place : Chennai
Date : 29th June 2006
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT | Annual Report 2005-2006

ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS' REPORT DATED 29th JUNE 2006 AS PER SECTION 217(3)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 - EXPLANATION FOR THE QUALIFICATIONS IN THE
AUDITORS' REPORT DATED 29TH JUNE 2006

The Management's explanation for the qualifications mentioned in the above report, are as follows :
1. Para (1) of Auditors' Report - Regarding non-compliance of IRDA regulations

a. Historical cost of investments valued on fair value basis :-

We have been following a policy of writing down Equity investment including shares which are actively
traded and the investment are carried in the books at written down value. Since there is frequent movement
in the prices of equity shares by way of purchase and sale of shares, we adopt the weighted average cost
which is also disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policy.

b. Business Sector-wise (i.e. Rural, Social and Other Sector) classification :-

Business Sector-wise (Rural, Social and Other Sector) classification has been disclosed in the
Directors' Report under the heading "Performance in Health, Rural and Social Lines in past five years."

c. The Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and Payments A/c) prepared under 'Indirect’ Method which have not
been disclosed / prepared as prescribed by IRDA

In respect of AS-3, we have prepared Cash Flow Statement only under the Indirect Method on account of
several practical problems in preparation of Cash Flow statement under the direct method as prescribed by
regulation. The matter is under correspondence with the Regulator.

2. Comment (1) of Auditors' Report - non-compliance with AS-11

The balance is mainly due to non-accounting of exchange difference pertaining to transactions recorded prior
to 1.4.1996 and suitable provision made in the earlier years is being continued. Hence in our opinion there is no
financial impact on the revenue accounts for the year on this account.

3. Comment (2) of Auditors' Report - non-reconciliation of Inter Office Balances, Control A/c. balances, due from/
to persons carrying on insurance business, Reinsurer's balances

The issues have been substantially addressed during the year. The company is seized of the matter and we are
confident that this issue will be successfully addressed during the current year.

4. Comment (3) of Auditors' Report - non-remittance of unpaid dividend

The unpaid dividends lying in our books relate to the dividends declared by the erstwhile units. In the absence
of the list of shareholders of the erstwhile units, it has not been possible to deposit the same to the Fund as per
Sec.205(C) of the Companies Act.

For and on behalf of the Board

M.K. GARG
Place : Chennai Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Date : 29th June 2006
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3 Fore et TME § S HRA & fori1e d RIS Bl JeT3cs Siedl 3230 Dot forHes, I8 b 31 A 2006 P FAE T &
T IR BTt JHfAfeRI 1956 Bt 6T 619 (4) F 3fefiet ABMRI&D b TfciadeT R BI3 Ao 1 feeaoft o7 Beft 3 1

(F. I8R)
T - 600 034 GeITel, TSI e aster
festies : 01-08-2006 TN Uee TG, oI TR are, I

50

o

UNITED INDIA

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA | Annual Report 2005-2006 g‘

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF THE UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED,
CHENNAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2006

I have to state that the Comptroller and Auditor General of India has no comments upon or supplement to the
Auditor’s Report under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the accounts of the United India Insurance
Company Limited, Chennai for the year ended 31st March 2006.

(U. SANKAR)
Chennai - 600 034. Principal Director of Commercial Audit
Date: 01-08-2006 and Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board, Chennai.
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“Risk bearers to the Nation”’

Strong growth in Manufacturing, Infrastructure Development, Housing and
Construction activities has powered the industrial resurgence in the country in the
last two years.

United India has prestigious corporate clients across all industries and provides
cover for oil and energy risks, power corporations and power projects, petrochemical
refineries, cement, steel, textiles and automobile industries, hotels, telecom
companies, sugar and paper manufacturers amongst many others.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2006
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Je15CS 3o 39 Beil fei#cs / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Uoiaau] AXT : 545 &[4, b AT GSiian0r B arig - 01 31T 2005

Registration No. : 545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 01 April 2005

3ifeot staT ToRa T 31 A 2006 B AAH I & forw
FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2006

et

fdazur / Particulars Schedule

aifsfa s (Is)

Premium earned (Net) 1

foraelt &t facht |/ gt o am/arfar ()

Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net)

aro fore s fafder 9 (91)

Sundry Balances written back (Net)

faforrr & gifor /oy

Exchange Loss/Gain

TS, ST g fasarR —3de
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross

3a (3) / TOTAL (A)

9T &1 ()
Claims Incurred (Net) 2

HrftereT

Commission 3
i PRIER A Fsfea varcte zrd

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4

st &t et

Premium Deficiency

35 / Others

forder 3 Aafera et

Expenses relating to Investments

foraer &t sifeemr w ufeenes

Amortisation of Premium on Investments

FIR forder 3 Fafed acc T & sreft swft Afer

Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments
e 3R Afewaer SO 3 forw wmgerer

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

BT F A o TR AT S FTCTA o TS

Provision for diminution in the value of other than actively traded Equities

a1, af
Current Year
(®./Rs.”000)

4080797
493286
34
(1008)

393180
4966289

1807925
(140054)

2098836

1060
20964

3844
16735

(412)

Ja gy
Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000)

4254831

318614

2522

4143

417748
4997858

1524590

(308808)

1907528

954

18709

8208

1189

(2186)
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FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT

gec Ta & sre s f3fde 9w

Sundry Balances written off

%t (am) / TOTAL (B)

yarder oo/ (gfer) 3 = (37 - 3m)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B)

fafoprrer | APPROPRIATIONS
SRRENT & 1 B AR

Transfer to Shareholder’s Account

TeIfdufca smferfd @ sidfed

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

3151 Rfeifd B 3rafid (fdaromeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)

% (3) / TOTAL (C)

T TIGGRT YOI &Rl & fob GHRY difcat Sioert 31k fdeart & 3R

Annual Report 2005-2006

3808898

1157391

1157391

1157391

fobu a0 SweTd veer T At arfet <o e Td A T S w9 H quia: f[Fefera [ R B |
We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred
whether directly or indirectly in respect of Fire Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Fire Insurance

Revenue Account as expenses.

AR Acroe Ufddesl & AR

Vide our report of date attached

Fd TH. IHCIHA TS Ha!
Fold! TATBR

For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

TA. JGRAS

HeNGR (FGIATH. 201028)
S. Sundarraman
Partner (Membership No. 201028)

T AAA T fJegenes
Folcd! ATATBIR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

oot . Sfiforaryer

IRfiGR (AGRIAT A, 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner (Membership No. 23305)

g | Chennai
29 S 2006
29th June 2006
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3150184

1847674

1847674

1847674

3ifsor AT PRITR #, T8 Tcer AT RIS FI A, Bl off

Fad forRo® Asa qur Sadt e A
For and on behalf of the Board

Agog AR IS

I IY Ag Udey foreord

M.K. GARG

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

B L. IS WS .
oTe AFTBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

at. dgIEel
eftaR (AT . 24844)

V. Chandrasekaran
Partner (Membership No. 24844)

> At apafd
dt.oa. SigsT
forgermaror

K.C. Chakrabarty

V.S. Chopra
Directors

I RO
fccttar AcgdR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. 5ol flg

Ut AR

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary
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Je15CS 3o 39 Beil fei#cs / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Uoiaau] AXT : 545 &[4, b AT GSiian0r B arig - 01 31T 2005

Registration No. : 545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 01 April 2005

TG AT ISR 1T 31 A 2006 BT FAE I B for
MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2006

gt

fdawor / Particulars Schedule

afsfa s (=)

Premium earned (Net) 1

fordelt &t focht /| srammht o @ /3T ()

Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net)

TRy for srn fafder 9w ()

Sundry Balances written back (Net)

R B, e

Transfer fees, etc.

faferm=r 3 gifer [amer

Exchange Loss/Gain

SIS, ITHTeT g fer —Adbet
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross

3a (31) / TOTAL (A)

I &1 ()
Claims Incurred (Net) 2

Faffere

Commission 3
i BRER A Fsferd e Td

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4

sffiem &t ot

Premium Deficiency
3 / Others
forger 3 Asfera 2t

Expenses relating to Investments

oo &t shifrmy w afeners

Amortisation of Premium on Investments

BRI forder & Jaferd ace 3 # sreft srit 2fer

Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments

JMe T 3R Afowser O & fog Traenst
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

Al T A o AR AR B FAACI o T

Provision for diminution in the value of other than actively traded Equities

are I
Current Year
(®./Rs.’000)

1065636

226772

36513

180751
1509680

726759
21970

491260

487
9637
1767
7693

(190)

I ae
Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000)
1132919

148655

729

869

194909
1478081

782205

(58973)

550307

445

8729

3829

555

(1020)
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MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT

gec A & sen R fafder o

Sundry Balances written off

%t (am) / TOTAL (B)

yarder oo/ (gfer) 3 = (37 - 3m)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B)

fafoprrer | APPROPRIATIONS
SRRENT & 1 B AR

Transfer to Shareholder’s Account

TeIfdufca smferfd @ sidfed

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

3151 Rfeifd B 3rafid (fdaromeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)

% (3) / TOTAL (C)

Annual Report 2005-2006

1259383 1286077
250297 192004
250297 192004

250297 192004

&1 TAGGRT FATTOId 01 8 b GART Adfcast STeiebrt 37k 2R & ok gl i SRIGR &, TMe Heél 1 TR1e F9 3 , g ot fobu
ST 9T el 3 eft I T 3o T 7 T B ¥ A quia: fAsferd fhd s g |
We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred
whether directly or indirectly in respect of Marine Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Marine

Insurance Revenue Account as expenses.

AR Acroe Ufddesl & AR

Vide our report of date attached

Fd TH. IHCIHA TS Ha!
Fold! TATBR

For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

TA. JGRAS

HeNGR (FGIATH. 201028)
S. Sundarraman
Partner (Membership No. 201028)

T AAA T fJegenes
Folcd! ATATBIR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

oot . Sfiforaryer

IRfiGR (AGRIAT A, 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner (Membership No. 23305)

g | Chennai
29 S 2006
29th June 2006

59

Fad forRo® Asa qur Sadt e A

For and on behalf of the Board

Apog PAR I
I IY Ag Udey foreord
M.K. GARG

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

B L. IS WS .
Fold! ATTBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

at. dgIEel
eftaR (AT . 24844)

V. Chandrasekaran
Partner (Membership No. 24844)

> At apafd
dt.oa. SigsT
forgermaror

K.C. Chakrabarty

V.S. Chopra
Directors

I RO
fccttar AcgdR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. 5ol flg

Ut AR

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary
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Je15CS 3o 39 Beil fei#cs / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Uoiaau] AXT : 545 &[4, b AT GSiian0r B arig - 01 31T 2005

Registration No. : 545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 01 April 2005
fafder sftar IoRa AT 31 A 2006 @ FAH a¥ & fow

MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2006

gt

fdawor / Particulars Schedule

afsfa s (=)

Premium earned (Net) 1

fordelt &t focht /| srammht o @ /3T ()

Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net)

TRy for srn fafder 9w ()

Sundry Balances written back (Net)

R B, e

Transfer fees, etc.

faferm=r 3 gifer [amer

Exchange Loss/Gain

SIS, ITHTeT g fer —Adbet
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross

3a (31) / TOTAL (A)

I &1 ()
Claims Incurred (Net) 2

Faffere

Commission 3
i BRER A Fsferd e Td

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4

sffiem &t ot

Premium Deficiency
3 / Others
forger 3 Asfera 2t

Expenses relating to Investments

forder &t ity oz uffenes

Amortisation of Premium on Investments

BN forder 3 Fafed acc T & sreft swft Afer

Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments
e 3R Afewaer SO 3 forw wmgerer

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

BT F A o TR AT S FTCTA o TS

Provision for diminution in the value of other than actively traded Equities

are I
Current Year
(®./Rs.’000)

16796872
4745830
116

6218

(720)

3782732
25331048

17893008
757856

7176473

10203
201695
36980
161005

(3968)

I ae
Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000)
16238706
2850389
8161
6130

(1016)

3737265
22839635

17678512

567649

6170562

8533

167373

73425

10634

(19555)
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MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT

gec A & sen R fafder o

Sundry Balances written off

%t (am) / TOTAL (B)

yarder oo/ (gfer) 3 = (37 - 3m)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B)

fafoprrer | APPROPRIATIONS
SRRENT & 1 B AR

Transfer to Shareholder’s Account

TeIfdufca smferfd @ sidfed

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

3151 Rfeifd B 3rafid (fdaromeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)

% (3) / TOTAL (C)

T TIGGRI IO B § b R} AaTeaH SRt 3R faeart & Srfem

Annual Report 2005-2006

26233252 24657133
(902204) (1817498)
(902204) (1817498)

(902204) (1817498)

fafder i1 PRIGR #, T1R YcTer A1 WE ¥ A , wal ot

fobu a0 SweTd veie el it fafdey ffem wora = # o B3 A qola: RAefera fdA s 8 |

We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred
whether directly or indirectly in respect of Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been fully debited in the
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account as expenses.

AR Acroe Ufddesl & AR

Vide our report of date attached

Fd TH. IHCIHA TS Ha!
Fold! TATBR

For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

TA. JGRAS

HeNGR (FGIATH. 201028)
S. Sundarraman
Partner (Membership No. 201028)

T AAA T fJegenes
Folcd! ATATBIR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

oot . Sfiforaryer

IRfiGR (AGRIAT A, 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner (Membership No. 23305)

g | Chennai
29 S 2006
29th June 2006
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For and on behalf of the Board

Apog PAR I
I IY Ag Udey foreord
M.K. GARG

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

B L. IS WS .
oTe AFTBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

at. dgIEel
eftaR (AT . 24844)

V. Chandrasekaran
Partner (Membership No. 24844)

> At apafd
dt.oa. SigsT
forgermaror

K.C. Chakrabarty

V.S. Chopra
Directors

I RO
fccttar AcgdR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. 5ol flg

Ut AR

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary
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Y 3R 1ot TTAT 31 A 2006 B JATH TN B oo
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2006

gt

fdawor / Particulars Schedule

TraTetel oot | (@fer )
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)

3ifser sftar

Fire Insurance

gt ot

Marine Insurance

fafder e

Miscellaneous Insurance

forder 3 am=r

INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
SIS, AT g B - doe
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross
forqer ot faicht ur e

Profit on sale of investments
TeTy : foraer &t fadht wR gfer

Less : Loss on sale of investments

3o 3T
OTHER INCOME

gfaeafccRa &t fadht s arer | gifer derm 3t 3=
Profit/loss on sale of assets and other incomes
P (a1) / TOTAL (A)

yrggTel (BT B 3ATan)

PROVISIONS (Other than taxation)

fcbar 30 A o AT AN P FFA 3G

For diminution in the value of other than actively traded Equities

Afogel SOl 89
For doubtful debts

e Tl
OTHER EXPENSES
3R AT BRIER A Jefea =z

Expenses other than those related to Insurance Business
gee a3 et s fafder o
Sundry Balances written off

foraer fiffem @ ufvenes

Amortisation of Premium on Investments

are I
Current Year
(®./Rs.’000)

1157391
250297

(902204)

1854718

2327814

(877)

39311
4726450

(1946)

78942

5002

98894

I ae

Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000)

1847674
192004

(1817498)

1721996

1313638

(282)

36266
3293798

(9010)

4900

3932

77119

62

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

BRI fofdier A Fafeid s Fd # ereft srft ARt

Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments

Annual Report 2005-2006

ool (am) / TOTAL (B)
R P qd @ (3) = (I - am)

Profit Before Tax (C ) = (A - B)

B & ford grgermer
Provision for Taxation

Taxation relating to earlier years

REaG AN (3F)
Profit After Tax (D)

fafaatea
APPROPRIATIONS
TRATfad i arerer
Proposed final dividend

T fadwo a2
Dividend distribution tax

AW IRfAfS B iafid

Transferred to General Reserve

qetet U7 B Jafed A

Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet

AR Acroe Ufddesl B AR

Vide our report of date attached

Fd . IBCIA We  HA
FoTe AATBR

For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

TA. JGRAS

iR (AT H. 201028)
S. Sundarraman
Partner (Membership No. 201028)

T AAA T fJegenes
Folcd! ATATBIR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

oot . Sfiforaryer

IRfiGR (AGRIAT A, 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner (Membership No. 23305)

g | Chennai
29 S 2006
29th June 2006
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18132 33831
199024 110772
4527426 3183026
275149 175000
(69082)

4252277 3077108
860000 620000
120615 87724
3271662 2369384

Fd free® Asa qur b E A
For and on behalf of the Board

Apog PAR I
I IY Ag Udey foreord

M.K. GARG
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

> A asafd
dt.oa. SigsT

forgermaror

K.C. Chakrabarty
V.S. Chopra
Directors

P we . ISEITT W . ], IROT
A TRATBR facctter AeEPR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. Raju Sharan
Chartered Accountants Financial Advisor

& dgdere ™. 55U e
PR (AT A, 24844) FUeit AT

V. Chandrasekaran M. Haroon Rasheed
Partner (Membership No. 24844) Company Secretary
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We see you in everything we do

[SSGRE

Je15CS 3o 39 Beil fei#cs / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Uoiaau] AXT : 545 &[4, b AT GSiian0r B arig - 01 31T 2005

Registration No. : 545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 01 April 2005

31 AR 2006 B fael TR BT JeToTomt

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T MARCH 2006

fdawor / Particulars

feifer 1 A
SOURCES OF FUNDS

Q1R it

SHARE CAPITAL

IRfefet 3k aifeoy
RESERVE AND SURPLUS

e g ufbadet
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT

SROT
BORROWINGS

e / TOTAL

forfeRat @1 SuRieT
APPLICATION OF FUNDS

forger
INVESTMENTS

ShUT
LOANS

TRl ufarafeaar
FIXED ASSETS

a1, gt
CURRENT ASSETS

566 3R b A
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

31f3m 3R 3o ufiafeet
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

39 o (3)
SUB TOTAL (A)

gt

Schedule

10

11

12

are I

Current Year
(®./Rs.’000)

1000000

22574042

49575168

73149210

108040931

6298234

706671

8904821

11663135

20567956

I ae

Previous Year

(3./Rs.’000)

1000000

19295758

29394034

49689792

82581406

7029907

649301

7952403

8181139

16133542

64

fﬂ?‘l\ A o
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Uradrel
PROVISIONS

Su Pl (3m)
SUB TOTAL (B)

9 1], UfRIfe (3) = (31-3m)

NET CURRENT ASSETS (C)=(A-B)

fafder =ref

BALANCE SHEET | Annual Report 2005-2006

13

14

(fSret! sree T & =gl STt SRIT AT FHRN S ofal fabm srm )

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)

3a | TOTAL

FAR Aer9e Ufddest & AR

Vide our report of date attached

Fd TH. IBCIA We  BUA
Fold! ATTBR

For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

T, JEGRAA

IefiGR (FGRIAT . 201028)
S. Sundarraman
Partner (Membership No. 201028)

T AAA T fJegenes
Folcd! ATATBIR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

oot . Sfiforaryer

IRfiGR (AGRIAT A, 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner (Membership No. 23305)

g | Chennai
29 S 2006
29th June 2006
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B L. IS WS .
oTe AFTBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

dt. dgITRT
PR (AT A, 24844)
V. Chandrasekaran

Partner (Membership No. 24844)

47102315 44193426
15362267 14697363
62464582 58890789
(41896626) (42757247)

0 2186425
73149210 49689792

Fad forRo® Asa qur Sadt e A
For and on behalf of the Board

ApogG PAR I
I IY Ag Udey foreord

M.K. GARG
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

> At apafd
dt.za. SigsT
forgermaror

K.C. Chakrabarty

V.S. Chopra
Directors

I RO
fccttar AcgdR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. 5ol flg

Ut AR

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary
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JTofEe gaan /| CONTINGENT LIABILITIES Fat - 2 - 3T 13 (%) | SCHEDULE - 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) (+./Rs.000)
%. 3. g / Current Year 1 a¥ / Previous Year afsat / Fire #5t [ Marine fefda / Misc. 1/ Total
SI. No. fdaor / Particulars (¥./Rs.’000) (¥./Rs.’000) fda=or / Particulars dad  ddad  wiegad  ddad  wgad  sdad aejad  sdad
Current  Previous  Current  Previous Current  Previous Current  Previous
- ~ N Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
1 3ifr Fu # g foraer B9 9 g
L el
Partly Paid-up Investments 59021 e / NIL CLAIMS PAID
2 Tiferft A 3rcTeT @ra fSteg Uit ST 578 ATetlt G
Claims, other than against policies, Direct 3281446 1966806 5293186 1382255 21805905 19335056 30380537 22684117
not acknowledged as debts by the company 140499 175562 SIS : igpet Gerefan
Add: Reinsurance accepted 180487 259164 91909 111079 132869 127065 405265 497308
3 A ATz Sifeasere (IRR 3R o1 B & Jeel H) e : 3ifda gereon
Underwriting commitments outstanding Less : Reinsurance ceded 1503537 568677 4805033 679514 4862147 4242656 11170717 5490847
(in respect of Shares and Securities) e / NIL e / NIL 31 o) o) gfeg &
_ A . Net Claims paid 1958396 1657293 580062 813820 17076627 15219465 19615085 17690578
4 Bl GRT T IAH 3R A & g wfcvefert - o Bt I o R
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the company e / NIL 700 Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 1981601 2132072 1496052 1348856 34066692 33250811 37544345 36731739
o A~ Hert : oy o 3Ry & SR G
5 ﬁamaa ol AT | GIARI foRABI Hraert Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning 2132072 2264775 1349355 1380471 33250311 30791764 36731738 34437010
T fasam st P WA ad
Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute, Total Claims incurred 1807925 1524590 726759 782205 17893008 17678512 20427692 19985307
not provided for 1747470 610047
A : 3t - 3 - @fterst (%) / SCHEDULE - 3 - COMMISSION ( NET) (%./Rs.000)
6 QeTelTT QAN o forel et oTa fobait w8
Reinsurance obligations to the extent et / Fire agt / Marine fafder / Misc. P / Total
not provided for in accounts o / NIL =T / NIL T / Particulars dcjad  sdad g sdad  uegad s@ad g smad
Current  Previous  Current  Previous Current  Previous Current  Previous
7 SiER) (m ) - Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Others (to be specified) I / NIL I / NIL P —
COMMISSION PAID
o1 | Total 1946990 786309 -
Direct 382857 279352 143054 119176 1918032 1629458 2443943 2027986
facedi faamor # wfFifera seRyfaxt 7 ()
TOTAL (A) 382857 279352 143054 119176 1918032 1629458 2443943 2027986
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 3 i gl e
Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 87756 61613 17200 24725 68274 63018 173230 149356
et - 1 - aifta sfifiemr (g&) /| SCHEDULE - 1 - PREMIUM EARNED (NET) (%./Rs.1000) et sl e o
Less : Commissi Rei ded 610667 649773 138284 202874 1228450 1124827 1977401 1977474
3'{@]’/ Fire a’ﬂd‘i/ Marine ﬁ'ﬁ'ﬁ]’/ Misc. ﬁ/ Tota| ess ommission on reinsurance ceae
He (I5)
9201 / Particulars el gdad  wgad  ddad  wejay  ddad Gy s ay Net Commission (140054) (308808) 21970  (58973) 757856 567649 639772 199868
Current  Previous  Current  Previous Current  Previous Current  Previous . B
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year i : 2 I8 T | et g1 1 2 P13 msﬁag TeS! & e BT |

Note: The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

yIg pRIER A fifrm

Premium from Direct business written 6454836 5909075 2039661 2437983 23053328 21097504 31547825 29444562 T S B & oy wr r (wwer) o1 i /- Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.

S8 : Ffed goeffar w s e

Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 344771 679530 82429 102191 193513 225093 620713 1006814 Agents 387775 215486 144471 101409 1923254 1471410 2455500 1788305
e : Jiffq garatar @ sfiftem CEIGH

Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 2904895 2249096 1085368 1427602 5919814 5048088 9910077 8724786 Brokers (4918) 25697 (1417) 17917 (5222) 88924 (11557) 132538
g5 Hifiem fororfla wowft

Net Premium 3894712 4339509 1036722 1112572 17327027 16274509 22258461 21726590 Corporate Agency 38032 (188) 68623 106467
RE SR & ford fifey J aRadar 3q wrRieE I3

Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 186085 (84678) 28914 20347  (530155) (35803) (315156)  (100134) Referral 137 38 501 676
diftem &t ot (IS B &) K

Premium Deficiency (if any) Others

ga affa e (g8) Td (3m)

Total Premium Earned (Net) 4080797 4254831 1065636 1132919 16796872 16238706 21943305 21626456 TOTAL (B) 382857 279352 143054 119176 1918032 1629458 2443943 2027986
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FRRpdt - 4 - A PRISR A Fafera s T Jeget - 5 - R Yot / SCHEDULE - 5 -SHARE CAPITAL (%./Rs.000)
SCHEDULE - 4 - OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS (./Rs.'000) ) )
fdaRur / Particulars mq\atf/ Current Year 319 a¥ / Previous Year
3ifser / Fire et / Marine fafder / Misc. e / Total
faa=or / Particulars ﬁ'l?&a‘&c 1 o a]q\a‘q" a1 e ﬁ'l?&a‘&c a1 ﬁ'l?&a‘&c 1 o Authorised Capital
Current  Previous  Current  Previous Current  Previous Current  Previous 200000000 A IR AT B, 10/- B
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year ) )
200000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2000000 2000000
Al @1 3w R Beamr B o fnlfra ot
Employees' remuneration and Welfare benefits 1771228 1540291 414578 445360 6056298 4983991 8242104 6969642 Issued Capital
o, vt 3R e et T 100000000 AR R - FeI 3. 10/- 1 (R Sfers et i Ao SRAdfel o Gofienor A spreren
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 48857 44048 11436 12736 167055 142527 227348 199311 fdar a7 9,63,74,857 AN AR TS B.10/- BT Sofdy AR T AfAfere %)
100000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each (includes 9,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
gt paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1000000 1000000
Training Expenses 3287 4155 769 1201 11240 13446 15296 18802 .
Afdgea gt
fomn, &R R Subscribed Capital
Rents, rates & taxes 51494 50334 12053 14554 176071 162867 239618 227755 100000000 AR IRR - F2B . 10/- B (2R Hiferem B 3R Amewr s & geftesor 3 sprare
— 53 3R 9,63,74,857 oI IR A AR § )
Repaits 15789 14631 3696 4231 53985 47343 73470 66205 100000000 Equity Shar.es (?f R.s.10/— each (includes 9,63,74,857 Equity. Shares of Rs.10/- each paid
as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1000000 1000000
qgur 3R awe Fmweft At ol
Printing and Stationery 25799 27042 6039 7819 88213 87501 120051 122362 Called up Capital
AR 100000000 TR IR TS 3.10/- BT (R AR Fme 3R A aRfeid & goewon A o
Communication 26203 25051 6133 7243 89595 81058 121931 113352 {3 911 9,63,74,857 FIeRA IRR 570 AFeid § )
A o
Legal and Professional charges 11756 27062 2752 7825 40198 87565 54706 122452 = - el
Tert - 3siaed Aol
i@:qﬁ&ﬁ;% e, o aif Less : Calls unpaid
uditors' fees, expenses etc y .
S : TG AT RR (Fea: Haed I )
3) dumdiee & w9 A Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)
Audit 262 271 1 7 7 12232 1227 o .
a) as Auditor 629 3 615 85 8988 8780 3 8 W:WWW@TW@MW
M) AEDR > 70 & 77 35y fHeft AR & Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back
b) as advisor or in any other capacity, in respect of TS : TR
1. & Fefd A Less : Preliminary Expenses
Taxation matters Tt : T 3 treieret a1 R B SGT R BN AT Gollc] Bt A §
2. AR Less : Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting or subscription of Shares
Insurance matters $d | Total 1000000 1000000
3. VEEE A qe
Management services; and
) b Jeet - 5 3 - RRYRY &1 yfowret | SCHEDULE - 5 A - PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING
E} . .
¢ For expenses 229 307 54 89 784 995 1067 1391 (rser grer e o ) [ (As certified by the Management)
fagmet iR et 2R ar ay / Current Year 1T I / Previous Year
Advertisement and publicity 19862 26162 4649 7565 67914 84654 92425 118381 9RRER® / Shareholder . T % N3t & v e %
I 3R S TR No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
Interest and Bank Charges 10118 11767 2368 3402 34595 38076 47081 53245 .
Faefe / Promoters
: ARt
Depreciation 29966 36504 7014 10555 102460 118117 139440 165176 -
ndian
sifien A R A9 R
Service Tax on Premium A/c 572 2027 134 586 1956 6559 2662 9172 IR MPR
Government of India 99999980 99999980
Ric) .
Others 81047 95434 18970 26356 277121 307083 377138 428873 R IR B IR TG 100 100
Nominees of Govt. of India 20 20
ol
Total 2098836 1907528 491260 550307 7176473 6170562 9766569 8628397 T | Total 100000000 100 100000000 100
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Ft - 6 - IRt den aférely /| SCHEDULE - 6 - RESERVES & SURPLUS (2./Rs.000)

faazr / Particulars
geft amferfa

Capital Reserve

§of aftetem amffd

Capital Redemption Reserve

9RR shfeem

Share Premium

A FRfGHTT

General Reserve

s : o1 3R gifer e A S
Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss Account

wgifdufc amferfa

Catastrophe Reserve

3 iR - forder amRfefa

Other Reserves - Investment Reserve

faReft AT Fhwor SmfHfy

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

a1y 32 gifer T & A9 oy

Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account

Pl [ Total

3@{@% -7 -34R | SCHEDULE - 7 - BORROWINGS
fdazor / Particulars

RUT 9 [ §US
Debentures / Bonds
i

Banks

foedtr Azt
Financial Institutions

39 (faRoTeRR)

Other (to be specified)
P | Total

Fet - 8 - forder /| SCHEDULE - 8 - INVESTMENTS

fd@Ror / Particulars

forder
INVESTMENTS

ddretsr forder

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Wt wfEfiat R Wert s avs R wert guet 3k e
reptfaa sfdgferr o enfer @

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills and
Other Approved Securities

AR MR -

Equity Shares - Guaranteed

are ¥ / Current Year STd a¥ / Previous Year

13589 13589

19273541 16904157

3271662 2369384
22545203 19273541

8628 8628

6622

22574042 19295758

(®./Rs.'000)

areg ¥ / Current Year STd a¥ / Previous Year

e | NIL = | NIL

(®./Rs.'000)

ar ay / Current Year 3/d a / Previous Year

27616098 26003485

10475 10475

70
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fdazor / Particulars

Foa fodw
Other Investments

(@) R/ Shares
(aa) AW | Equity
(bb)  3ifeRT Preference
(b) Ig3HeT BUS | Mutual Funds
(c) WW@G{ | Detivative Instruments

(d) SROTTA AT &1V (B, 70705 Afeses ATl ST)
Debentures and Bonds (Rs. 70705 considered doubtful)

(©) 31 T | Other Securities
(f) forifia St / Subsidiaries
(g) forder FAfcRIT | Investment Properties

STV AL AT &1 3 o1 (2. 23985 Afewer Avai )

Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector (Rs. 23985 considered doubtful)

R aepAifea forder (3. 532268 3Afeoer AT kM)
Other than Approved Investments (Rs. 532268 considered doubtful)

39 g/ SUB TOTAL

FeqcTeitel fordar
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

wert eyl Mt et gouyg sws fywd wert gust

A gew I wfafaal ot efde 2

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills and
Other Approved Securities

Jea fordar
Other Investments
(@) 9*R  Shares
(aa) I | Equity
(bb)  3HfeME/ Preference
(b) =[G3HcT BUS | Mutual Funds
(©) g G | Derivative Instruments
(d) SRUTTT @T &S | Debentures and Bonds
(e) 31T Eﬁiﬁ?ﬁ - JIfUST BEIFAT | Other Securities - Commercial Papers
(f forRIfd STt | Subsidiaries

(g) forder FFAfeR | Investment Properties

SMYRAYA e Ao & # fordar | Tnvestments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
R 3@34 ad foider | Other than Approved Investments

39 g | SUB TOTAL

A | TOTAL

aflc / NOTE :
3R ifeber Awer SffeRi Te e Gechiasll 6g Bl @1 Ff fordier

Aggregate amount of Company's Investment other than listed
equity securities and derivative instruments

J1al A [ Book Value
TSR e | Market Value

71

are ¥ / Current Year 31d d¥ / Previous Year

63080502
5962

1639899

762

64727125

7324608

6278713
105957019

809201

1979

366807

368786

486674
419251

2083912
108040931

43459983
44355028

40526143
7941

2137871

762

42672717

6649963

5269647
80606287

319633

100536

100536

420120
1134831

1975120

82581407

40800444
43857060

UNITED INDIA
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gt - 9 - o1 | SCHEDULE - 9 - LOANS (%./Rs.000) Jeget - 10 - werft afeafeaat | SCHEDULE - 10 - FIXED ASSETS (%./Rs.000)
faa=ur / Particulars a1 / Current Year 31d a¥ / Previous Year
oI | Ade st / COST / GROSS BLOCK 78 / DEPRECIATION g5 <5/ NET BLOCK
=01 | LOANS fo@ w=/
wfasdt & amer w @ | SECURITYWISE CLASSIFICATION fi@or / Particulars o SN [3Ror Bt jdiaRer saad qe v & forg afin g PR @ af
amy & i X FARN S As at Previ
gfaqad | Secured . Additions/ Deductions/ . Upto last ~ For the To date /S &t year| Frevious
. Opening  Sonsfers Transfers [ Ciosifg year year On sales/ end Year
(31) Fufcd & Totid W adjustments
(@  On mortgage of Property / )
- 2{33?1 Goodwill
(3131) ¥Ra & (3. 309788 Afeser A& a1M) :
(@a)  In India (Rs. 309788 considered doubtful) 680831 1037837 GTQR’I&{ / Intangibles
(3AT3IT) AR P TER Fufca-Farfica
(bb)  Outside India Land-Freehold 1982 1629 0 3611 0 0 0 0 3611 1982
(31) 2RR, IUs, WHR $t wfyfort J aee Bt Fufed
(b)  On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities Land-Leasehold 308 0 0 308 0 0 0 0 308 308
(3) 79 (ITBR GRI T ) gee &t Fufeerat
(c)  On Others (Govt. Guaranteed Loans) 4262913 4449609 Leasehold Properties 127984 0 0 127984 62190 5174 0 67364 60620 65794
AT (3. 554947 e A1l R ) %9 / Building 528842 9398 0 538240 264973 17224 0 282197 256043 263869
Unsecured (Rs. 554947 considered doubtful) 1354630 1542461 FEE & FeaT I
Pl | TOTAL 6298374 7029907 Furniture & Fittings 222866 2606 1867 223605 189998 6717 1480 195235 28370 32868
UG & FIER R MBI | BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION YT AaiD! SR
(31)  TPogIT AT TS AP Information Technology
(a) Central and State Governments 2164825 2312560 Equipment 1135526 54715 17436 1172805 1087836 47250 8106 1126980 45825 47690
(3m) o qern fdedita Fead drgat / Vehicles 253329 83383 40485 296227 103107 47529 13003 137633 158594 150222
(b)  Banks and Financial Institutions 75000 75000 3@_%@1@“
(3) forafid Sustt Others - Electrical
(¢)  Subsidiaries Equipments 264433 4673 767 268339 214015 9472 158 223329 45010 50418
(3) st suma - e afgefot
(d)  Industrial Undertakings 1240795 1604497 - Other Assets 156880 6532 2663 160749 123884 6074 769 129189 31560 32996
(3) I - TS B R $a / Total 2692150 162936 63218 2791868 2046003 139440 23516 2161927 629941 646147
(e)  Others - Loans to HUDCO 719667 900800
(3 I - FHIR AR T e B
) Work-in-Progress 3154 76730 3154 76730 0 0 0 0 76730 3154
W) SR o BTy Wiy el 2097947 2137050 A/ Grand Total 2695304 239666 66372 2868598 2046003 139440 23516 2161927 706671 649301
rand Total
7 | TOTAL 6298234 7029907 &7 o
fsTaet % SR W Gt / PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION ad Previous Year 2663099 160894 128689 2695304 1930607 165176 49780 2046003 649301 732492
(31) HAfb R . .
G e e o S et - 11 - G ud 8§ 9y / SCHEDULE - 11 - CASH AND BANK BALANCES (+./Rs.000)
(313) Wﬁ_ fdawur / Particulars ETQENC / Current Year a/dad / Previous Year
(aa) In India 5377147 5802304
(3HT3T) ARG S AR DG (IP, I 3R T Bl W) / Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 481711 337241
155) ?é;t;fe Lt d 99 / Bank Balances
3)  Jraenel oTSTGe]
fb)) N . T - ST T / Deposits Accounts
on-performing loans less provisions i
(F) s d SFeaepiciiel (12 AE B 31a2 &) | Short -term (due within 12 months) 6995696 6324550
(@@  In India 228282 471903 359 / Others
(ama) IRl $Eﬂ—5?_ T JA / Current Accounts 1084411 821784
EITaSJTET(;)b) Outside India 3y - AR ﬁrqvmi / Others - Remittance in transit 343003 138828
Provisions 692805 755700 . o
ey s ok #1S Searet a1y / Money at Call and Short Notice
Pl [ TOTAL 6298234 7029907 5% 79 / With Bani
AT it 330000
af¥uaadl & IR R G | MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION s ' /a"fs -
) e 3o T &b AT / With other Institutions
@  Short Term 7696 20274 3 / Others
(am)  Qfefeprofter o | Total 8904821 7952403
(b)  Long Term 6290538 7009633 s Aﬂ S b e dv s amRE E |
Pt | TOTAL 6298234 7029907 Balances with Non-Scheduled Banks included in Bank balance 24301 16721
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et - 12 - 33w 3k 3rer afrafeer
SCHEDULE - 12 - ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

faazor / Particulars

3f3m / ADVANCES
JUUER Buferit & URT SR ST (B, 1422 A9 AT ST

Reserve Deposits with ceding companies (Rs. 1422 considered doubtful)

ud gt / Prepayments
forqora! [Sifearfean @t 3f3™ | Advances to Directors/Officers

IR BT oAt R ANq R BT - IR (W S o3 & Taener)
Advance tax paid and Taxes Deducted at Source (Net of provision for taxation)

354 / Others

oHaRT 33 3R o1 / Staff Advances and Loans

ST, afm 3Rk e oz / Deposits, Advances and Other Accounts

o (3) / TOTAL (A)

5 afvarafcrat / OTHER ASSETS

ferder & Iurfofd 8 / Income accrued on investments

Torn SHfERm (3. 228 Afeser AT SRT) / Outstanding Premiums (Rs.228 considered doubtful)
Sifpdiatt BT AW (. 1426 Afese A 3RAT) / Agents' Balances (Rs. 1426 considered doubtful)

1 vd goreffar BRISR BaTelt 5 HUfernt F wr AR (3. 521677 Afesy Ava M)
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business (including reinsurers)
(Rs. 521677 considered doubtful)

st food do & g s (dan sifdferm 1938 & arr 7 & 3idsta)

Deposit with Reserve Bank of India (Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938)
353 / Others

I, 33w 3R a1 A (B, 35060 Ffeser Ae =)
Deposits, Advances & Other Accounts (Rs. 35060 considered doubtful)

R PRI FARN () / Inter Office Adjustments (Net)
P (3M) | TOTAL (B)
P (3 + am) | TOTAL (A + B)

et - 13 - 91, @¥an /| SCHEDULE - 13 - CURRENT LIABILITIES

fd@Ror / Particulars

3ifeepafaii @AY / Agents' Balances

3197 St puforl B & AR / Balances due to other insurance companies
ey geredfem w2 S AR / Deposits held on re-insurance ceded

Jtm Q‘Tﬁl’ém/ Premiums received in Advance

aifdfernfora shfem / Unallocated Premium

fafder @efeR / Sundry Creditors

forifa / foRe Pufert o &7 / Due to subsidiaries / holding company
BRI I3 [ Claims Outstanding

KIRcaieoi] / feraeret @F @21 / Due to Officers/Directors

354 / Others

3T el / Unclaimed Dividend

et SrerenfRA &t faifdl / Former Share Holders Fund

3o BrIfc RS (3 ) / Inter Office Adjustments (Net)

g [ TOTAL

(®./Rs.1000)

areg ¥ / Current Year STd a¥ / Previous Year

40334
43506
277

853879

302156

1240152

1538162
201651
28015

6546514

120010

1987010
1621
10422983
11663135

797780
46008
16

870111

311908

2025823

1496387
158456
26213

3295390

120000

1058565
305
6155316
8181139

(®./Rs.'000)

ar @y / Current Year 3/d ¥ / Previous Year

298141

3301096

29996

715495

5212109

37544345

739
394

47102315

267541

1120484

45139

704496

5322894

36731739

739
394

44193426
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3t - 14 - w@aret [ SCHEDULE - 14 - PROVISIONS

fdazor / Particulars
SR SR o ford) SRfarfa

Reserve for Unexpired Risk

- 3g (3l A R AR R R AT W B T B B Beldt b UA)

- For taxation (less advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source)
- SR e 8
- For proposed dividends

- o AR W
- For dividend distribution tax

A T A o AN AFAA & JFCIA 6 HIFEA

Provision for diminution in value of other than actively traded Equities

- Fa®IY B ABEI 3
- For Leave Encashment

- dqe sorT 3
- For Wage Arrears

- R, forder 3R 3 wiemcR &g

- For Loans, Investments and Other Assets
et [ TOTAL

Jepet - 15 - fafder ==

(Srert e @md & o8l sTan s/ o AR s1gl foan smm)
SCHEDULE - 15 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(To the extent not written off or adjusted)

fd@=or / Particulars
RR/FV T D AR H Fare Pt R ge

Discount allowed in issue of shares/debentures
fagty wfess Aar forgfeer A - ot 11 Srogaret srqreeft ammfyenferd @ |
SVRP -Class IT - Exgratia Unamortised

faoy wdfetse Aar forgfees 2taen - Aoft 1 araret srareett srafeeitferd 2 1
SVRS - Class I - Exgratia Unamortised

fagty wafese Far forgfees e - Sioft 111 & 1V JeEl arammeft aafenfea 2 |
SVRS -Class IIT & IV - Exgratia Unamortised

fagty ¥fX® Aa1 forgfees MFen - dorar Jierarar srufernfera 2 |
SVRS - Pension Contribution Unamortised

g [ TOTAL

75

(./Rs.'000)

areg ¥ / Current Year STd dy / Previous Year

11251369

860000

120615

63988

770500

331300

1964495
15362267

10936213

620000
86955
70504

535074

750000

1698617
14697363

(®./Rs.'000)

ar @y / Current Year 3/d a / Previous Year

118880

676562

416823

974160
2186425
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JeIes 3o e et feifds
Yol AXAT: 545 .A.R/y. & Iy gsteor & afte - 01 afa 2005
31 A/ 2006 & TAH I & ford AgaR fFursier faid

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 01 April 2005
SEGMENTAL REPORT - BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2006

(®./Rs.'000)
3ifsst / Fire gt AR / Marine Cargo TG 9id / Marine Hull P Jdt / Marine Total ga fifdg / Misc. Total
f3azor / Particulars a1 I ad af a1 I ad e a1 I ad e a1 I ad a1 9 ad

Jfsfa sifdam / PREMIUM EARNED

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

ToIe BRISR A =T / Premium  from Direct business written 6454836 5909075 1250195 1281060 789466 1156923 2039661 2437983 23053328 21097504
SiTS : ¥digpa Yorelte R SHfFRM / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 344771 679530 4659 4193 77770 97998 82429 102191 193513 225093
W:ﬁﬂﬁgﬂﬁmw;ﬂﬁw/Less: Premium on Reinsurance ceded 2904895 2249096 381989 318517 703379 1109085 1085368 1427602 5919814 5048088
q& fifiem / Net Premium 3894712 4339509 872865 966736 163857 145836 1036722 1112572 17327027 16274509
SR Sl %%ﬁ%ﬁﬁq&aﬁ%ﬂmﬁaﬁ / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 186085 (84678) 46935 13734 (18021) 6613 28914 20347 (530155) (35803)
tfeem &t ot (I B3 81) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
oA affa stfiam (%) / TOTAL PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 4080797 4254831 919800 980470 145836 152449 1065636 1132919 16796872 16238706
S99rd 1@/ CLAIMS INCURRED
Y& 31aT b S~ &1d / Direct Claims paid 3281446 1966806 778274 824917 4514912 557338 5293186 1382255 21805905 19335056
ﬁ%:ﬁﬁgﬁﬁ'{/,&dd: Reinsurance accepted 180487 259164 4311 7063 87598 104016 91909 111079 132869 127065
geT : 37fdd YaiallA / Less : Reinsurance ceded 1503537 568677 514983 202843 4290050 476671 4805033 679514 4862147 4242656
a1 6 & @ / Net Claims paid 1958396 1657293 267602 629137 312460 184683 580062 813820 17076627 15219465
SIS : 9¥ &F AN R FHRIGE / Add @ Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 1981601 2132072 795365 943728 700687 405127 1496052 1348856 34066691 33250811
g : Y & 3R H §HRIT G / Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning 2132072 2264775 943727 886881 405628 493589 1349355 1380471 33250311 30791764
A IUTd gd / TOTAL CLAIMS INCURRED 1807925 1524590 119240 685984 607519 96221 726759 782205 17893007 17678512
oot / COMMISSION
YcJ&l / Direct 382857 279352 135341 115711 7713 3465 143054 119176 1918032 1629458
oA () / TOTAL A 382857 279352 135341 115711 7713 3465 143054 119176 1918032 1629458
SIS : TP gorellar R tersT / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 87756 61613 800 1513 16400 23212 17200 24725 68274 63018
e : e GoTeAT TR et / Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 610667 649773 65611 72188 72673 130686 138284 202874 1228450 1124827
tera (e1&%) / COMMISSION (NET) (140054) (308808) 70530 45036 (48560) (104009) 21970 (58973) 757856 567649
aie : AfG B3 a9 | Feteret gt all Tt YeraAm 21 3 Goieltan Jfidpsi & A AfFerd B 8 |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
YIAT UTH BIq & fog Iusd <II (D) @1 faazor |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
Q@R’/Agents 387775 215486 136538 99318 7933 2091 144471 101409 1923254 1471410
GofleT / Brokers (4918) 25697 (1197) 16653 (220) 1264 -1417 17917 (5222) 88924
foronfter woisRft / Corporate Agency 38032 (298) 110 (188) 68623
%3 / Referral 137 38 38 501
3y / Others
oo (3m) / TOTAL (B) 382857 279352 135341 115711 7713 3465 143054 119176 1918032 1629458
. 550 fiG 3re] ROT Agog PAR 91
et Afea factar AcmedR JL TG T uey forq s

M.K. GARG
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor
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JeIes 3o e et feifds
USBI0T AXAT: 545 &9 & I gsfioIor & adftm . 01 e 2005
31 A/ 2006 & FATH I & ford) fafder fAsrment ot Agar st fraid

fd@Rur / Particulars

af¥a sfifirmm / PREMIUM EARNED

ToIe BRISR A =T / Premium  from Direct business written

SiTS : ¥digpa Yorelte R SHfFRM / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted

'EIETQw 3 3Tﬂﬁgaacfmwn‘1ﬁw/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded

g% fiem / Net Premium

SR Sl %%ﬁ%ﬁﬁq&aﬁ%ﬂmﬁaﬁ / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks
iffem &t ot (Afe D13 1) / Premium Deficiency (if any)

oA affa stfiam (%) / TOTAL PREMIUM EARNED (NET)

S99rd 1@/ CLAIMS INCURRED

Yeer el fdd 3 g1d / Direct Claims paid

SIS : ¥d1ed gereiAT / Add: Reinsurance accepted

HeTU : 3ifdd Yeraltar / Less : Reinsurance ceded

1 f6d & 9% @@ / Net Claims paid

IS : g & FHIfe R sBRIT&d / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year
geTd : 9 & 3TRN H §BRI @d / Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning

BT U grd / TOTAL CLAIMS INCURRED

wfters / COMMISSION

UcI& / Direct

oA () / TOTAL A

SIS : TP gorellar R tersT / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted

e : e GoTeAT TR et / Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded

sAters (9&%) / COMMISSION (NET)

aie : e P13 e | BT gl dl Fiepd goreltan A1 Jfda YeraAT Scbsi o A1eT AfFAfed BT 8 |

Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

YIAT UTH BIq & fog Iusd <II (D) @1 faazor |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.

Taoe / Agents

GofleT / Brokers

formtar wisRtt / Corporate Agency
%3 / Referral

3y / Others

o (3m) / TOTAL (B)

oA, ga0 fe

Huett Al

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

I, RO
faectir AcTEBR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 01 April 2005

SEGMENTAL REPORT -

#ez / Motor

a1 I

Current Year

11381635
3388
2276327
9108696
(65046)

9043650

13903832
2197
2768266
11137763
28800864
28335799
11602828

700544
700544

1016
455265
246295

701171
(627)

700544

79

ad e

Previous Year

11277175
4655
2303225
8978605
341838

9320443

12844428
1805
2672572
10173661
28336299
26548701
11961259

635936
635936

1287
451087
186136

6008889
13539
13297

211

635936

MISC. DEPARTMENTS BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2006

B4/, g/ WC/Emp. Liab.

a1 I

Current Year

324029

64806
259223
(19114)

240109
358672
57339
301333
1188655
1000860

489128

29999
29999

12961
17038

30128
(129)

29999

ad e

Previous Year

280633

59638
220995
(563126)

167869

280670

27567
253103
1000860
696833
557130

24272
24272

11225
13047

23241
1003
28

24272

(®./Rs.'000)

A [3ear. aiRiea / Pub. /Prod. Liab. goftforaiiar / Engineeting

a1 I

Current Year

267346
10900
83481

194765
(6715)

188049
33120

463
32657
145972
178346
283

28660
28660
94
9343
19411

29183
(523)

28660

I a a1 9 I a

Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

245841 1849649 1585427
3364 94652 106562
67871 759615 588706
181334 1184686 1103283
4462 (44598) (63730)
185796 1140089 1039553
29644 624917 755804
68364 64606
1017 173572 258991
28627 519709 561419
178346 554622 591736
85709 591737 581479
121264 482594 571676
20814 93707 61399
20814 93707 61399
0 37843 22890
1792 206105 188841
19022 (74555) (104552)
17851 94539 46304
2995 (832) 13798
727 1297
20814 93707 61399

Agog PAR 91

AL IY TG Usey forqad

M.K. GARG

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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JeIes 3o e et feifds
USBI0T AXAT: 545 &9 & I gsfioIor & adftm . 01 e 2005
31 A/ 2006 & FATH I & ford) fafder fAsrment ot Agar st fraid

fd@Rur / Particulars

af¥a sfifirmm / PREMIUM EARNED

ToIe BRISR A =T / Premium  from Direct business written

SiTS : ¥digpa Yorelte R SHfFRM / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted

'EIETQw 3 3Tﬂﬁgaacfmwn‘1ﬁw/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded

g% fiem / Net Premium

SR Sl %%ﬁ%ﬁﬁq&aﬁ%ﬂmﬁaﬁ / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks
iffem &t ot (Afe D13 1) / Premium Deficiency (if any)

oA affa stfiam (%) / TOTAL PREMIUM EARNED (NET)

S99rd 1@/ CLAIMS INCURRED

Yeer el fdd 3 g1d / Direct Claims paid

SIS : ¥d1ed gereiAT / Add: Reinsurance accepted

HeTU : 3ifdd Yeraltar / Less : Reinsurance ceded

1 f6d & 9% @@ / Net Claims paid

IS : g & FHIfe R sBRIT&d / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year
geTd : 9 & 3TRN H §BRI @d / Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning

BT U grd / TOTAL CLAIMS INCURRED

wfters / COMMISSION

UcI& / Direct

o (31 ) / TOTAL A

SIS : Fpd YoTeliA R BHieRT / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted

e aTﬂﬁg?la“fHTq?aa‘Fﬁ%W/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded

wftera (g%) / COMMISSION (NET)

afie : AfG BI3 oo | Pefteret &1 ot Fgpal Yoraen a0 iftia Gorelfa Sficps! o e AfACRT BT § |

Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

AAT ITH $I > fog 3IusTd ¥F (Fdd) BT [{FaIw |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.

TSoc / Agents

GofleT / Brokers

formtar woisaft / Corporate Agency
%53 / Referral

3oy / Others

e (3m) / TOTAL (B)

oA, ga0 fe

Huett Al

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

f3wreteT / Aviation

a1 I

Current Year

370716
(3643)
384453
(17380)
18761

1380

75775
(17290)

74231
(15746)
101743
102797
(16800)

165
165
888
21310
(20257)

281
(116)

165

ad af

Previous Year

a1 I

Current Year

48286 989825
14011 15961
42156 317437
20141 688349
29113 (42585)
49254 645764
28328 848033
21274 9041
26901 786117
22701 70957
102797 749711
113490 659187
12008 161481
196 93561
196 93561
2674 5466
3443 83802
(573) 15225
93874
196 (313)
196 93561
9], IROT
fdcdtar AeEHdR

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

80 81

fderd geea / Personal Accident

ad e

Previous Year

877072
7991
281884
603179
31879

635058

868113

3216
200662
670667
659187
593228
736626

81063
81063

3197
57653
26607

66498
5094
9470

81063
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 01 April 2005
SEGMENTAL REPORT -

MISC. DEPARTMENTS BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2006

(®./Rs.'000)
% / Total
a1 9 I a

Current Year Previous Year

33 / Others
a1 I

Current Year

Tared st / Health Insurance
e T I 9

Current Year Previous Year

ad

Previous Year

3592602 2939082 4277526 3843988 23053328 21097504
72255 88510 193513 225093
718521 587816 1315174 1116792 5919814 5048088
2874081 2351266 3034607 2815706 17327027 16274509
(261408) (56436) (109450) (269803) (530155) (35803)
2612674 2294830 2925157 2545903 16796872 16238706
4156062 3343813 1805494 1184256 21805905 19335056
70557 36164 132869 127065
831213 668763 170946 386183 4862147 4242656
3324849 2675050 1705105 834237 17076627 15219465
763984 808436 1761140 1573150 34066691 33250811
808436 653950 1573149 1518374 33250311 30791764
3280397 2829536 1893096 889013 17893007 17678512
425820 342148 545576 463631 1918032 1629458
425820 342148 545576 463631 1918032 1629458
22967 32972 68274 63018
179630 146954 260034 263832 1228450 1124827
246190 195194 308509 232771 757856 567649
428747 320640 545331 387988 1923254 1471410
(2927) 18786 245 34272 (5222) 88924
2547 41257 68623
175 114 501
425820 342148 545576 463631 1918032 1629458
Agog PAR 91

ALY AE Ugey fordad

M.K. GARG

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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Je15CS 3o 39 Beil fei#cs / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Totp0T AXAT: 545 §t.f3.f3.97. B A1 Goitazor b dRiF - 01 38T 2005

Registration No. : 545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 01 April 2005

31 AT, 2006 Bl FATE T & ford B2 el fqaRoT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2006

fdawor / Particulars

31.varetel it @ 9 pal
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

R D qd gG A
Net Profit before tax

FATA ST
Adjustments for :

S AeIERT

ADD : Depreciation
gee Jna § foran s fafder @ (afenfera)
Miscellaneous expenditure (Amortised)
written off

forer & Feftra Trd oo gus ¥ A AT =T |
Expenses relating to Investments activities
considered separately

BRI forder 3 afed s¢e a3 Sieft 318 Afy
Amount written off in respect of depreciated
investment

3ifofd geet stdai@er / EL encashment
foraer W sitfers o1 afdenerst

Amortisation of Premium on Investment
o1, fotaer 3R 31 ufwufea=il & for maest
Provision for Loan, Investments and
Other assets

gfeaafeat & feibt A wifer
Loss on sale of Assets

ger  : forder Bt bt A -9

LESS : Profit on sale of Investments - Net

g ¥ | Current Year S a¥ | Previous Year

(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
4,527,426 3,183,026
139,440 165,176
2,186,424 748,621
16,752 13,864
60,723 119,293
(183,274) 918,000
331,191 271,929
265,878 17,724
-| 2,817,134 2,254,608
7,344,561 5,437,633
7,792,825 4,631,013

82

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

AT T A o AR AT B S o ST

Provision for Diminution in value of
other than actively traded equities

afwafead) &t fasst A om

Profit on Sale of Assets

fafder oleR AY &I arT form sr

Sundry credit balances written back
Adjustment on exchange

foTaer 2 e =TSt | e
Interest / Dividend received on Investment

srRfert Joft uftads & qd e @
Operating profit before Working Capital changes

FRPRT ¢St ahada & forg FAmieH

Adjustments for Working Capital changes
S |/ (Bt ) / ADD ( Less)
3 & Bt / (FeTe)

Decrease / (Increase) in Advances

3o afAFfea & weldt /(S Teds))

Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets

TTe], AT # TG IR (B

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

3T S 3 IR & sgicadt | (wekdh)

Increase / (Decrease) in Reserve for unexpired risks

TaTerel A UTH %G
Cash generated from operations

gemw | Less :
31T fasarm s 31 2 3R Fwafed o

Income Tax and Wealth Tax paid

fBR 3R 3/ 3T A A'd R HIeT AT BT
Tax Deducted at Source on Rent and Other Income

3T B2 Ipus &t oifg

Income Tax refund received

FATEIRYT 7 & qd S ot

Cash flow before extraordinary items

83

6,516

1,209

158

52,319

6,211,381

(122,219)

(4,225,892)

2,908,889

315,156

631,826

15,393

14,064,408

(6,719,847)

(1,124,067)

(7,843,914)

647,219

(8,491,134)

31,771

1,826

11,412

36,596

6,071,918

(536,491)

(557,203)

(1,203,162)

100,134

1,077,431

7,353

Annual Report 2005-2006

10,784,536

(5,346,903)

(2,196,722)

(7,543,625)

1,084,783

(8,628,408)
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gerd | Less : Y &t Ffh R TP iR qAPT I
AR A Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8,904,821 7,952,404
Extraordinary Items - - - 31.3.2006 3t FAE I & ford Sa-pea &t foyoft

aTere @t 3 oI5 S e - () Note to Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.3.2006

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities - (A) (8,491,134) (8,628,408) ay &1 JAY R Foe T d6e A # afenfea 2
an. e ot A a1 B Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year includes
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities be 3R b Ay
oo 2 T saTST 3iT aerien Cash and Bank balances 8,904,821
Interest and Dividend received on Investment 6,146,520 6,047,788 T TBG A TBG IATY
o1 & et Total Cash and Cash Equivalent 8,904,821
D in | 731,67 44,32 Qe e .
gerease In foans 31,673 >44,320 #fie : 3fafty St A 0 afepg 3R sTG WA i Sopt & ST AR 3. 7,45,526 (A AW 3. 5,62,714) ot AfFAfera 8 Sl oot ol
forder &t faicht 3o ARER T 3 |
Sl 6 eSS 20.600.225 14 415,987 Note: Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period include deposits with banks of Rs.7,45,526 (Previous year
e S Rs. 5,62,714) which are not freely remissible to the Company.
zerft el &t fagt _ _
Sale of Fixed assets 14,465 30,058 FAR Actoet Sifcidaet S SR @ﬁ forderd #ec qam Ierddl P A
_ Vide our report of date attached For and on behalf of the Board
el vurf offaefeadt B Tkl . )
LESS : Purchase of Fixed Assets 210,066 160,894 Pd w1 dwem s B AgoG PHAR I
R Fera! cRATPR LA Fs Uaed forqod
forder &1 B For S. VENKATRAM & CO. M.K. GARG
Purchase of investments 17,114,791 11,046,803 Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director
ROT # F6 et
Increase in Loans - )
er a3 s 2 TA. GRS & At asaff
o BRI 4 s iR (IeRIdT 3. 201028) .. dtus
Expenses relating to Investments activities 16,752 13,864 S. Sundarraman B erepaTor
firder ol A 9z S e - (am) Partner (Membership No. 201028) K.C. Chakrabarty
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities - (B) 10,151,275 9,816,591 V.prhotpra
irectors

3. facdts srf & o pat

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

31GT fd5am ST ATeTyer . X _
Dividend paid 620,000 300,000 P Aud T, Reganaa P T TSN T . 3], 2R

e . FoTet RATBR FoIG TRATBR faccitar AcedR
SRR Gl ] For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. Raju Sharan
Dividend Tax paid 87,724 59,206 Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Financial Advisor
Cladh“qﬂ 5“‘? 4 ?_%T TF‘_} _A(g' ) c 339,206 Aee ¥, Sforaret & dedwe oA, 5w fte

ash Flow from Financing Activities - (C) (339,206) T S s e ¢ 5 ey et 7
IG A Bl (A + 3T+ F) Chella K. Srinivasan V. Chandrasekaran M. Haroon Rasheed
Net Cash Flow (A+B+C) 848,976 Partner (Membership No. 23305) Partner (Membership No. 24844) Company Secretary
as & yRA # @5 MR TBG I g | Chennai
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 7,103,428 29 i1 2006
29th June 2006
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We see you in everything we do

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

oRanan & Aferfera fRuafort

31 Al 2006 &t AT ¥ S A3 A AfRfera froafort

(31 o B 3fichS Preacd A G2 3 §)
B THE Iy’ (77 et )
a¥ & URH A e yatgs a¥ & 3id #
Ay i Ay
31. fdarerye denfores Aot | QUeTd foRIcT WTGErsT T8l
fasam s 6100.47 11736.07 361.84 17474.70
31, iferft A 3reter G1a foreg et swoT T8t Aot
(Suctser AT ap) 1755.62 209.41 560.04 1404.99
5. DUl GRI AT 3B 3R A &l Rt wfcwsgfer 7.00 0 7.00 0
3. 31if3s w9 F goar ;MR W 0 590.21 0.00 590.21
o1, forder 3R Reer aferrafecRll & SR SroTford G -
3. 1 3R forddl 3. 11689.66 oA (ST IY B. 5524.08 &R )
3. R uiarafc™i 3. 4988.95 A (A a¥ 3. 61.41 @Ra )
3. waeau & o fadfed 3k faarerus afemrafcdl & werd g 3R Tsilarul &2 3.152.06 a1
(raay $.173.23 oRA)
el o IATMHCT A BlotaTctt Jafed & F 3R g Frafed AR 8 | cifdbst S &R0 3R Tsfiawvr & for) facfad &, Soreet 7ee
. 1689.52 ¢RT & (S0 A .1913.04 7Ra ) | foras {daTerte Ffcd & 3.124.32 dra st Afmfeid § (Sidad 3.124.327Ra) |
WRa # | T 9IR FAER! B Ia1 B3 I gordar fRa @ (T Rt #)
FRITR IRa & IR F ITER
3tfaor 17796.99 1786.96
g 5233156  -46530.94
fafder 166921.13 3845.14
@1d &1 af-ar e : 8 7gat A e 7ot o AR 3 g i @rat &1 fFaRer gerd = A Fetoot § |
IRA A | & IR B s SRIER A uE Yoratar fgd difm
(TR AT H)
FRER Ra A TRd & 95
3ifset 44009.98 -5062.87
TG 11767.71 -1400.49
fafder 174438.80 -1168.52
aRd # 3R & e DUt BT aRfcaal &1 qrlRica

AR 9 | STRE O ST et B ford) ST _gereH fer
IR b 3MG2ATAR SRR H ST b areft ufer
faceft denfores amianatt 3 sreparetet & s bt arft fer
PR B AR A qfaRer A5 forfe) 7 ST Bt ardt rfer

. 70.00 A
2. 68.97 Ii”d
3. 2455.00 ¢Rd
. 4930.26 cTRA
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2006

(Previous year's figures, wherever necessary, have been shown in brackets)

1. Contingent Liability :

Opening Additions
balance
a. Statutory demands/liabilities in dispute
not provided for 6100.47 11736.07
b. Claims other than those under policies,
not acknowledged as debts
(to the extent ascertained) 1755.62 209.41
c. Guarantee given by or on behalf of the company 7.00 0
d. On partly paid shares 0 590.21

2. Estimated commitments on account of loans, investments and fixed assets :

a. Loans and Investment: Rs.11689.66 lakhs (Rs.5524.08 lakhs)
b. Fixed Assets: Rs.4988.95 lakhs. (Rs.61.41 lakhs)

Deletions

361.84

560.04
7.00
0.00

(Rs. in lakhs)

Closing
balance

17474.70
1404.99

0
590.21

c. Stamp duty and Registration charges on properties in dispute and pending conveyance :

Rs.152.06 lakhs. (Rs. 173.23 lakhs)

3. Land and House properties include properties in possession of the Company but pending conveyance and
registration, which are valued at Rs.1689.52 lakhs (Rs.1913.04 lakhs). The same includes properties under

dispute Rs.124.32 lakhs (Rs.124.32 lakhs).

4. Claims less reinsurance, paid to claimants in/outside India

Business
Fire
Marine

Miscellaneous

In India
17796.99
52331.56

166921.13

(Rs. in lakhs)
Outside India
1786.96
-46530.94
3845.14

5. Ageing of claims : Separate statement is enclosed showing claims outstanding for more than six months and

others.

6. Premium less reinsurance written from business in/outside India

Business
Fire
Marine
Miscellaneous
7. Encumbrances to assets of the Company in and outside India
Deposits towards margin money for issue of letters of credit/letter of guarantee
Deposits made in court as per orders
Deposits made to comply with Overseas Statutory requirements

Deposits held under Environment Relief Fund made on behalf of Government
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In India

44009.98

11767.71
174438.80

Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.

(Rs. in lakhs)
Qutside India
-5062.87
-1400.49
-1168.52

70.00 lakhs
68.97 lakhs
2455.00 lakhs
4930.26 lakhs
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

01.04.2002 &t THTEt aRITT A GBI H Uit T JNfHBT o AT TiTetel doc o3 feam 3R 3ifdw mireter o1 ufidetol
fobam aRIT |

Bt &b faec ™ faamor W 3iaR BRIferRie |, 31ex fasTeteT foror 1d, AT BRITR BIeidTet 1o A deT A3t
A | B SR AN B FHRY | YfRHT BT UHTG IfS IS B, ¥ Jefapiord 8 |

31.03.2006 B 3.0.17 TR {c (317 a8 . 0.15 TR ) B forael FRIGT ST 3, SH & b e 1

B &b TN B FAR fordell BT Rl FeTeb gifces forom ferfics (3fiRers) J wme THmor o 3R R | U | Sis o Ay
A B BRATA IR [ U1 U7 | §1S BT JAT 70 3.3.23 AR (A I 3.3.01 TRA) NP 93.9.33 AR (37 a¥
$.12.08 TTRA) T § | S0 Dol GRI TP YoRizadall Uobel &b dad 3Mafed wiasfca Afmiferd ofal & |

forder ¥ F&fea s &1 I

3. Il forurfad T8l & - $.414.84 @A (A Y $.1131.15 @R3)
am. feht ST sperarer aifea @ - 3.1099.01 A (ST T 3. 36.26 THA)

G TTEPR GRT TPt TGTel B61 b 92T B. 94.55 TR (S T8 B .85.93 TR Bt AT A b &1, B Aelot 3 37feep 3rafey
& ford, spoTaTet 8 ifea @ |

3. 10.70% 3.1200.10 TR (F. 1200 ) Sit Sit 371 378 - 2020, Bl e JHfeifornt 1938 B aR1 7 S SRR R e
faforrmes 3Tt farr sTfeieBo & et ST 21l b SodTelel # 3a.51.up.T. dcb o AT ST &t SR 3 |

3. 31.03.06 Bl aRft BRI IR B $.1390.35 AR oI THRT ¢ Al IcaR Te2l IS IBR B 7.85% A 8,
3 3.l ve . o & oft v s v Ta # gerfarsrn g |

3. 10.70 % ®.100 TR (3ifda o) S Sit 31 33 2020 AT . 1A D1 3. oMU 3. TaTetet 5 R Fefteaier foroms &t
eI T2 o T H ST Bt Rl B |

¥.665240.50 TR (3.621056.17 RF) F Pl foider IfRmafcd # $.649654.80 TR (3.602417.54 TRe) forsraer
uferfed § 3R 3.15585.70 AR (3.18368.63 o) 3R forsTae Uirdfed § | HRT Reld  §F & ARGUSIAR
SR forsanget ufidfed & fore arc ciem a¥ #%.1950.98 TR (F. 504.74 TR A 3R 31 A/ 2006 AP F.33593.91 R
(3.31642.93 ARA) BT Pl 3T TIATH 6 Ta| ORI IR |

gaAaa arrafcd
(T AT H)
31.03.2006 ®I FHRT
Cragor 31.03.2006

AAan | drdttag | P BT BRI
il @t e e, St gorizaet & JFefle a1 | 4405.67 476.75 4882.42
(673.28) (10356.05) (11029.33)
o1 Rl 3t i, S gorivae & aiedler 8t | 2186.00 163.12 2349.12
(171.53) (9352.98) (9524.51)
31T -HTeTeD URRIfcar Bt AT, S gorizae & 3reffer &l | I I oL
(335.54) LTI (335.54)
fese 3R 3o uRr el Bt A, 2219.67 313.63 2533.30
Sl gori et o reftet g | (166.21) (1003.07) (1169.28)
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The Company's Agency at Hong Kong ceased underwriting operations with effect from 01.04.2002 and the
transactions relating to run off operations have been accounted.

The effect, if any, of Reconciliation / Confirmation of the inter-office accounts, some of the Subsidiary ledgers
with control accounts and amounts due from/to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business on the
financial statements has not been ascertained.

Investments amounting to Rs.0.17 lakhs (Rs.0.15 lakhs) are under objection as on 31.03.2006.

Arising out of the reconciliation of investments as per Company's books with the certificate issued by SHCIL
(custodian) shares/debentures/bonds of book value of Rs.3.23 lakhs (Rs.3.01 lakhs) have been identified as
excess and Rs.9.33 lakhs (Rs.12.08 lakhs) as short. This does not include securities covered under
restructuring packages approved by the Company.

Value of contracts in relation to investment for :

a. Purchases where deliveries are pending -  Rs.414.84 lakhs (Rs.1131.15 lakhs)
b. Sales where payments are overdue - Rs.1099.01 lakhs (Rs.36.26 lakhs)

There are claims to the extent of Rs.94.55 lakhs (Rs.85.93 lakhs) which remained unpaid for a period
more than six months despite approval by Competent Authority.

a. 10.70% GOI 2020 for Rs.1200.10 lakhs (Rs.1200.00 lakhs) has been deposited with HDFC Bank in
accordance with Section 7 of the Insurance Act, 1938 to adhere to minimum deposit requirement of
Insurance Regulatory Development Authority.

b. 7.85% Uttar Pradesh State Government security is shown in the CSGL account of HDFC Bank in respect
of outstanding Reverse Repo transaction having a value of Rs.1390.35 lakhs as on 31.03.06.

c. 10.70% GOI 2020 amounting to Rs.100 lakhs (face value) and Rupees 1 lakh by way of margin money
has been deposited with Clearing Corporation of India for CBLO operation.

Out of the total investment assets of Rs.665240.50 lakhs (Rs.621056.17 lakhs), performing assets account
for Rs.649654.80 lakhs (Rs.602417.54 lakhs) and non-performing assets to Rs.15585.70 lakhs
(Rs.18368.63 lakhs). The aggregate amount of income not recognised for the current accounting year in
respect of NPA as per related Reserve Bank of India guidelines is Rs.1950.98 lakhs (Rs.504.74 lakhs) and
upto 31st March 2006 is Rs.33593.91 lakhs (Rs.31642.93 lakhs).

Restructured Assets :
(Rs. in lakhs)

Outstanding as on 31.03.2006 Total Outstanding

Particulars Other than | as on 31.03.2006
CDR
CDR

Total amount of assets subjected to restructuring 4405.67 476.75 4882.42

(673.28) (10356.05) (11029.33)
The amount of standard assets subjected to 2186.00 163.12 2349.12
restructuring (171.53) (9352.98) (9524.51)
The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to NIL NIL NIL
restructuring (335.54) NIL (335.54)
The amount of Doubtful and other assets 2219.67 313.63 2533.30
subjected to restructuring (166.21) (1003.07) (1169.28)
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17. o fiforemres 3k faery mfdrerer Gr1 forafRa e srouTa srejerosted 1 & fa=m s 3 | 17. Accounting Ratios as prescribed by IRDA are given in Annexure I.
18. S Rfme sk Rer mfiew g Guffd oy 3 ﬁwﬁwquﬁ%mm% 18. Segmental reporting in the format prescribed by IRDA is given along with Schedules.
.. . . . 19. During the current year, the Reserve for unexpired risk is made at 100% of net premium income relating to
19. m@aﬁ%éza 31%@ giiferaI¥aT AT BRITR # SddHaTg SR %%’%sﬂﬁgﬂawszz & S & fordr 100% fetfer bt terrorism risk in Fire and Engineering Insurance business. The impact of the change is Rs.402.10 lakhs.
ez Bt sRA | 3 IRadol 31 UHIa $.402.10 TRA ¢ | 31d I bt R 31 st e dRIER o ford fotfel bt crawen Bt orft & | For all other classes of insurance business, Reserve is made as in the previous year.
20. a9 2004-05 3 Avft I, 111, IV SHARRT S IcfeT AMeel £ 3.7500 AR Bt aern &t 313 off | e ade] J2Meel Iy 20. A sum of Rs.7500 lakhs was provided in the year 2004-05 towards wage revision for Class I, III and IV

employees. However, the wage revision was concluded in the year 2005-06 and a sum of Rs.12480 lakhs was
incurred towards arrears of salary for the period upto 31st March 2005 and accordingly the balance amount
of Rs.4980 lakhs has been charged to revenue in the current year.

2005-06 H g3 A1 31 AT 2005 Bt 3Fafel a6 F. 12480 TR Bt AT IcfoT SBRIT 31T o SuoTd bt =it eff Fern .4980 rRa
o 2y e Bl a1y Iy & Id FI A ferem s g |

311, T & Gt Aoft 11 Wﬁﬁ?@ﬁ%ﬁﬂéﬁaﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ%mﬁ@rﬂa o & YR W dr 2003 3T Tt Jar Further, based on the developments in negotiations during the year with the Class II employee unions with
forgfcet Sabet o forw 57 a o oRam & 3.3313 oA &t daef e o R | regard to wage revision and in the context of SVRP 2003, an ad hoc provision of Rs.3313 lakhs has been

made in the accounts for the year.
21. fumsfl sfiffrm der &ifd forerf @t seret aef & fJamstiar @ma & @ifdica & w9 & #1el a1  don 59D Beivawy a¥ 2005-06 F
o WA 3, SIRIEMe AT qe Y SUeTd Grd H AT B.1174 TR, 3.687 TR R .233 AR Bl AR BHEZ 6 |

21. Accounting of Portfolio premium and loss withdrawal as liability for next year's portfolio entry, resulted in
reducing the Net Premium Income, Reserve Strain and Net Incurred claims of the year 2005-06 by
Rs.1174 lakhs, Rs.687 lakhs & Rs.233 lakhs respectively.

22. ¥Rfss Aa1 fegfea = -

22. Voluntary Retirement expenditure :

22.1  aRenfeid derel Grice oot e 3ffers & 3%%@&2%@35@&%?{%%(%3&%ﬁ— 2003) 3R fady dfees 22.1 The unamortised value of the pension liability in excess of the provision held and of exgratia payable to
ﬁmﬁqﬁaﬁm(ﬁﬁ.ﬁ.ﬁ{.ﬁ.zom)ésagaaﬁﬁrﬁﬁaﬁéas@aﬁamwﬂaﬁ%ﬁﬁéﬁamaé%mﬁw the employees under Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme (SVRS 2004) & Special Voluntary
T S T e ¥ 1 Sl & et 7 o | 5 S ¥ 7 I 2 I A 9 | e T 3 s Ll Tt e L R e o P v e o
%.14378.03 T 1 AT AT 6.4 %di@{m aﬂ\aﬁf?ﬁmaﬁﬁmw%l Revenue Expenditure iFr)l the currlent year. Accordingly Rs.14g78.03 lakhs his been additionally charged
22.2 aﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁaﬁr%mﬁ@r&ﬁ%ﬁ@mﬁqﬁm (%lﬁ.ﬁ.%_aﬁ_zooét) %WWS@'&I@ rermeht 3w to revenue in the current year, in terms of Accounting Policy No.6.4.
$.1828.70 K B 3T AT 6.4 ésaﬁanﬁ@asfﬁwaffésmﬁwwgl 22.2 The difference of exgratia paid under the Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme (SVRS-2004)

on account of wage revision amounting to Rs.1828.70 lakhs has been treated as Revenue Expenditure

5, S w e T ¢ in the current year in terms of Accounting Policy No.6.4.

AR oTa! TRATPR FET GRT SR 1B HIGTD 18 ~ Al U&H BT FPEIBIT b JHofdTetol H, JeifeId U8t b Jopeiap0l B faaom
R 2 : In compliance with Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Disclosures, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the details pertaining to Related Party transactions are disclosed as under :

23. Related party disclosures :

e &t Bl o7 3R Uit B AT IoTchT T :

5 Frifia sl . P we e Riftts

Name of the Related Party and their relationship with the Company :

e i N e NP a) Subsidiary :  Zenith Securities and Investments Limited
3. el el : SIS SeevieeTe] S WTsde forfics, RiergR b) Associate Company : India International Insurance Pvt. Ltd., Singapore
BRI fdaur : Details of transactions :
1. A=y § forder :  50,00,000 RN 1. Investment in equity :  50,00,000 shares
2. T & GRS UTH e i 3.9920632.94 2. Dividend received during the year :  Rs.9920632.94
3. YofalA BRIER 3. Reinsurance transactions :
- ﬁm - Uy : 5. 953281483.00 - Due to - Direct . Rs. 953281483.00
- N THET - T . B (977102.00 - Due from - Direct :  Rs.  ()77102.00
) - As Broker :  Rs. (1)2303530.00
- GAABIAH : 3. ()2303530.00
4. Other dues receivable :  Rs. 2570586.67
4. YU Ao dBrR—~IT : . 2570586.67
- 5 Preifie el o 9 42 . ; Since the Company and its Subsidiary are State controlled, no disclosures are made pertaining to the transactions
N 3R ~ N _E RER S ) et gt 3 B R GRI SR w2 ~18 ®f aenai with them in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered
& JFoqdTeTel # B fdaRur 3 Fafeid Tbee gl fabam ST | Accountants of India.
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3. ATT Ye ST SRIESD ¢
1. it 7geg PAR 9Bf, 3re &1 g UaY forgerd
2. AT forqus Ag HgI vEaF (31.08.2005 ddb)
3. st I, forkere W Hel veed (28.10.2005 db)
4. stdtvaaer, forqerds A Hal vEeE (8.11.2005 )
5. #ftwH U vdm, foiere s AT Used (07.03.2006 A)
Frffaao &t vl :
1. 3dd, ¥car 3R 3ierere B. 24.67 @RI
2. 31.03.2006 @ T FHIT T 3. 277 T
24.  fowett srafer & g &t A 3. 5071.32 @@ (& I & ) Adfdd Fa # AfFfera St sreft 3 St o 8
. ga 3. 55.47 & Dr
3. ToleRdt Ffteret 3. 2.85 oA Dr
3. Y& I F. 5013.22 &@Ra Dr
3 SIS, AT & o fasren 3 0.22 &@ra Cr
25. YfFrgad JH & for STeATIord G &R b STUTelT b MR U, I 3Toc o BRI PR IR YA o761 & | 3107: HRA AeTal cIEPR
T GRI SR TR H1eTeb T R AR Bt i (T TH . 22) P 3FfaR facifela 2 ufmwafed o1 fddepquf faarefter ciaiasst orat
R g |
26. vTagme, efeae At AT Aefhe uftarafeaat
31 A1 2006 B FAE fastifasa af & ford o & b2 s wraenst &1 fdarvr fermatferlRad ydR 2
(P9 ARzl H)
PP JTBTY TPAIPI 3 | Me T T dAfdsy o1 >
fygaor ST @3 AT ford grqare fad graems
2005-06 | 2004-05 2005-06 | 2004-05 2005-06 | 2004-05
af & gRy & 99 5342.57 | 3991.91 5350.74 = 3670.74 | 16283.48 & 16312.21
EI53 2751.49 = 1750.00 2354.26  1680.00 536.87 876.59
REDGT] 18.27 15.18 0 0 0 0
forTazor 1407.75 384.16 0 0 669.35 905.32
af & 37T | AW 6668.04 | 5342.57 7705.00 | 5350.74 @ 16151.00 @ 16283.48
3. 3Tt - 12 P IR 37 IR PTG 31GT BT ST JABH PR 3TR A TR PIeT SR R ( BR B fordd s et ) & oftef
& 3icela Feffepa fabse ar |
M. IR -14 & MR TR ABGIBT BT HIGENTST, TR ABGIBT B o1 Tiaenet & 2fie & 3icta asfiopa fasam sw |
5. oNed 3R Al Kot o SaeTet Shot, foraer 3R s afRiufeat o oftf & sfasta aefigpa faber aw |

(i)  faferer 3rdier TR R cAfdd faaTaRyG Al o foR 3T R STaeT |
(i) A7 Fearicet B 3MER TR GBI ADGIB BT TGENTST B ST 3 |
(ili)  SISEIeT ATl b SMER W fGsel SO BT Hqene] fbm SR 3 |
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Key Management Personnel :

Sri M K Garg, Chairman cum Managing Director

Sri. T.K.Roy, Director cum General Manager (Upto 31.08.2005)

Sri.V Ramasaamy, Director cum General Manager (Upto 28.10.2005)
Sri V.S.Chopra, Director cum General Manager (From 08.11.2005)
Sri M.S.Pratap, Director cum General Manager (From 07.03.2006)

(2 ISV SR

Nature of Transactions :

1. Salaries, allowances and contributions Rs. 24.67 lakhs
2. Loan Balances due as on 31.03.2006 Rs. 2.77 lakhs
24. Prior period items have been included in the respective heads amounting to Rs.5071.32 lakhs (Dr) consisting
of following :
a. Claims Rs. 55.47 lakhs Dr
b. Agency commission Rs. 2.85 lakhs Dr
c. Exp. of Management Rs. 5013.22 lakhs Dr
d. Interest, Dividend & Rent received Rs. 0.22 lakhs Cr
25. There is no tax effect of timing difference based on the estimated computation of taxable income for a
reasonable period. Hence, as a matter of prudence, deferred tax asset is not being recognised in terms of
Accounting Standard on 'Accounting for Taxes on Income' (AS-22) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.
26. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :
The disclosure relating to provisions made in the accounts for the year ended 31st March 2006 is as follows :
(Rs. in lakhs)
Provision for Provision for Provision for Bad and
Particulars Income Tax Leave Encashment Doubtful Debts
2005-06 | 2004-05 2005-06 | 2004-05 2005-06 | 2004-05
Opening balance 5342.57 3991.91 5350.74 3670.74 | 16283.48 | 16312.21
Additions 2751.49 1750.00 2354.26 1680.00 536.87 876.59
Utilisation 18.27 15.18 0 0 0 0
Reversals 1407.75 384.16 0 0 669.35 905.32
Closing balance 6668.04 5342.57 7705.00 5350.74 16151.00 16283.48
a. Provision for Income Tax has been grouped under the head Advance Tax paid and taxes deducted at source
(net of provision for taxation) of Schedule 12.
b. Provision for Leave Encashment has been grouped under the head Provision for Leave Encashment of
Schedule 14.
c. Provision for bad and doubtful debts has been grouped under the head Provision for Loans, Investments and
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other Assets.

(i) Income Tax provision is made towards matters disputed at various appellate levels.
(ii) Provision for leave encashment is made based on actuarial valuation.
(iii) Provision for doubtful debts is made based on the management's estimate.

D
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27. 31.3.2006 & foraafeaa sRlaR Tust d Hifiem & ot ggaen s/ g sty ot o iz e

27. Premium Deficiency in the following segments of business has been identified as on 31.03.2006 and disclosed

IfereIr & IrHES > AR ol 2 - as advised by IRDA :
(P92 ofrdt #) (Rs. in lakhs)
s ot Segment Deficiency
#reR - forsft &far 12369.18 Motor - OD 12369.18
BHBR UfdBR 874.46 Workmen's Compensation 874.46
TR & SRUATAIHIT 1479.40 Health & Hospitalisation 1479.40

28. TICLaY S FoMB0T B SHofdTcTol Bt b fordl STET ML 51 31 I b 3 Jordaiipa fobar I 3 | faeciter foramon & afdfa B

7 3fips IR GIRI A B |

IR Aeea ufddesd & FGAR

Fd TH. dHCIA WS It
Felal ATATPR

. R
HPNGR (FGTIATH. 201028)

B R o fdegenee
TG TRATBR

deetn &. Hfforaraet
HPNGR (FGTIATH. 23305)

oISl : Ag
R : 29 S 2006

Fd A IS WS B .

Holal ATMPR

ot dgITel
HeNGR (AT . 24844)

Fd foree® Asa qur Sad! ® A

Agog PAR I8
AL IY Ag Usey forqad

> A awaff
dt.va. TigsT
forgerasroT

] IROT
facdta TemgER

. 5aul e
el A
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28. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to current year's
classification. Figures in the narrative part in the financial statements are in thousands of rupees.

Vide our report of date attached

For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S. Sundarraman
Partner (Membership No. 201028)

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner (Membership No. 23305)

Chennai
29th June 2006
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For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

V. Chandrasekaran
Partner (Membership No. 24844) Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board

M.K. GARG
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

K.C. Chakrabarty
V.S. Chopra
Directors

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

M. Haroon Rasheed
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2005-06

7.14%

155.44%

13.22%

70.55%

2.87%

30.96%

127.26%

50.55%

3.93%

20.34%

54.48%

19.10%

18.84%

29.45%

2004-05

-4.03%

164.25%

23.97%

73.79%

0.92%

29.30%

106.34%

51.19%

6.63%

13.79%

54.65%

14.16%

16.29%

26.21%
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 01 April 2005
ANNEXURE I : ACCOUNTING RATIOS

Name of the Ratio

Gross premium growth rate

Gross premium to

shareholders’ fund

Growth rate of shareholders’

fund

Net Retention ratio

Net commission ratio

Expenses of management to

gross direct premium ratio

Combined ratio

Technical reserve ratio

Underwriting balance ratio

Operating profit Ratio

Liquid assets to Liability ratio

Net earning ratio

Return on networth

Reinsurance ratio

Description 2005-06
Gross premium for the year/ gross premium

of the previous year 7.14%

Gross premium for the year /

Shareholders’ fund 155.44%

Shareholders’ fund at the current balance

sheet/shareholders’ funds at the previous

balance sheet date 13.22%
Net premium / gross premium 70.55%
Net commission / Net premium 2.87%

Expenses of Management/ total gross

premium 30.96%

Expenses of Management plus claims

paid/ gross premium 127.26%

Technical Reserves / Net premium 50.55%

Underwriting profit/ Net premium of

respective class of business 3.93%

Underwriting profit plus investment

income /net premium 20.34%

Liquid assets / Policyholders’ liabilities 54.48%

Profit after tax /net premium 19.10%
Profit after tax/net worth 18.84%
Risk reinsured /gross premium 29.45%

2004-05

-4.03%

164.25%

23.97%

73.79%

0.92%

29.30%

106.34%

51.19%

6.63%

13.79%

54.65%

14.16%

16.29%

26.21%
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4.

AT WD

qfoT U1, 19T 3T gifot S1elT, <17 3R Bifel fAferaistet 2w, Isra Jd, SFofRiferl 3R ber Bl faror ot 3ifeiform 1956
& arT 227 H 39 gry (5) 3R & fAfeRmAe 3k fdwrT wfdewor (3m5.3IR.ER.) 3ifeferm 1999 3 waems iR &t
faforemes afk oy mfdfeor GRT W - JA IR S forgett o e ufdd atam arfeform 1938 &t amr 11(1) & raersii &
U IR fabu s § | 3t faaur &t ot gd et uf¥ardt & aneR W, duett Jrfaform 1956 Bt emrr 211 (3 ) Fafefa crar
eI 3R st faforames 3R fasry fereor (e dufordi & et faamor 3k ez wdten i &t domd) faform 2002,
B 3TeUTcTe] IS AT b, Bl §U 3R HRA H AR AT JeleT H SIferd UHail, B 3TdlGl B IHofAR AR BT SR 3 |

AIIYRB! 3T SATIRSGT b1 forfer

SRREMRI i forfe) 7 dsft SR, ATIowr SMRA&Hd, oit smeféifal 3k forer smféifd afmifera g | Smemest i foifer 3 arwmea sifaw
3R SR g AT E |

dtfiran

3.1 YcIg dRITR

3.1.1. QlEforetter arfcriRidt wfda st atem wrferReit & Ader & wiicrft Bt srafd @1 et F forw fem, SR smsr a |/
PR SporeiteT 212 aef b ERIeT ered A &l St 8, SH Agaa sieem Afeford o7el 8, Fgatan siam
&t onfer, Fefera wgeliaraatat ¥ e gfse & 3meR W & St 8 |

3.1.2. a9 & GRIT SIRI Yeoipail &b SMEMR IR S aTorRit T 3frdetot b ST & |
3.1.3. dirfaforme 3R ey mitieor & faformry 3k foicer & SRR 4t PRIGR & SR S & ford amRferfar

fofer 21
3.2 gadtar
3.2.1. fIeft dtar sufert A 31 A do wme faaRur 3R R st Suforat A Heiferd aef &t cizar Ffe do e faa=or
B AT A 31Bfeid fdarm arm B

3.2.2. oTSIAT 3T 37 ATHYT TRTeTe] BRIcrdl A STH Jen | fdavor s snaR R fbamsrn g | gl 31 fdaor Sucted ofgl
8 TB1 QeTalAT fHTaT 7 Suctet] fdaror & STER TR YeTalAT 37e ATH0T BT HeicbeT fbal ST & |

gTar
41 9cIg ®RIER

3. YoIE PRIGR 3R Aeef et # avl & 37 7o e JYaTaTi b SMER R TBIT GIal b (o1 SFHAIfeId Gl BT eI
fam s 8 3Tk I ciz bt Aders RIS | o1 g A B aRiE 0 qd @raT e d 3 ], fafd w
e B |

3. fafera & ufyader afga arar fererfzor & for Suera Faea Td g 3md & o s g |

3. UG AlCR il U8l Grdl b AGET H BUsll Bl G SFJHTIId G B 100% T Bl WGl fabm SR 3 | 3o
AW H JFAToId Gl & 1/3 Jed b T Haeiet b1 SR g |
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ACCOUNTING CONVENTION :

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, the Profit and Loss Appropriation Account, Revenue
Accounts, Schedules and Cash Flow Statement are drawn in accordance with the provisions of Section 11 (1)
of the Insurance Act, 1938, read with provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956
and also with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) Act, 1999 along with the
instructions issued by IRDA from time to time. The said statements are prepared on historical cost convention,
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 to the
extent applicable, and also with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditors' Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002, and conform to the
practices prevailing in the General Insurance Industry in India except as otherwise stated.

SHAREHOLDERS' AND POLICYHOLDERS' FUNDS :

The Shareholders' Fund comprises Share Capital, General Reserve, Capital Reserve and Investment Reserve.
The Policyholders' Fund comprises Reserves for Unexpired Risk and Qutstanding Claims.

PREMIUM :

3.1. Direct Business :

3.1.1 In case of all insurance policies including those that are long term in nature, revenue is
recognized in the year in which the risk incepts/premium falls due irrespective of the tenure of
the policy except for coinsurance premium, which is recognised after confirmation from the
respective coinsurers.

3.1.2 Premium refunds are accounted on the basis of endorsements passed during the year.

3.1.3 The Reserve for unexpired risk for all classes of insurance business is made in accordance with
IRDA Regulations and Directives.

3.2. Reinsurance :

3.2.1 The returns from foreign insurance companies to the extent received upto 31st March and the
returns from Indian Insurers received upto finalisation of accounts of the relevant accounting
year are incorporated in the accounts of the year.

3.2.2 Reinsurance cessions are made on the basis of advice/returns as received from the operating
offices. Wherever full particulars are not available, reinsurance cessions are made on estimates
based on information available with the Reinsurance Department.

CLAIMS :

4.1. Direct Business :

a. Estimated liability for outstanding claims in respect of direct business and foreign agency is
provided for intimations received upto the year end and is based on survey reports / information
as received upto the date of finalisation of accounts, past experience and other applicable laws.

b. All expenses directly incurred in relation to assessment of claims including exchange
fluctuations are debited to claims.

c. In respect of unidentified motor third party claims outstanding for more than one year, provision
is made at the rate of 100% of the estimated liability. In other cases provision is made at the
rate of 1/3rd of the estimated liability.
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4.2 gastar

faceft ameaiiss amafaell & wae H, FER Gl & for AT AT BT 3MPeTel TRacd aY & 31 A3 A ITH ARAD
fareRor 3T STET 3vTH & 8l SucTsd! YTl b MR UR SHSATIoTd SR TR AT SRAT 3 | VAT 3HTebetel sATeeD Hedicbol
MR R |

4.3 it faferames 37 feiory STferB0T & SRR SUSTA cifcbel Ffd 16! (b AT GIal eIl SUSTA cifcbet URATE & 3 SRferc Tl
& Aot H SHIBD HeTdel b SMEMR TR TGN o5l S 3 |

S8R 3R 3oy ayfert
ral Bt axett ik IR Bt f3cht & 1, S @1 & Bae # fermawn g |

geee Td
6.1 Td @1 e

§ee 3 P ARG JA H Abel Tce HifHem vd Fiepa Yoiellam & MR R 3ifsst der fafder SRISR 3 fore g o
100 Yfdierd T JHg! RIGR o forg 75 fderd A1l ad gualc sma | urferdt ¥/ W gu Trd i e Aaifeld Jora B
H formsrn g | ol & SR H UTferRiemRa! e RRETR®! Bt forfe) &b JMeR W forder 2 Haifea Trd, S Jrferd sifeRen, s
T TSR SRl S YR 3NTfe Y A5G T A1 -BIfel Wil b a1 et SRS |

6.2 HTAGH

6.2.1 UsH 3fefoRm 1956 Bt Ryt X1V 3R IR o 1962 F &t a8 rfefee @2 R frer Aufcerdt s aecft
T YUITEHt 3 SMER TR ST bt SR 3 |

6.2.2 T9 P 4 IR BN AT S deaq fRR FFdfcd H SIS SRIGA R &R R 50% FFeIe [T R g | a8 &
Gt fafiea | ose Bt 918, R Awafcd R STaweaet BT JTaeet ofg! (bl SR 8 |

6.3 Aarfergfea e

HHaf &t Aarforgfe Jfenalt S deret, Iuaret 3R gedt Fddiere Bl fdiwd AeAiwe B YR R Bl
fégams |

6.4 IFATERY T :
i1 fAformes 3R ARy e | B o | O] 3B AGID | GRI GIeiRAIAR SRR ¥Ry I SR fdey
Tt AT forgfcdt Siier 2 Fsifeia SpoTcTet B Sfrapford fasm srm 2 |

faaeft g1 &t Awfy | ufada

7.1 fqeft o (3ifem BRISR) H fesTifdd geiel 0 & 3 T T 3R 9 AGT Bt Y foratfeiRad yeR 2 fdar srn g -
7.1.1. ARG AR AT forom G feid fdATe! & & Sfird & IR 3 a 2 |
7.1.2. R AR AT oo GRI Jfod 3ifcH &R R gefol T Bt feetis R AW |

7.2 SATCTl Bt A A, BI5T BieT B 3ifeH BRIGR A Fsfeld 2 Bt ATfer B SR gL g7 3k B faceft ggr i amfar
e foamarn g | SR wAfebd fageft sretetot bt wrIfel TR g1 3TcR Al TS S cAfele 3TR vrertetot A Aaifeld &, I 3 srafel
& 3T T I b F H AT ST 3R 1 A glfol Y AT @l St |
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4.2. Reinsurance :

Estimated liability for outstanding claims in respect of Foreign Inward Acceptances is based on actual
returns received upto 31st May of the subsequent year and wherever not received, is based on available
information. Wherever estimation has been made, the same is based on actuarial valuation.

4.3. Provision for Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER)
is made on the basis of actuarial valuation as per IRDA Regulations.

SALVAGE AND OTHER RECOVERIES :

Recoveries of claims and disposal of salvages are accounted on realisation and are credited to claims.

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT :
6.1. Apportionment of expenses :

Expenses of Management are apportioned to the Revenue Accounts on the basis of gross direct premium
plus reinsurance accepted, giving weightage of 75% for Marine business and 100% for Fire and
Miscellaneous business. Expenses relating to policy stamps and reinsurance are directly taken to
respective Revenue Accounts. Expenses relating to Investment, such as safe custody, collection of
interest/dividend bank charges etc., are apportioned between Revenue and Profit and Loss Account
based on policyholders' and shareholders' funds as at the beginning of the year.

6.2. Depreciation :

6.2.1. Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on written down value method at the higher of the rates
specified in the Income Tax Rules, 1962 and those specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.

6.2.2. Depreciation is provided at 50% of the applicable rates on additions to fixed assets on or after
4th October of the year. No depreciation is provided on assets sold, discarded or destroyed
during the year.

6.3. Retirement Benefits :

Liabilities arising out of retirement benefits to the employees like pension, gratuity and leave encashment
are accounted on accrual basis, based on actuarial valuations.

6.4. Exceptional Expenditure

Expenditures of an exceptional nature, e.g. SVRS related payments, will be accounted in the manner
prescribed by IRDA / Tax Laws / Accounting Standards applicable.

TRANSLATION/CONVERSION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES :

7.1. Items of income and expenditure and balances as at the Balance Sheet date of foreign branch
(the run off operations) are translated as under :

7.1.1. Items of income and expenditure at the quarterly rates advised by General Insurance
Corporation of India.

7.1.2. Balances as at the Balance Sheet date at the closing rate advised by General Insurance
Corporation of India.

7.2 Exchange differences on account of translation of the balances relating to Run Off Operation in
Hong Kong is accumulated in a Foreign Currency Translation Reserve until the closure of the operation.
On the closure of this non-integral foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange
differences which have been deferred and which relate to that operation will be recognized as income
or as expenses in the same period in which the gain or loss on disposal is recognized.
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7.3 R v 7 fdceht e SRISR B foriferRad geR A amede | Fw fhr s g -

7.3.1. fommdt & 3ivra Q¥ W 3T 3 = o wwnfey Afefera fsam s g 1
7.3.2. ARG AR AT ol GRI Jfed il & IR qefel Pf Bt fGeties W A |

7.4, JUME A IUIT 3R Bl AT ISR TN | T G glfol T, S o A3, H AT SR 3 |

o1 g ferder
8.1 R [ KU1 WA & 5 | fachl IR & fEeticp R fermsrn 2 |

8.2 forder & coral H SAERIEUT R FTA 3R forder 1 Tife} o fore ST 31e%r erer 37l 3R 31 IR 3rfold 2l pHiemel | e
affera 8 |

8.3 31y 31fd AGT AR G SR SHT YATIT-U3 TR 1O SR forT TR BRR o A B T ST, 358 s o R
3iepferd fbg e 8 |

8.4 ufReles & 31e Jefier o Hfcisffcrlt & forder o T WR He=ifdbd fasam st § SrfeiTfora afiid emerd wR amenfed e &1
gfeenerel oY of Bede A 3rafey & forw et a¥ & 1 38a A iR afvenferd fasam s & | wfcer SifeHeTdr 9RRY B1
e oA WR fabT 3T & it 81 8.8 & 3fcctRaa &ifct Aroxran & e A B |

8.5 AT TR H TR AT AR A foraferd SRRI &1 Scapferd o fdecitar a bt ey 3 U Aglot b I Jofeb 3w
fea geor R Feifesa fabam st @ 3Tk 3roe ot /Efel Y el e uRadst Tl J AT @t 91 B I

8.6 AfhI IR # 3R AT AR RRI B! AT R AeAfeba ot s 8 | S fecfid 7o, el deid 3 & 8l ad
JeIE & ford et fobert ST @ gt faeeifSd e STBRIcH® &1 i 3. 1/~ Hicl BYsht d oT9Id 3 gloract 3iea & forw
STaeet fa SR B |

8.7 31) Y& Urwlc Hedt GMfed BetaTet FIGTet BS & forcl H forafea Jforel i e ufamwafed Aot R Aeifda faba
ST § T 31T e [ BifoT Y gt e ufvacler 3 # Arewyan & it €1

3M) IR Pifteet BUS forder Bf TEId R Heifded dbaT SKT ¢ 3R forder & Saweaiel g ATt 13T 31 & 51! &
Rt Fe AT A BA B |

8.8 ®Uferdl & ARIIY qur JifeHTeTar AW 7 gifer fdrma & -

3. gt cfter gdacff auf & SRt gifer Swera @ SR Fafda doit F wforgd @ (am)
3. Sl 31 el aul &b fore oikar usiférd anfies aimd 3uciee] T8l 3 |
forden &1 Jraeas forferRaa JerR A fbam s=n -
1. fby aRa AR RR BT eI Jocb SR Hedl TR forT SRIT 8 |
2. 3R-Afdy AR AL ARRI B! fAe1ford e dep 3R STaT TSI A STBRIHD & 61 . 1/~ Sifct BUet! b oot
AT R FGHc BT SRTE |
3. STl B JfeETerar AR & Aoy H ¢
i, el cpufori o mater Q1R Sit g TR ob 3ielloT 8, AT < o el el TIRT Hel STefdlc ob ST foRelT SRTT 3 ;
. fa F9 A SR aTfed AT 9RRI B AR H [T Hed b I # ; 3R

iii. g i e stpRIcAe 8 al felder 3. 1/~ Hid sl b FY6IcH Hod R JTHET [BAT SR B |
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The foreign currency transactions in the Indian operations are accounted/translated as under:

7.3.1. Items of income and expenditure at the average rate of the quarter in which the transactions
were entered.

7.3.2. Balances as at the Balance Sheet date at the closing rate advised by General Insurance
Corporation of India.

The difference in translation is given effect to in the relevant Revenue accounts/Profit and Loss Account
as applicable.

LOANS & INVESTMENT :

8.1
8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

103

Purchase and sale of shares, bonds & debentures are accounted for on the date of contract.

The cost of investment includes premium on acquisition and other direct expenses incurred for the
acquisition of the investment and is net of commission/fee earned thereon.

Short Term money market instruments such as Certificate of Deposit and Commercial Papers, which are
discounted at the time of contract, are accounted at their discounted value.

Investments in debt securities are valued at cost subject to amortisation. The Premium based on weighted
average cost is amortised over the remaining period from 1st April of the financial year excluding the
year of redemption. Redeemable preference shares are valued at cost subject to impairment recognised
as mentioned in Para 8.8.

Investment in Equity shares that are traded in active markets are valued at their last quoted value
within one month prior to the end of the financial year and the unrealised gains/losses are recognised
in Fair Value Change account.

Investment in equity shares that are not traded in active markets are valued at cost and provision is
made for diminution in value of such investments when break-up value is less than the cost. In case the
break-up value is negative, provision is made for the difference between the cost and Re.1/-
per company.

a) Investment in units of Mutual funds (other than Venture Capital funds), which declare NAV is
valued at Net Asset Value and unrealized gains/losses are recognized in Fair Value Change
Account.

b) Investments in Venture Capital Fund are valued at cost and provision is made for diminution in

value of such investment where NAV is less than cost.
Impairment is recognised in equity and preference shares of companies :

a) which have been incurring losses for a period of three immediately preceding years and the
respective capital of which has been impaired (or)

b) where the audited annual accounts for the three immediately preceding years are not available.
The investments are written down as under :
1. Equity shares which are actively traded are written down to their market Value

2. Equity shares other than actively traded share are written down to the break up value and
where the break up value is negative to Re.1/- per company.

3. In the case of Preference shares of companies :

i they are written down to a value which bears to the face value, in the same proportion to
the market value of equity, if the equity shares of such companies are actively traded ;

ii. in the same proportion to break up value of equity if the equity shares of such companies
are not actively traded; and

iii. if the break up value is negative, the investment is written down to Re.1/- per company.
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8.9  3R-forsurget SRUT 1R SHeEIHATST YT 0BT/ dTS 6 ARG [oTd Seb GRI SR AaifeleT HAslgelet o SR UR SR Ao 3R
STGElTeT ol SR 3 |

8.10 e foldier o faghar H o /gfel 1 3MTepetaT foraielt & W JfAd Sffeb Hedl & MR TR fobar SR 8 |

8.11 TIHILT 3 B A af &b 3T o T # JNA A forIT SR 3 | 61 aRe 31 AT A1 33 Yd AR & Bl 1 i cneniat
BB 7 ORISR | 2RR 3R 0T T A 3T SN oot & | foRra! fAawor cifd g Setebt aRieft TR 3ebetet fabeart
TRTE |

8.12 iy F =Tl Bl g1fet o S &gl i o farecitar & wefigpa 21T o o 3 # A1 @l R § e 9 Bl Aefedd
N & 31eiceT &g 3 H TTH SIS Jd A for SR g |

8.13 oy & URH A urferitare! faifer 3k SReme! foifd & 3R 4R forder 3, forer &b feihbt ur ofmer 2 gifel, foider & for
YTAENTST, SRUT YeBlot T TIoTdl 3R §ee T # siett st | Sraferfera ufer, 1 I 37 ot 37k ot 2t # fAsifora fasam
I B |

9. feer ufrweafeaat
9.1 ferufmafcRl feaeRT S deard @ R SPeid § |

9.2  3TMaRit afrrdfcca Buel BRI & GRIeT AeTet 3R TIeT Bt Bl efed 3 TG Rt 31 31 : IeTapT Aeidat
ACABRI b TN eTPId W febaT SR g |

9.3 Y YD AT USHBUT b o IICTel TR 3ot SRANT febT SR 3 |

10. ®

10.1 R P IITHTE Bl BIEA GRI & S TR Blefot! 161011 3R I B 3MEIR TR A1 11 3 | fdaTaras o & ol dig
TIGENTT oTg! fasar 31T § 7R RReaforyt ot Jrdl 1 R @ & 3Masf3ies Gorail’ & Sfecisld AfFferd fsam s g |

10.2 3ol faar & fe dler dfed IR B WRTR MR R AT & SR § Sl TP JFafer § Icq B Ao 3T qen
3TTerd 3T T 1R § 3R Rad! rafd # gfcad Ao 3l |

11. wrggre agT ATBfTHD aIarg

(o)

11.1. Yd Gl P BeRaRY IAATe H STE AT Blot TR sl TITee Pt Faze Bl ¢ foRId GRT Adi BT Fd gidT § ao
S T AT AT TR SFaAoT 3ebea] b ST Aba & |

11.2. BB AT BT Ycbest deft fasarm STl & Sia §1e. el Bt JHIGeTT 31 AT TctAToT §1e Tl 7 Al bt 31eT gl Tbel! & ATT8! |

& At awaf Agog PAR 91

dt.oa. qiusT AL I AG Ysey forqad
forgerasaTor

A, 2ROT

fdeciter AegdR

oy« 92 . 5aUr e

fsti : 29 & 2006 HYeit A
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8.9 Revenue recognition and provisions for non-performing loans and debentures/loans are made on the
basis of related guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

8.10 Profit or Loss on realisation of investment is computed by taking weighted average book value of each
investment.

8.11 Dividend income is accounted for as income in the year of declaration. Interim dividends are accounted
where the warrants are dated 31st March or earlier. Income from shares and debentures, which are
under objection/pending delivery, is accounted for on realisation.

8.12 Amounts received towards compensation for future loss of interest is recognized as income only to the
extent attributable to the accounting year and the balance is kept in interest received in advance
account for apportionment in the relevant years.

8.13 Investment income, profit or loss on realisation of investment, provision for investment, amortisation
cost and amount write off / write down are apportioned to Revenue and Profit & Loss Account on the
basis of Policyholders' Fund and Shareholders' Fund as at the beginning of the year.

9. FIXED ASSETS :

9.1 Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

9.2 House properties are purchased with an intention to hold them and use them during the course of
company's activities and therefore they are valued at cost less depreciation.

9.3 Stamp duty and registration fees are capitalised as and when paid.

10. TAXATION :

10.1 Provision for taxation is made after due consideration of the applicable judicial pronouncements and
opinions from the Company's counsel. Disputed taxes are not provided and are included under
'Contingent Liabilities' in notes forming part of accounts.

10.2 Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

11. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

11.1 The Company creates provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that might
cause probable outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

11.2 Disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may or may not require an outflow of resources.

K.C. Chakrabarty M.K. GARG
V.S. Chopra Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Directors

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

Chennai M. Haroon Rasheed
29th June 2006 Company Secretary
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UNITED INDIA UNITED INDIA

31.3.2006 & JATH Jafy & fcdiar fdaror & A1 Acdsal Taeere Ufdgel MANAGEMENT REPORT ATTACHED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2006

FHYSC Ha & b ot faforamares 3 fdorr Tferaor R viaTet fdbt STt Gefn0r STToT O3 ot sTcitap2ot fasarm sRiT g 37k faetifbe 1. We confirm that the Registration Certificate granted by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
319 2006 DAL | (IRDA) has been renewed and is valid as on 31st March 2006.
A & N N A~ A o . 2. We certify that all the dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid except Rs.17474.70 lakhs,
T TAIOT d & 1 3.17474.70 oRa &t A S fdareRyg &, @1 85 o 9N wft Aferit denfores sferri &t sporetret it 15 0 chisavie
@t |
T 3. We hereby confirm that the share holding pattern and transfer of shares during the year are in accordance
1 UGG I B30 2 fb A & GRTeT SRIEROT 1 SoTet 3R 3FekvT omett denfaras o faforme 61 aien & R 8 | with the statutory and regulatory requirements.
N ~ ~ N ~ N N . 4. The Management hereby confirms and declares that the funds of the holders of policies issued in India have
Hefotief TG gwaﬂzmwaszz & fob ey & SR rferftement & feifel sicier 2 il & 3 1 o5 g foraferc o7l 8 | not been directly or indirectly invested outside India.
gﬂg&:@ﬁ%ﬁsaﬁ@m N AT St Htar BRE ==f a8 | 5. We confirm that required solvency margin has been maintained.
3 ‘ 4 At ] B a 6. We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and necessary
& ﬁ%%j HH i qq. I & el ol T 3 Sl ﬁ_ / T B FIETeT provisions made for diminution/decline in value of assets. The assets setforth in the Balance Sheet are shown
T E | @ﬂf_’ftﬂﬁ&'ﬁ a aRRigfecrt @ - ko, forder, %%QT%@ 3maGe e, mﬁzﬂgaq o1, 3fdepal 9, SHrRI in the aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market value under the headings - Loans,
THAA, ST 19, maTawﬁmm,sqﬁ%ﬁ@éaaﬁm, SATSTT e 52, SAT PRIER Sotarel cafaer | forprit Investments, Application Money for Investments, House Property in India, Agents Balances, Outstanding
St o > Premium, Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding, Interest, Dividends and Rents accrued but not due,
& s : 3 @ & o s e, ffd , S 2 e SERICRI ' ! & ea amounts due from persons or bodies corporate carrying on insurance business, reserve deposits due from
qTgel SRUT | 312TGlel, dTgel | SASTS | Asol W/mmm/mmﬁwmﬁﬁmﬁﬂ@wmﬁmw% companies on account of reinsurance, sundry debtors, advance tax and other tax payments, cash,
i faférer offet 3 srecela gl an awR g A sfdw a1 8l | vehicle loans/contribution basis less recoveries, vehicles/furniture fittings/office equipment/data
processing machines etc.
E’HWW%% 7 sfery @m;r% S } n. \W&WQT 5 sﬂz\qﬂ&m 7. We confirm that the company evaluates and monitors closely all risks underwritten under each portfolio for
TR | WWW@%QWQWWFWWW% |d°‘4°1lfiﬁ<’61“d|$di°‘j,%qq & fauer &t SR wemTast the risk exposure. Remedial action is initiated to mitigate the risks effectively. Reinsurance Programme is
aﬁawﬁwﬁ@%ﬁmmmmwg | qg@%ﬂ"l SRAH THTgeT IR BT bt gtE a3t B SR W) %;@’??ﬂﬁ drawn keeping in view the risk exposure on every portfolio commensurate with the capacity of the Company.
N 2 S The risk exposure per risk/event for the net account is protected at appropriate levels on the adequate
<2 / R T e ! requirement of the Company on exposure to multiple perils.
31.3.2002 Bl BRIGR Bt JAME A BTl B FloT BioT Tolei # ST Il TATcTe] §oG B2 ol SR ¢ | IoRG Hfafsedt den 8. The Company's Hong KKong Agency has ceased underwriting operations with effect from close of business as of
of¥qufceRlt @ 2amstt &F et dE st F ufERa s R T | Rt 3 Ader & usht 1 B YeeT vaTete o7l & | 31.03.2002. The revenue transactions and the assets and liabilities continue to be accounted in our books of
accounts. The Company has no direct operation in any other foreign country.
31.3.06, 31.3.05, 31.3.04, 31.3.03 G 31.3.02 I TN waﬁ%@aﬁm 2 faee ST A fear e | 9. Agewise analysis of the claims for the five years ending 31.3.06, 31.3.05, 31.3.04, 31.3.03 and 31.3.02
. ] . . has been given in the form of Annexure.
B T & ob ool W b fordt Afeb STeR # faifeba A=ier 9RRI & it 316 fofder dem yRedRe forfe) Bt fote ot J
gﬁq&um%n@aﬁﬁa% aﬁamﬁammn@m%@ﬁmﬁ o mmﬁmﬁﬁmﬂmw@ﬁﬁﬂﬂsﬁﬁ 10. We confirm that for the purpose of balance sheet, the investments other than equity shares that are traded in
e ' 2 an . the active markets and units of mutual funds (other than venture capital funds) which have declared NAVs,
ZZI;I I e (e o bt R ast?f) W AR T BT S Pe aﬁ%am_zﬂg B MERRE | have been shown at or below cost. Equity shares that are traded in the active markets are shown at the lowest
IR feifer & (TR FIfted B3 Ad fod AP R ) @I oz 3rafd & 3ifc srifead W ¢ of the last quoted value (within one month prior to the end of the financial year) on the basis of the official
HeqTdpol 2
WH@%&HWW TR | quotation of Stock Exchanges. Units in Mutual Fund (other than venture capital funds which are valued at
cost and provision is made for dimunition in value of such investment where NAV is less than cost) are valued
%@T%mwleﬂ\ﬂﬁﬁgmﬂ %qéhl‘%ww SiRparER ==Y ;@quﬁgﬂ%@ ﬁ;;,;mgﬁgiﬁqﬁwﬂ@mwﬁg@@ on the basis of the Net Assets Value on the last working day of the accounting period.
ST ATeTGUS R BT SR 2 | SAEMATSTAT 2R T e R Heifebd & | 3ifcbal Ao 2RI 3R U eara (e Bifded B8 For the purpose of comparison of market value of investments, Government securities and debt securities other
P Bled IRERS %ﬁ) (qlee-qﬁm%%am%ﬁéuﬁaa@aﬁa)ﬁ@sm Siﬂlc‘qe-dlaﬁ\iao‘ré-cl\widm YTaEITeT IR et than non-performing assets have been valued on the basis of FIMMDA guidelines. Preference shares have
] N ' been valued at book cost. All other instruments other than listed equity shares and derivative instruments
R fabar & afe PR A | [Mutual Funds (other than venture capital funds) having declared Net Asset Values] have been valued at cost
less provision made, if any.
wafed eracar wofta 11. Review of asset quality :
3RUT: 31 .03. 2006 P wqﬁaqf?aw:qqus_ézg,%aﬁ[g%a}aﬁaﬁﬁa 702.99 BAS T | SRIGd H A AIDRI TorbrIT a. Loans : Loan assets as on 31.03.2006 are at Rs.629.84 crores as compared to Rs.702.99 crores in the
o ; o previous year. Qut of the above Rs.494.38 crores (previous year Rs.548.74 crores) are either secured or
SR BI'%?{\% a GRIRA e s (?8'49 %) & St a0 a¥ J 2. 548.74 BAS (78.06%) o1 3R A9 guaranteed by government bodies representing (78.49%) (previous year 78.06%) and the balance of Rs.135.46
®.135.46 U3 (21.51%) IR IIRAR I3 AW H 154.25 BUS (21.94% ) 21| SRUT U1 3T .70.24 BAS S Sf1 31 crores (previous year Rs.154.25 crores) is unsecured (21.51%) (previous year 21.94%). Income from loans is
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7§3.73.68 BUS ATAATADA A 15.45% &SN SIT T A 14.21 % 9T | AT foTsIGe Ufufcd .537.73 IS (85.38% ) &
S o s # . 580.23 BT (82.54% ) &t A Y5 SR-forwarae aRRiuied (T Ui v) 3.22.83 IS (3.62%) & S a8 H
B.47.20 BT (6.71%) it TR 3.69.28 FIs $i gg mfefd TS saad # 5. 75.57 HAs ot |

MANAGEMENT REPORT | Annual Report 2005-2006

Rs.70.24 crores (previous year Rs.73.68 crores) with a mean gross yield of 15.45% (previous year 14.21%).
Standard Performing Assets account for Rs.537.73 crores (85.38%) [previous year Rs.580.23 crores (82.54%)]
and the net non-performing assets (NPA) is Rs.22.83 crores (3.62%) [previous year Rs.47.20 crores (6.71%)]
net of provisions amounting to Rs.69.28 crores (previous year Rs.75.57 crores).

(3m) forder: 31.03.2006 I o132 B WA Geg A T B 5. 5318.73 BAT A B.5846.58 B b 96 I & ORI 5.527.85 b)  Investments : Book value of investments as on 31.03.2006 has increased to Rs.5846.58 crores from Rs.5318.73
. A crores in the previous year showing an increase of Rs.527.85 crores. The gross realisable value of investment
aﬁrgaﬁq@g\égl SRS ?84‘79/"%\@@?%\%%% — 3@5\10804.09 ﬁg%l%ﬁﬂ@&ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ% is Rs.10804.09 crores showing an appreciation of 84.79% over cost. Income from Investment amounted to

¥. 487.08 FAT DI getell #8.500.81 BT 3 ORIy 3RId Fbet o ST a8 B 9.23% B cTol & 8.97% 3 |

Rs.500.81 crores with a mean gross yield of 8.97% against an income of Rs.487.08 crores with a mean gross
i . - yield of 9.23% in the previous year.

SRIFAH A F.2829.62 BT (48.4% ) IBR! HAH[CIRAT | T 108 G IRRT # ford eI & | 1 a¥ 5 3.463.10 BRI B

ottt # are] s # forder Bt faicht / afenerst 1R 3.779.28 @ o1 et Jifi fabarr B |

3159 ReR 3y fyfcr Jmal A Ffera A1 Jufed 3.1418.35 BT 3R SR forsaraas ufewafeaal 8.3.42 3RS § foRId forg
3.60.28 BUS BT Y TG oA TAT S | ATRAT AR SATEHTTAT 2R 3R Ieaifeed forfel H 3.1598. 62 BAg i fofaier fabarm
. A ot o3 A non-performing assets is Rs.3.42 crores net of provision of Rs.60.28 crores. Investment in equity shares,
AT | 3T A e AR 3 foRd1 .6.39 S e I STaeret I 8| preference shares and Mutual Fund account for Rs.1598.62 crores out of which provision is made to the
£ 0 _ extent of Rs.6.39 crores in respect of thinly traded equity shares.

Out of the above, Rs.2829.62 crores (48.4%) has been invested in Government securities / guaranteed bonds
and shares. Profit on sale / redemption of investment booked during the year is Rs.779.28 crores compared
to Rs.463.10 crores during the previous year.

The standard assets in respect of other fixed income securities account for Rs.1418.35 crores and the net

Overall Performance :
SRUT ARl foldel BT FNAT AA A T B 3. 6210.56 BAG U B.6652.40 PG A 96 AT & | T B G161 e AeIe1 B.441.84
Book value of Investment including loans has increased to Rs.6652.40 crores from Rs.6210.56 crores in the

AT | foder STI T T 5. 582.613@3&1 A3.598.45BATE | 390 Jrafdf & Qe ofera fotfer 52 ERIEY previous year and the net accretion during the year amounted to Rs.441.84 crores. The investment income is

a5 9.44% G?IQFIFITEW.BO% 21 Rs.598.45 crores as compared to Rs.582.61 crores in the previous year. During the said period the gross yield
on average funds is 9.30% as compared to 9.44% in the previous year.

12. vaggRr e f&ar s 8 & :-
) 31 A/ 2006 P FAM At a¥ 3q dTfties o fciace Bl TR Bl H o Arerd, Riggial 3R sfifcrl BT 1efareist
fasar s 2 3tk awgera faaee 3 Jefdd 3fid Fasdtaor fear s g |
M) vieere of VAt oia SfifeRit o1 Trer 3R 3 wRieT fobam & 3R fAccdter o & 3id & ot &bt ufdfsfer o wtemedter
b)  that the Management has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

af & ford & am Bt gt IR 2 1 Bt ffd v Eb??rr?ﬁf?ﬂz : 3R rf &t fedfer ot S a 3 judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
31§HW@W% | state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for the

) ) i ) ) year under review;
)  BUel I ufidfcd ot &M 3R BueyUl Bl de 31 JTferRIHAIST bt UEale! Ud 3oT AR&H0T &b forl sl Jifeiforar 1938
(1938%4) | el SRR 1956 (1956%5 1)%591381'51\1%53 S . 5 RR TeeE SR c) that the Management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
3 records in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) / Companies Act,
3R gfE eamet form 2 | 1956(1 of 1956), for safequarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

ther irregularities;
) ST of BRIfcHD AoToeT MR W At fdarer daR fban & ; 3k e

3) EIEEJL?TFT SRl & fob T a1 aeeR 9 T e § 3 3 Stegi icif¥ee e e & S yenaach e) that the Management has ensured that an Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and
IV BRIT B nature of the business is in place and is operating effectively.

13. Fdfed UgToRI & Brf faawur i feuafordt St anat o fea & 33 vbfed & |

12. 1t is hereby confirmed :

a)  that, in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st, March, 2006, the
applicable Accounting Standards, Principles and Policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures;

d) that the Management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis; and

13. The related party transactions are disclosed in the Notes forming part of accounts.

& At amafef AgoG PHR 3I9l K.C. Chakrabarty M.K. GARG
dt.za. qiusT eI A aed forgasd V.S. Chopra Chairman-cum-Managing Director
fordaraparor Directors

FQII?T g Chennai

faetiod : 29 1 2006 29th June 2006
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UNITED INDIA UNITED INDIA

S1di &7 I8far fdaor 31-03-2006

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2006 (3. Rs. in '000s)

Aiez qefta v
yeaa FRAER aifoe TGt MR JAGt 9iad e forsft arfa MOTOR THIRD PARTY THER UfeR =T gieal R Tfifarafysr =g fafde e TR g g
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN Agaa WORKMEN ~ PERSONAL  AVIATION ENGINEERING OTHER MISC. LIABILITIES 3®udiefteor TOTAL
CARGO HULL DAMAGE i #Ra (3 3 (31) COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
“ f ( ) Others (b) HOSPITALI-
Pending in SATION
MACT (a)
F. ufd F. ufd F. ufd q. ufd q. ufd q. ufd F. ufa A, ufsr A, ufr A, ufr &, ufsr A, ufr &, ufsr A, rfer
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

I) 3 7 I 3R TA

Jafs & ford dw

0/s for 3 months

or less 1053 1105103 2235 275011 48 246256 25848 722852 12015 4987177 1986 211500 445 203953 3202 615268 1 124170 1769 304455 101251312128 63 163377 16766 530180 75556 10801430
II) 6 #Aga a1 S9A &4

weq 3 G B

e arafer & foRr I

0/s for 6 months or

less but more than

3 months 713 516567 642 127110 21 10373 7359 271785 8728 1146435 1405 183600 256 16921 1367 70608 0 0 719 134297 3512 284943 39 2435 3164 62854 27925 2827978
II) 1 a0 a1 393 od

g 6 A A afdw

Jafy & ford dw

0/s for 1 year or less

but more than

6 months. 1436 1621187 1000 186992 52 3819001 8797 391968 20380 2355411 2957 348748 333 21158 1522 177088 0 0 919 224509 4304 386686 84 13914 4524 253809 46308 9800471
1V) 3 9 a1 AR oA

weg 1 A & e

Jafy & ford dw

0/s for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 587 474679 2136 390083 86 160985 7826 352648 74613 7943539 8420 896770 592 47890 1776 295068 4 5310 1029 262890 5560 504875 176 30206 5063 80611 107868 11445554
V) 5 AT A1 3AA BH

Reg 3 A A Ife

Jafy & ford dw

0/s for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 227 322399 442 136381 32 45283 1217 55944 60384 5516799 1900 160868 219 15670 329 37946 0 0 249 275159 1647 180668 102 18715 630 10008 67378 6775840
VI) 5 3 & 3fde aafd

> fod aw

0/s for more than

5 years 249 1029564 366 497158 73 300816 456 30797 84489 8634105 5480 539264 191 11356 164 39882 5 76948 114 324560 1039 206373 151 37991 112 4998 92889 11733812

g [ Total 4265 5069499 6821 1612735 312 4582714 51503 1825994 260609 30583466 22148 2340750 2036 316948 8360 1235860 10 206428 4799 1525870 26187 2875673 615 266688 30259 942460 417924 53385085
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UNITED INDIA UNITED INDIA

@1at &7 I8faR fdaor 31-03-2005

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2005 (3. Rs. in '000s)

Aiez qefta v
yeaa FRAER aifoe TGt MR JAGt 9iad e forsft arfa MOTOR THIRD PARTY THER UfeR =T gieal R Tfifarafysr =g fafde e TR g g
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN g WORKMEN ~ PERSONAL  AVIATION ENGINEERING OTHER MISC. LIABILITIES 3®udiefteor TOTAL
CARGO HULL DAMAGE 3 wfa () 3= () COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
i Others(b) HOSPITALI-
Pending in SATION
MACT (a)
@ wufty & wfdr & wfr oF wfd & wfy @ ufy X wfy F. wfx &4 wfy #@. wfx & ufy #@.  wfy & ufy 4. fdr
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

I) 3 #ga I 3aad &4

Jafd & o Aw

0/s for 3 months

or less 807 514614 1517 477182 62 58672 31466 1116730 14096 4416090 855 89721 487 22788 3820 438318 1 1616 1986 200032 8219 442118 128 81307 15800 603038 79244 846227
II) 6 #Aga a1 S9A &4

g 3 Wl @

3ifdie arafer & o A

0/s for 6 months or

less but more than

3 months 397 322999 825 121030 34 38242 9122 326516 10078 1171974 959 116658 279 14510 1435 82135 1 3750 921 273526 3250 183817 66 5669 3925 65102 31292 2725929
II) 1 a0 a1 393 od

g 6 AE A fdw

Jafd & o Aw

0/s for 1 year or less

but more than

6 months. 858 641691 1387 176684 50 232439 10362 402775 23822 2728897 1725 181048 428 25871 1599 172716 0 0 1088 109406 48384 140549 142 14166 4323 70999 50668 4897240
1V) 3 9 a1 AR oA

weg 1 A & e

gafd & o Aw

0/s for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 696 801097 1974 283252 103 348491 8643 347758 87030 9242796 1485 155362 697 41523 1858 204544 B 3514 1394 165363 6027 580912 199 22973 4966 249718 115075 12447302
V) 5 AT A1 3AA BH

Reg 3 A A Ife

Jafd & o Aw

0/s for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 234 599692 364 154090 21 11816 1124 52843 60520 5849757 742 85580 209 15349 332 58571 0 0 250 346981 1771 206118 95 34518 309 6018 65971 7421333
VI) 5 3 & 3fde aafd

> o Ay

0/s for more than

5 years 238 515713 361 456575 87 443242 370 25284 78652 7887014 2418 282715 184 11116 91 45527 5 75997 232 324058 846 158543 144 31974 69 3145 83697 10260902

Pl | Total 3230 3395806 6428 1668813 357 1132902 61087 2271906 274198 31296528 8184 911084 2284 131157 9135 1001811 10 84877 5871 1419366 249971712057 774 190607 29392 998020 425947 46214934
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UNITED INDIA UNITED INDIA

G1ai &7 ISfaR fdaor 31-03-2004

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2004 (3. Rs. in '000s)

Aiez qefta v
yeaa FRAER aifoe TGt MR JAGt 9iad e forsft arfa MOTOR THIRD PARTY THER UfeR =T gieal R Tfifarafysr =g fafde e TR g g
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN Agaa WORKMEN  PERSONAL AVIATION ENGINEERING OTHER MISC. LIABILITIES 3=9arcis®Ion TOTAL
CARGO HULL DAMAGE 3 wfa () 3= () COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
i Others(b) HOSPITALI-
Pending in SATION
MACT (a)
T uwfy @ wfEr F. wfd F. afy A, ufy A ufy X wfy F. wfx &4 wfy #@. wfx & ufy #@.  wfy & ufy 4. fdr
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

I) 3 #ga I 3aad &4

Jafs & ford dw

0/s for 3 months

or less 837 618422 2157 476607 42 228264 34931 1092416 16343 1788043 1892 1870259 579 25204 3955 253046 0 78600 2210 166892 9766 227337 93 -59790 15761 400578 88568 7165879
II) 6 #Aga a1 S9A &4

weq 3 G B

e arafer & foRr I

0/s for 6 months or

less but more than

3 months 435 278084 921 121828 37 63138 12865 337871 12369 1358936 849 95116 315 12796 1545 131961 0 0 886 98303 4385 243815 44 4341 4614 237657 39265 2983844
II) 1 a0 a1 393 od

g 6 AE A fdw

Jafy & ford dw

0/s for 1 year or less

but more than

6 months. 646 518397 1361 190524 55 203483 9756 371134 26734 2649655 1598 172795 388 26006 1507 162063 4 29625 1100 116945 5233 447553 102 12167 5238 107918 53722 5008264
1V) 3 9 a1 AR oA

weg 1 A & e

Jafy & ford dw

0/s for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 701 942151 1759 359799 79 284654 7686 242165 85945 874525 4194 426742 596 41627 1599 163287 0 0 1251 726998 5755 379906 221 52384 2342 50916 112128 12416053
V) 5 AT A1 3AA BH

g 3 I A Afdw

Jafy & ford dw

0/s for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 198 883083 324 406488 16 453067 673 44116 55148 5202888 5078 347947 179 13563 270 59407 0 0 159 317302 1377 186018 82 18963 157 5682 63661 7938524
VI) 5 3 & 3fde aafd

> fod aw

0/s for more than

5 years 220 171904 299 167556 108 142061 328 22922 67462 6814112 7055 722232 155 9476 60 28440 0 0 192 131986 588 125760 139 109868 50 2685 76656 8449001

Pl | Total 3037 3412040 6821 1722802 337 1374666 66239 2110624 264001 26559059 20666 3635090 2212 128672 8936 798204 4 108225 5798 1558425 27106 1610387 681 137934 28162 805436 434000 43961565
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UNITED INDIA

S1a1 &7 ISfaR fdaor 31-03-2003

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2003

I)

1))

111)

1V)

V)

%)

TcIg BRITR
Direct Business

3 7gla a1 39 A
Jafy & ford gy

0/s for 3 months
or less

6 TER I1 AR BA
g 3 Wl @
iferes arafdy & ford aw

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months

1A a1 S9d BH
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(3. Rs. in '000s)
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20229 835737 434977 41319750
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G1al &7 I8far fdaor 31-03-2002

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2002 (3. Rs. in '000s)
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DUelt ferforaam 1956 &5t aRT 212 & Jidela fordfd susit # sfdrar &1 fdazor

3. 31 A, 2006 & FE a¥ > o} forifia suslt & 3 @t A Sforer Aqgffes wws sedzesieey ffics &
20,000 2RR3.100/- YeIE & ot A Heed 2RI 3 BUet 13,890 IR (69.45%) T 3 |
am.  forifid Puett B e P A Al a1 § A1 gl B TeraR Al fAdHG: gl db IABT Aael Uil b AT A 8 AR
BYoft & Tt & 7] foram s |
) 317, 2006 @AY & forr
B, 26,91,738/-
i) SIa A forifid adsit it & da A forifd Hustt @ s auf o forr
3. 1,93,49,050/-
3. forifia et Bt e P M afe omi g1 Al gIfordi Y TR A1 fAediAd: gl ac d BUelt & J1dl # ot R B |
) forifia sustt & 31 arcf 2005 @ FE I & forg
Ul
i) St 3 foRifid et goft § da A ferifia Ut & o1 auf & fordt
B, 45,90,230/-
foriftd it & forgerat ot Jetds AT 2R TR 31 ATf 2006 Pl FATH I & ford 22% AeTier ot Riepifeer &1 8 it s forifia et
QR 3Tl AT §60 H ENed BiaT &1, forifa et & Bstt &b ¥acq & SFeUTAT]AR 31 AT 2007 P WA gloidTet B H ST fobet
ST |

> Mamaf #3sg PAR I8
dt.vw. digsr AL IG-AE-T8 g ford
forgerasaTor

g

29 I, 2006
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STATEMENT OF INTEREST IN THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
UNDER SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

a. The extent of the Company's interest in the subsidiary for the year ended 31st March 2006.
Out of 20,000 shares of Zenith Securities & Investments Limited of Rs. 100/- each fully paid, the company
holds 13,890 shares (69.45%).

b. The net aggregate amount of Subsidiary's Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as it concerns
members of the company and is not dealt with in the Company's Accounts

i. For the year ended 31st March, 2006
Profit Rs. 26,91,738/-

ii. For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became the Company's Subsidiary.
Profit Rs. 1,93,49,050/-

c. The net aggregate amount of the subsidiary's profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as these are
dealt with in the Company's Accounts:

i. For the year ended 31st March 2005 on the subsidiary
NIL

I1. For the previous financial years of the subsidiary since it became Subsidiary
Profit Rs. 45,90,230/-

The Directors of the Subsidiary Company have recommended a Dividend of 22% on the Equity Shares for the year
ended 31st March 2006 which as and when declared by the Subsidiary Company in its General Meeting will be
credited in the Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2007 in proportion to the Company's interest in the
Subsidiary.

K.C. Chakrabarty M.K. GARG
V.S. Chopra Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Directors
Chennai

29th June, 2006
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“Protection at the grassroots’’

An estimated 124 million rural households in India wait to be tapped in the rural market. Differential
pricing, new products like weather insurance and cover for loss of productivity and a community insurance
approach are strategies envisaged for developing insurance in rural areas.

United India’s bouquet of rural covers includes insurance cover for plantations, livestock, poultry, fish and
other assets of agricultural and allied activities, accident and health insurance for farmers, handloom
weavers, tribals and micro-insurance for women’s self help groups and other micro-finance groups.
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Sifeter ARIRES WS sedrcHecd feifice
ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
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Jeral & ufd 31 ad 2006 3 JAE a¥f > forg forqard! &1 ufedgst
31 A1, 2006 P FAH T & fo1¢ P B BRI AT BT AMND Hiidaet R Bt H folaeIasIoT TR ad B 6 |
Bt of foTceT PRIGR ST M | 531 I aiofl b et 1012l .26 1.33 TRA & (ASR A1 3.1,821.32 ARA- 310 a9 $.918.91 AR) |
e 3R gifer et : fafdiest oraemsti (31) &R S ford waeme 3. 0.08 @RA, (3M) SR [Alees forder & 3awewst & ot Hraermst
3.1.38 AR, (3) AT JRFRId Bl 3fecR0T B. 20.00 oA 3R (%) AT RIGId 3.7.80 e & y2dTq 31 A, 2006 BI FATH I
J BT H 3.10.96 I BT 14 837 & (31T I 3. 41.31 A) |
e : foeerdl of AgY 1:1 3 H SloR AR B forslet B gedUId T9T8 T3 MR Yot R UG MR W B.22/- (22%) St
3.4.40 TR 8, 3 3TATST Bt FG[cl Bt | ot Srory 2R 3 forefae] & qd Joit R amsHiel AR &R 14.025%, 511 3.0.62 AR 3, oft
Affera & (1d o 5.40/- Ufd 2RR 3rerfd 40% ) |
faqoredl @1 gifica fdazor
i) facdia o & arfife o AR 2ot H IS el AToTebi T JFofdTeto o SRIT B |
i) BHel fdccitar af 2005-06 B aRIeT Wit era sHfeRi T Tt R 3R SRieT fba e et adf & 3id 3 et &t afEeifa ofk
Tleneior af o for deft o e Bt 1t 3R S aprifeeacet Bt fReifet et ot ds forw Sfit SR arf gt fotofer 3k St i |
i) &t Puel bt afrrafed Bl e 3R Puc quf Bl doT 36 AerRIFATIaT S UgaTel U5 Soi IREV & ford Sifeform &
IGTE & TR TTH oA IR0 & IAME H 9y €7 ford 2 |
iv) &HoY adHTeT Tt 3R WR AT aia SRR fos=m 8 |
foreore #sa
TPTfpH AISIaTl b 3Tl T.E1H! Wb, g, foreer, foicerd Hee i AaT forgfcet Blel IR Iogiol T &b YoTelarel & ferg Uer g |
gRT 217 & 3ideld Yaest (2 T) : Wfddget Bt 3iafe & aRmet faRdt it afart @1 %.24,00,000/- Hfd o ¥ SGT AT B.2,00,000/-
Tfdt 7S A SATGT BT AcTeT SoTcAToT T8l fobor ST 3 |
BTt AT PR b ScdTaoT SITcITa eI H Alshal S oTa & | 3T: Jpotl Srac 3T ABoTIh! FHIIET 6] Dl [GaR0T IFeTT oTa Gerre sk g | fweft
faformt & ft @13 off 3 & speraTet oTgl @ foRt st (foreerds Hieet ® Hiddeel # Gorfe s faawon) forem, 1988 o 3idsid Gerferarct
fdaror & ysfed fdban s |
YRa & forise g AgTawm ydtere &t Rogoft
IR & foRIFID T HRIRAT ULIeid GRT 3MBfTHD @IdT IR bt sRit fReqult & Aeiel #, HbeTaR of dsit ot ATfeb fBaRianrt bt FHTe Bt
AR 2 fasaran a1 it o Bt affor o1l 61 B | Iogiat st obY fobar 3 SGTaT b R 7 BIE T oTE & & | 5D SO Sogiot el
FTcft 01 Bt JaaT &t 3R AGURIT HaeT et B B fort o7 AT 8 ST & aTG GRR {1 | 3 At & Iogior i Ted &b
w9 H 3.110/- ¥fct 3f Pic ufd 715 (PRI 2 IR TR A1 3153 = Al 3) 21 Aerof™r suriery Rifdet widsen wifgan & form
12 & 3R 20 I 3icsld Sirg Bl P U SN &2 We! AH I aTel Bet ot W1efeTT Bt 8 | AR o STl A TaTel oTal b |

37: BIS BB QAT TE] & | ATeTel 1 AT GRT HBIAGR GIRT 3Toft 2nfeiest & wrfefer Soctfe ofmeT 37aT et &b AT Qot b U2dTq
3R BTt GRT I fRie Bt R, TRAT AITS 29 F 3RIR B RIS SIal S Bt 8 |

T e : et Sifelerem 1956 BRI 619 B e Fatenelter srafe & fory dhefta TR GrRI ARi 3. 3. 21Tg Wwe Bt Heia!
CRATPR, HeTs, B oI UL1eid &b ¥ # forgad fbarm s g |

31 A, 2007 B FATH gloidTel 301 ety avf & ford off Pogtar IRPR o AFA . B, 2176 WS HUsit, Iolal AWHR B
TR weTe & w9 # forgfaet Bt 3R 3.7,500/- B Aeied forefRa g |

il : Brermom e et SRS SR Seaii et s e e o et o g ool 2 o g &, 3
TITH Alch AT AT ARIGeAe b foT¢ €Al B & oA fael Bdelt 3 fR3Ifd a 78! ugd drel! |

wofted wrafer : fordere HeeT & el W
Rgal 5134, 79/91, §ug JATR H1,

7% - 400 001.

. dt. Agar TA.5. 93
feoTid : 29 3PRA 2006 forors Ceties)
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2006.

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the working of the Company for the yearended 31st March, 2006.

The Company continues to carry oninvestment business. The total investments of the Company stood at Rs.261.33 Lakhs (Market Value Rs.1,821.32 Lakhs
- Previous Year Rs.918.91 Lakhs).

PROFITAND LOSS ACCOUNT : Theworking results for the yearended 31st March, 2006 after providing for - () Provision for Taxation of Rs.0.08 Lakhs,
(b) Provision for diminutions of unquoted investments amounting to Rs.1.38 Lakhs, (c) Transfer to General Reserves of Rs.20.00 Lakhs and (d) Special
Reserves of Rs.7.80 Lakhs, shows a profit of Rs.10.96 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.41.31 Lakhs).

DIVIDEND: The Directorsare pleased to recommend the payment of Dividend at the rate of Rs.22/-per Share (i.e. 22%) onthe increased Share Capital afterissue of
Bonus Sharesinthe ratio of 1:1, amounting to Rs.4.40 Lakhs onwhich Tax ondistribution of Dividend @ 14.025% comesto Rs. 0.62 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.40/
-per Sharei.e. 40%) on Capital before issue of Bonus Shares.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
i) Inthepreparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

il We have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
2005-2006 and of the Profit of the Company for that period.

i)  We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

V) Wehave prepared the Annual Accounts ona going concern basis.

BOARDOFDIRECTORS:
Mr. Homi F. Mehta, a Director, retires from the Board under the Scheme of Rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-election.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 217(2A): There were no employees, who have been in receipt of remuneration of not less than Rs.24,00,000/- per annum
ornot less than Rs. 2,00,000/- per month during the period under report.

The Company is not engaged inany manufacturing activity and therefore, no particulars are separately disclosed regarding energy conservation or technology
absorption. There are no payments or receipts in foreign currency which are required to be disclosed under the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the
Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.

OBSERVATIONSONTHE COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERALOF INDIA

Regarding contingent liability commented upon by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, the landlord had neither demanded increase in the rentnor mesne
profitfromthe date of termination of monthly tenancy fromthe Company. They had not communicated with the Company about any increase in the rent. They instead
sent the Notice for eviction of the premises and subsequently filed the suit in the Court of Small Causes for eviction mainly. In the suit they had prayed for
interim relief of Rs.110/- per sq.ft. per month (net exclusive of taxes, charges and other outgoings) or at such rate as the Hontble Court may deem fit after
enquiry under Order 20 Rule 12 of the Code of Civil Procedure. The Court hasalso not granted interim relief asked for. Under the circumstances, there isno
Contingent Liability. The Contingent Liability arises as per Accounting Standard 29, only after the Honble Court orders to give mesne profitas prayed in
the suit filed by the landlord and the same is disputed by the Company.

AUDITORS : M/s.J.K. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, have been appointed by the Central Government of India, as Auditors of the Company,
for the period under review, under Section 619 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For the next financial year i.e. for the year ended 31st March, 2007 also, Central Government of India has appointed
M/s.J.K. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, as Auditors of the Company, ata remuneration of Rs. 7,500/-.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS : The Directorswish to place on record their appreciation for the active support and quidance received from the parent Company,
United India Insurance Co. Ltd., and Directors and Officers who have been associated with the Company in the past, without which the Company could not
have grown to its present strong position.

Registered Office:
Mehta House, 79/91, Mumbai Samachar Marg,
Mumbai-400 001. By Order of the Board
L.P. MEHTA S.K. BANSAL
Dated: 29th August, 2006 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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UNITED INDIA UNITED INDIA

J.K. SHAH & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

3rd Floor, Flat No. 14, Al-Karim Manzil,

P 2 gus ®. 3 oIt BeAlc A.14, JcA-BHRHA AT,
e 15, Palton Road, Mumbai - 400 001.

S i .15, Uletes U, JFes - 400 001

QN : 22615581, 22620352, 22620183
BT : 22619937

Sforg Aegfects searciocy fifics susft & At @1 dwdast o1 ufdga

Tel : 2261 5581, 2262 0352, 2262 0183
Fax : 2261 9937

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.

01. ool Sifoly ATIRS SoavcHec feifics Busht &b 31 AT 2006 & Actoet gotol U7 3R St ARIE P17 I o forw st b
T 3R BfeT Tt 3R 2T Bt fdaoT ot iz uteim bt @ | facctter faawor douett vaeret o1 G1fiica & | gt oI Uien & SMeR We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.,
R 3ot el Rawor 1 3l 3 e vt e T B 1 as at 31st March, 2006, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. These Financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.
02 Wﬁﬁgﬁﬁ@ Hﬁﬁ%&ﬂmmt&ﬁ@ﬁ&ﬂﬁmﬁ%|ﬁW§%3@R3ﬁﬁﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ@ﬁ&ﬂm%§%@lﬁ Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
aﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂaﬁwﬁﬁs‘wwmaﬁﬁ@qﬁgﬂﬁaﬁﬁamm?ﬁ FHST 7 SUSTs THTT BF U&7 We conducted our audit in accordance with the accounting standards generally accepted in India. Those
B e e TR ¢ ‘ : o ER_g’% standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
STIEII.QQIGI'IT:T waﬁ g |?‘@qﬁgﬂﬁ Qﬁ&ﬁfiam 3 ﬁ'%‘[?—ﬁ*f fafere 5 ! qg ¢ e statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
Wsﬂ%ﬁaﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ%IE%@W%%WW@&HWW@B%H 3MER Arfard B 8 1 the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
. . the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the
03. K1 fob Suoft arfelform 1956 &t &rT 227 Bt 30 ey (4 3T) %3@@1?3@%{%5@3@ @I 313 Bt (ﬁ'@T ERI)| overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
3 ) Sl 2002, (FI@ITQ?'}&T! e ) (Q_T%ma) 3G 2004 7 STfere 8, Y &t rl srrcerdt o wciemaon As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
T AR I &M B GRIeT S i aRft Sfgy v 3ifdeizs o MR R &R Adfc SRt AR fd2art & SR 3ad (Amendment) Order, 2004 together the Order issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
3T B 1 4 3R 5 F e A IR v R0 FT BB ¢ | sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, and on the basis of the information and explanation
given to us and the books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
04. SWIaq SfcaRad iease 3 &l 318 AR fevafori 3 3 & wfddeel 3 & 1o, knowledge and belief, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said order.
(37) BHel It STOTBRY 3R FACIBROT UTH 5 Sf GARY AdleaH el 3R fd2arT & AR §ART ol Wien & ,
A %gaﬂa’%% Y Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that :
a) We have obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
(3) EHRT IRT H sl GRT T2 sRAt A3 Bt S Bt A Vet Bl & fab Jenfores = A 3rférd i afgai 8 | necessary for the purpose of our audit;
. . . b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
(3) &R wfcidget & onfaict 35 T oft I Jeter Ut cm 3R B1foT Tt 3R 21 Bl faaRon &1 fieTet T sfgai &b SR as appears from our examination of those books;
@zl c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
@) = i & 23 R eret oot e 3R Bfel et 3 et e faraoT cbut arfelferem 1956 Bt T 211 &l suar 0 ?greeme”_t L tt:e gofks Ofsahccot“”: i and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by th
5 i e S e S NN n our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
(3 Qﬂ) A et GELY ® 57 Rz report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
(3) 31 @ 2006 B forermsTor 3y forla et IR e Heel @RI SRR SR W & Ffddeet 32 & b Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable;
BUstt Jfform 1956 &t &RT 274 B &R (St) &t IULRT (1) B 3icdia 31 A 2006 B 13 3t R, e) On the basis of written representation received from the directors, as on 31st March 2006 and taken on
N X \-@Rg%« e 7l record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
e &3 3 > fore ek 2006 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
(P &R faar & do gt Adlca SRt adm &1 foT 38 TR0 B AR Hecayu! oI siiferli va deiaedt fevaoft Companies Act, 1956
1 Ufdd oidl & 3ferd adle A bYeit JifSfrIH 1956 b dad I difesd STeTbRl af 318 & Sl HRd & JHId: f)  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the said
ﬁwﬁwﬁ%ﬁ%m&faﬁaﬁz SR e S B | accounts, read together with notes thereon, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
() oI ® FeaH 31 A1 2006 B Y bt rRf Ry accepted in India;
. A e N N i) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2006;
(i B e 3 gifer 21 3 il &, St ALK gQaEfasf?vTQ M 31 3 ii) In the case of the profit and loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
(iii) o1 Bl fAaRvr & Ay #H, AT AR BI AATH T A o (oL BT Bell | iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.
$d I S AF TS B for J.K. SHAH & CO.
Fela! ATMBR Chartered Accountants
. aod ga SANJAY DHRUVA
I IR CH efteR Place : Mumbai Partner
f@etles : 23 31 2006 AGRIATH. 38480 Date : 23 June, 2006 Membership No. 38480
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

adn gl & ufidss &1 Fgcead
(i Tteropt & AR Ufcidaet & R 3 A FafHa)
(37) et of R afmafc @ i va afmmoncres faawer Afdd R faaror &1 arfsiera fdan g |

(31) viEvHe GRT 3R ufRIrdfecRIt o IRl Sifd Acftd bF org 8, forl Bustt & PR va IRFIfccrl 3 TRy Bl
eToT H oid g, I HIT SR B | IR AcATIeT b ERIR Gl Ud IR ST &b st PIg avaId 3R
T |

(3) ad> R R ufTwafcerl &1 B1s 971 BT facsa 7] s sk 3 |
Y & GRSl BT MR | IifAfafer Bt wepfar ¥t oft St er B erT 4(ii) U B AR T ¢ |

ot of SHfeformT 1956 BT ERT301 B STeAR T 3T foReR  SUcTee] BUforI, HMGR AT 3Fodt AT B [ 3 Pis A0,
el T Srsifcrsge 3R ShoT ST o | for B 1 3 amaer &t €T 4(iii) et & ford e[ T B |

TR IR A 3R g U1 FASEIBR0T & SeRIR Bel! BT IRHATT G JAB! SATIR TH{cl b SFoRad T e foriom dgfd Skt

21

TS GRI &2 3T T 3TR TISEIBUT b TRIR aY b GIRToT U s BIR AT WA oTa (52T AT 8, Fory ot Sfelforerm
1956 b 4RT 301 & d5d 33 3T ISRTR | Gof BT eI 8 | 37: M@l Bl aRT (v) (T) 3R () Bt & fork Ay a7
2

BT JAEIfer 1956 Bt ERT 58T 3R 58T Ud AasAR SIfad forri o 3tef & 3Tcfaid Botl o SeTdll 1 Bls SHT TP 16
B g |

Pt H PIg STARD cIH TG HOeH! oTal & , UG, Dot i foreproT Brifafer araet facefter 3R 316w aifdieka b s
Sifg feifedd Bt 31

o1l I ST GATAS et i ATALABAT oT6! & i Yt SAEIfeRIH 1956 Bt aRT 209 (1) (1) & Ffera sifcifafert 7 wft
53 puforat bt Soft 7 o 2 |

(31) St B AfeRT B FRIR BUeH IRIAAGRUG el QTN BT Ifd TIBRI S AT YT B I8! B |
31 A 2006 B denfoicd TN > Ay F Hig sRfdderye AT st F fAfd A B At F 3ifdre srafd A
ITE |

(3M) & & oRf STETERY 3R TP B AR U oI I A I IR, A R, AT R, ICUG Yo, A
9P, TR 3R 316 3NTfefcp Jefored a2 T oTATeT B2 ! & 3R [AATGRTG B PRV BTs AT & o761 & |

1] fcchtr o & et 6t B Ffa gifer o7l & e faechiar o @ ydaet fecter aef & PiE Suerd oTapg @t Fifor e 2 |
BTl of fobi fep T faectter arermoT 21 SRUT 0ot A g SEIR oTa o1 8 | 31d: MG BT JVS (xi) L6 3 |

PHoTt o SRR, 0T U AT 3e2 Trafert b Seiss B ATe I A, WY I MR TR B ST 3R 1for vaTe e Bt 3 |
fie os | foifel | RIgaret s | a3t & fore ] @1 32 Sifeiforr 537 Fustt i o] 78! & |

B4 & SRl STeTeRT 3R TR0 B SRR BUel ARR, SUT T AT SRl BT IR o8] B 8 | 37 e B
FUS (xiv) FELTE & |

130

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT | Annual Report 2005-2006

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

(as referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed asets are physically verified by the management, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard
to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to above verification no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed.

c) No part of fixed assets has been disposed off during the year.

The nature of the Company’s business/activities during the year is such that clauses 4(ii) of the Order nor
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted or taken any loans, secured or unsecured to / from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence clauses
4 (jii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business.

According to the information and explanation provided by the management, there have been no contracts or
arrangements during the year that need to be entered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) (@) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of section 58A and 58AA of
the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed thereunder.

The Company does not have internal audit system but its control procedures ensure reasonable internal checking
of its financial and other records.

The Company is not required to maintain the cost records, as the company does not pertain to any class of
companies engaged in activities as specified in Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory dues
which have remained outstanding as at 31st March 2006 for a period of more than six months from the
day they become payable.

b) According to information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax,
wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues, which have
not been deposited on account of any disputes.

The Company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

Since the Company has no borrowings from banks or financial institution or debentures, reporting under
clause (xi) of the order is not applicable.

The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
or other securities.

The provisions of any special statutes applicable to Chit Funds, Nidhis or Mutual Benefit Funds / Societies are
not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing or trading in shares,
debentures or securities. Accordingly, clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable.
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15. B af 918 SeieRt 3R TR B IFJAR Bt of TR Fb GRT R faccter Jwenait A ford s shor &g 18 e
e @l B |
16. gy & GRIel BYoll of Plg ATalel U1 T TTH aTg! (b1 3 |
17. T d GRIe BUe of BIg CUBICHel 3T GEBICHT forfe I o781 Bt 31
18.  BH &l ot STetR 3TR FaSCIauT & STeIR A & GRIeT 8T 301 & 3icela Wit st afSret 7 & 52 s smfiar de
BUforl P BUeH of I3 NI AR BT T oTa BT |
19. SR o Ul 3 IR 0T O ST 8, SHOT 0N b ford HeRmsfdl & feT o H1eeT o7l SocTT & |
20. oY & GRS UGt GRT ATdaiferds forfetot & ATe 4 A oTdbG oTal off & |
21. @R Adicad Serbr 3R fdear 3k Gt R SereRt 3Tk FAER S AR Y B GRIe el TR AT IS GRI DIy
Fueqof Brf e arht a1 Jfta S B |
Fd D, A TS B
G IRATBR
A9 ga
TTef : 31‘@13( amefigr
feties : 23 9, 2006 AGIAT . 38480
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT | Annual Report 2005-2006 g‘

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any gurantee for loans
taken by others from the Banks and Financial Institutions.

The Company has not obtained any term loan during the year.
The Company has not rasied any funds, short or long term, during the year.

Acccording to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act,
during the year.

Since the company does not have any debentures, the question of creation of securities for debentures does not
arise.

The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explantaions given to us,
no fraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year.

for J.K. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

SANJAY DHRUVA
Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 23 June, 2006 Membership No. 38480
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31 AT, 2006 B JATH I o (o Siforel AT UUS FoaveHoc felfies, a3, B A IR, BUei ifeford 1956 Bt 6T 619(4) B
3tefteT, SR & formid T AgTeRaTIRies Bt femuft |

g o
Aznat # AfFifera fRwafrt (st 12)
B fTHD FIATe

ot 3TfelforRmT 1956 Pt 4RI 211 B agd foreliRa oI ATeTd 29 B Sectdel #, BUsTt of BRI IR B HIfeP GRT URRR B FTcH Bt
& forl STRITeT 3 GRR TG 3R Ae JTc 19 B TSl o fordl STBIHB &Il 3 .2.89 PG A i AT BT Hebee] ofa] (BT 3 |

(gwa ot grE®)
STEITeT, AfOTfSres e aten

S I CH
Ud Yool A&, oI e ae- 1, 498

foTio : 22 3PRA, 2006
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA | Annual Report 2005-2006

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED,
MUMBAI, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2006.

Balance Sheet
Notes Forming Part of Accounts (Schedule 12)
Contingent Liabilities

In contravention of Accounting Standard 29 prescribed under Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Company has not disclosed the Contingent Liability of Rs. 2.89 crore in respect of a court case initiated by the
landlord of the office premises for eviction and for payment of mesne profit.

(SUSHAMA V. DABAK)
Place : Mumbai Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Date : 22nd August 2006 Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai.
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BT B AWIRD! & Ufed IRT B foriTd T AGIATT Terd &t ogoft R fordore! &1 Iear :

P! b ATRRD! b Ufd HRA b oIl T AT UR1eid bt fewult 0 fordere! &1 3car 29 3PRd, 2006 b foic2red! &b UfddgeT A
SfeetRad & 3T SHwT AR ofi3 ez s g -

IR & RIS T HIRAT ULIeTD GRT MBIHD @AdT IR b sRit fRequft & Aeiel 7, AbleTaR o dsit bt AT fBIRiaRt bt FHIfe bt
AR A T a1 ST 1o Bt AT 5751 i & | oot Uit bl B H TGTAT b TR H Ps YT oT6] &l o | 5D TSI Iegiol el
HCH Bt Bt e &t 3R AGURIA 79eT JTcHt Bt I fore o7 AR 3 I & a16 GRR T | 3 AR 7 Sogiol i Aed &
w9 H 3.110/- Hfct 3f Bic Ul 715 (PR 2 IR TR a1 3153 = Afwiferd §) o1 Arefoftsr sumrrery Rifdet fdsen wifaar & form
12 3 372N 20 I i ST Pe! b SR STt G TGl JHZ! S GTeT Bt ot M1efeTr bt B | AR oF ST g TaToT oTg! oo |

31T: P13 MBIIP AT 5! & | AT AT GRI ABITGR GRT ATt AT(ebT # FffT e o1 3161 B0 & a2l Gof &b T2dTq
3R Bl GRT 3 fRie Bt R, TR ATS 29 B AR BB G 39 Bt & |

forderes Hige & aaer
I R O v dt. Agar &, s3I
feties : 29 3R, 2006 Fros s
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DIRECTORS' REPLY ON C & AG'S COMMENTS | Annual Report 2005-2006

DIRECTORS' REPLY TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY ON C & AG'S COMMENTS

The reply of the Directors to the Shareholders of the Company on C & AG's comments is mentioned in the Directors’ Report
dated 29th August, 2006 and the extracts of the same is given below :

"Regarding contingent liability commented upon by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, the landlord had
neither demanded increase in the rent nor mesne profit from the date of termination of monthly tenancy from the
Company. They had not communicated with the Company about any increase in the rent. They instead sent the
Notice for eviction of the premises and subsequently filed the suit in the Court of Small Causes for eviction mainly.
In the suit they had prayed for interim relief of Rs.110/- per sq.ft. per month (net exclusive of taxes, charges and
other outgoings) or at such rate as the Hon'ble Court may deem fit after enquiry under Order 20 Rule 12 of the
Code of Civil Procedure. The Court has also not granted interim relief asked for. Under the circumstances, there is
no Contingent Liability. The Contingent Liability arises as per Accounting Standard 29, only after the Hon'ble
Court orders to give mesne profit as prayed in the suit filed by the landlord and the same is disputed by the Company".

By Order of the Board
Place : Mumbai L.P MEHTA S.K. BANSAL
Date : 29th August 2006 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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dcfoll | BALANCE SHEET

Sffoter AR WS FocRHeeH feiffics / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
31 A1 2006 Bt fastifdsel BT JefoTdsl | BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2006

3.

AT

Sch.
No.

farféeit @1 Ja | Source of Funds

IRReR®! &t feifdf | Shareholders Funds 1
JRfgfT 3R 31T | Reserves and Surplus 2
fdcifdd @ grar | Deferred Tax Liability

forfért @1 SWitsr | Application of Funds
Terft uferafeat / Fixed Assets 3
"bel &efib | Gross Block
geTU : ATIERT / Less : Depreciation
9 &7 / Net Block

forder | Investments 4
arq,  fEafeadt, ko 3z ARA

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

goorT T 3md / Dividend due but not received
7de R d& A [ Cash and Bank Balances
o1 3R 33 | Loans & Advances 7

gem ;A a3 v
Less :_Current Liabilities and Provisions

I / Liabilities 8
urgenst / Provisions 9

& dIe u@afcaal | Net Current Assets

& i feugoft | Notes to Accounts 12

3 faf R R et gfddcet b SRR
As per our report of even date attached

Pd A.>. o Wedwett / For J.K. SHAH & CO.

FoTa! i@BR / Chartered Accountants

Wgﬁ' / SANJAY DHRUVA
(H‘l’JﬂaI_/Partner)
AHIATA. 38480

e {3 | Place : Mumbai
dRIE: 23951 2006/ Date : 23rd June 2006

31.3.2006 @
As at 31.3.2006

IT /Rupees

I /Rupees

31.3.2005 &
As at 31.3.2005

I /Rupees

JW /Rupees

2,000,000 1,000,000

25,832,797 23,458,714

3,529 3,205

217,836,326 24,461,919
26,990 26,990
14,051 12,883

12,939 14,107

26,133,486 23,169,540

5 189,304 90,000

6 1,942,838 1,470,208
511,741 830,123
2,643,883 2,390,331
139,272 90,959
814,710 1,021,100
953,982 1,112,059

1,689,901 1,278,272

27,836,326 24,461,919

gt . Agar
A&
Homi F. Mehta
Chairman
ud. dt. AgaT LR Mehta
I . §96  S.K. Bansal
A3 . gmemarenr C.K. Thanawala
forger@etor  Directors
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Sifotel TGRS WS SocRGHoeH foifHcs / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 A 2006 P JATH I b oI 19 37 BIfet FaT
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2006

3™ [ Income

&d /| Expenditure :
PRI Td / Establishment Expenses

I8 / Depreciation
R yEles PR S sEeTe 8q w@uE

Provision for Dimunition in value of
Unquoted Investments

& & qd @ / Profit Before Tax

geTl : P folu umgene
Less : Provision for Taxation

il / Current Tax
fdset af @1 B2/ Earlier year's tax
WTUTQ'%EJTW/ Fringe benefit tax
fdcifdd @2 / Deferred tax

Sis  : fdwct auf & 9 aq Afafad Taers
Add : Excess provision for taxation of
earlier years

P D 91 o / Profit After Tax

s ;o oy P A
Add : Balance of last year

ffernteisr & foru Iuctsy
Available for Appropriation

fafernsier /Appropriation
faw srRfgifa @t aiawor

Transfer to Special Reserves

AW RGPl aor
Transfer to General Reserves
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31.3.2006
319, P FATT a8 P forw
F For the year ended
Sch. 31.03.2006
No. N N
PIU /Rupees | JUA /Rupees
10 4,540,732
4,540,732
11 301,003
1,168
138,647
440,818
4,099,914
5,000
215,797
3,000
324 224,121
3,875,793
3,875,793
12,708,073
16,583,866
780,000
2,000,000

31.3.2005
H AT 9 & forw
For the year ended
31.03.2005

IR /Rupees IR /Rupees
8,506,590
8,506,590

232,205
1,168

10,009

243,382
8,263,208

200,000

(75) 199,925
8,063,283

6,587
8,069,870
8,747,103

16,816,973

1,652,800

2,000,000
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. 31.3.2006 @ 31.3.2005 @ Sifeter ARIRENS W gedzcHocH flffics / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
AT : : o
Sch. Asat31.3.2006 Asat31.3.2005 31 A 2006 Bt GaTidd & oot # AlrAfed T
No. P9 /Rupees 9J /Rupees P9Y /Rupees I /Rupees SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2006
ER?-IT%HHTMT'QT/ Proposed Dividend 440,000 400,000 .
_ Fegt - 1 - SRR gsft / SCHEDULE - 1 - SHARE CAPITAL
ITHT2T R &2 / Tax on Dividend 61,710 56,100
31.03.2006 31.03.2005
SEGECREEARDING] I /Rupees B9 /Rupees B9 /Rupees B9 /Rupees
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 13,302,156 12,708,073 Sred / AUTHORISED
16,583,866 16,816,973 20,000 AR R (31 &Y 10,000) - Fe&kb B. 100 /- BT
! ! ! ! 20,000 Equity shares (previous year 10,000) of Rs.100/- each 2,000,000 1,000,000
ufd SRR A 3T | Earni h 193.7 403.4
| Earnings per share 93.79 03.49 fesffda aftz goar | ISSUED AND PAID UP
d@r w fogoft 20,000 A SR (7 10,000) Tedd B. 100 1 qofal : el
Notes to Accounts 12 20,000 Equity shares (previous year 10,000) of Rs. 100/- each
fully paid up of the above 2,000,000 1,000,000
1. 13,890 MW (77 3 6,945) A MR JEeS 32
3730 Fuet ffics & afteR # 3
13,890 (previous year 6,945) Equity Shares held by the
holding company, The United India Insurance Co. Ltd.
2. 10,000 AT SRR, AHGY JRfafa gt 3 qofd -
o cod AR & 79 F Frlfd B3 72 3
10,000 Equity Shares have heen issued as fully paid
Bonus shares by capitalising General Reserve. 2,000,000 1,000,000
3@2‘{@‘1 - 2 - IRfafdat &k aifddw /| SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
31.03.2006 31.03.2005
IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees
gt amfdfdr / CAPITAL RESERVES 351,537 351,537
ey nf&faal / GENERAL RESERVES
37 9 & ool T B JIR / As per last Balance Sheet 6,027,104 4,027,104
Stg o o sk g @ sfaf
ADD : Transfer from Profit and Loss Account 2,000,000 2,000,000
g Siord MR B foriAer & fore g B s
LESS : Capitalised for issue of Bonus Shares 1,000,000
7,027,104 6,027,104
3ad il R g Fetoet fdidget b SR it ve . Agar fdotw amféfemi / SPECIAL RESERVES
As per our report of even date attached Je T

T I S G B IR /

qaécf % e QU:c','ﬁqc‘rﬁ / For J.K. SHAH & CO. HOg;ﬂ: F Mehta As per last Balance Sheet 4,372,000 2,719,200
airman
FoTa! i@BR / Chartered Accountants AT . oy o Efy =R D Siafa
Wgﬁ' / SANJAY DHRUVA ADD  : Transfer from Profit and Loss Account 780,000 5,152,000 1,652,800 4,372,000
(W/ Partner) ud. ot AgaT L.P Mehta awm iy  gifar @mar
HIATA. 38480 A& . dF6 S.K. Bansal PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 13,302,156 12,708,073
zord : §e% | Place : Mumbai A3 . gmemarenr C.K. Thanawala
dRIE: 23951 2006/ Date : 23rd June 2006 forGer@eror  Directors >8I 2ATIE
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Jet - 3 - st afmafet | SCHEDULE - 3 - FIXED ASSETS Jqt - 4 - 31 A 2006 B forder /| SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS AS ON  31st MARCH, 2006
. 31.03.2006 . 31.03.2005 B /SCRIPS gifeba 01.04.2006 @I Jifeba 01.04.2005 @I
B9 /Rupees  BIJ /Rupees BYJ /Rupees  BY9I /Rupees T AS ON 01.04.2006 7 AS ON 01.04.2005
TrEf@d 39F®e / OFFICE EQUIPMENTS v;ﬁﬁi Nos. CoST V/FﬁﬁEE Nos. CoST
AST @@ | Gross Block B/Rs. e eI 2/Rs. a2 crd
01.04.2005 @ / As on 01.04.2005 26,990 26,990

Jdtes / QUOTED

g5 & dNmel Sie / Additions during the year adfie SafEl 3 tLUf?r: gz e S

af & fory werd  Deductions during the year . ; FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF PUBLIC COMPANIES
31.03.2006 B | As at 31.03.2006 26,990 26,990 oo (<R
AcaEr | Depreciation ASIAN PAINTS (INDIA) LIMITED 10 8,432 23,883 10 8,432 23,883
31.03.2005 d% / Upto 31.03.2005 12,883 11,715 ,
/Up ' ! st §@ fofids | FEDERAL BANK LIMITED 10 4,500 410,190 10 4,500 410,180
¥ & %H / During the year 1,168 1,168 o
v & 1%112 "crd | Deductions during the year I gecet fifdar et N
CALE GREAT EASTERN SHIPPING COMPANY LIMITED 10 6,112 88,459 10 6,112 88,459
31.03.2006 A% / Upto 31.03.2006 14,051 12,883 B
31.03 2006 & s | NET BLOCK AS ON 31.03.2006 12,930 TR g Fﬂﬁ‘a{ s
14'107 o : GUJARAT AMBUJA CEMENTS LIMITED 2 141,870 426,745 10 18,916 426,745
i fa) o O N A :
3@&?‘1 - 4 - forder - fderetler (JTA AT IR, R =mRa, Jeea ST B 3T[AR) et e M do fifdds | HDFC BANK LIMITED 10 486 28,000 10 486 28,000
SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS -LONG TERM (At Book Value, Non-trade, as per Annexed Schedules) o RS | HDFC LIMITED 10 2,000 241,420 - 2,000 241,420
31.03.2006 31.03.2005
fesrer! sesedler feifids | HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 2 78,014 1 2 78,014
IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees ~ / co us s 3,680 80 0 368 80
fisgeame cftay forfdics / HINDUSTAN LEVER LIMITED 1 14,000 84,629 1 14,000 84,629
2R / In Shares
aftes gt E > wEw ams.wa.wA.d. foifids [ ISMT LIMITED 5 31 6,000 10 25 6,000
Quoted : As per list “A” foeifea? =ifte dust fifies
ISR eI . 182,132,032/ KIRLOSKAR PNEUMATIC CO. LIMITED 10 3,862 145,997 10 3,862 145,997
(Fas 5. 91,890,997/-)
(Market Value Rs. 182,132,032/ @it wos ¢l feifdics / LARSEN AND TOUBRO LIMITED 2 1,409 80,774 2 1,409 80,774
Previous Year Rs. 91,890,997/ 7o Micm RS | MADRAS CEMENTS LIMITED 10 1,000 7,286 10 1,000 7,286
e T e (i Ioar )
Quoted & listed (Fully paid) 8,179,761 8,179,761 Afgeg we Afgegr feifies
8,179,761 8,179,761 MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA LIMITED 10 106,666 221,600 10 53,333 221,600
gl Ydeg forder & eI & forw e fics $5  faffics | MILK FOOD LIMITED 10 4,400 126,658 10 4,400 126,658
Less : Provision for diminution in value of
Quoted Investments 8947 258 868 At s forfics / MODI RUBBER LIMITED 10 246 10,558 10 246 10,558
e Teq SR AR (3Hifer el avet s fofids /| NESTLE INDIA LIMITED 10 2,550 15,079 10 2,550 15,079
RIS Vs e e N T CETCD 162,672 . o & o RiffRs | NTPC LIMITED 10 3,771 233,802 10 3,771 233,602
8,333,486 7,920,893 .
. o o 3 vt oft =ft e RiffRs | ONGC INDIA LIMITED 10 1,770 1,327,500 10 1,770 1,327,500
R gdtes @V " B REIR
Unquoted : As per list “B” et Adiels fofics
JTRTen AR (i - gaba) RANBAXY LABORATORIES LIMITED 10 640 198,630 10 320 198,830
Equity Shares (Fully Paid) 384,201 384,201 T S At
et 9 (qofer : gawer) RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 10 1,650 507,718 10 1,650 976,384
Preference Shares (Fully Paid) 68,144 78,144 .
452,345 462,345 feetter wifies 394 ffics
= = ! ! RELIANCE CAPITAL VENTURES LIMITED 10 1,650 12,693
geTd : SR Ydies forder & Faedel S fore e — :
Less : Provision for diminution in value of fetaw aﬂg%%m o forfics
Unquoted Investments 452,345 313,698 RELIANCE COMMUNICATION VENTURES LIMITED 5 1,650 377,661
148,647 focttor wateff dof fofics
RFIA B8 Fferc [ In units of Mutual Fund RELIANCE ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED 10 1,650 71,276
- AR / As per list “C” 17,800,000 15,100,000 PRIT] aw dw  fafics
26,133,486 23,169,540 RELIANCE NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED 5 1,650 8,835
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A gfean fofdds | SIEMENS INDIA LIMITED

WP ey st fofies
SKF BEARINGS INDIA LIMITED

Tee o 3 33 / STATE BANK OF INDIA

e BReR sfean fefics
SUNDARAM FASTENERS INDIA LIMITED

e Bfiped foifdds | TATA CHEMICALS LIMITED

TTeT 3RRE Us ¥id dUet feiffies
TATA IRON AND STEEL CO. LIMITED

el UTR BYeft ferffes | TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
&t oft w7 3feen fofids | TCS  INDIA LIMITED

& IR PR FB7 frfics
THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED

Joe ¢h Arp! feifdies | ULTRA TECH CEMCO LIMITED
e [ TOTAL

oG g SR Yf[d | QUOTED BUT UNLISTED

st serds fofits (gaar % 0.25)
HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED( Paid up Rs. 0.25)

o / TOTAL

Fftme dur (qofa: gear)
PREFERENCE SHARES (FULLY PAID)

33amere stad fafies - 12.5%
AURANGABAD BREWERIES LIMITED - 12.5%

3o [ TOTAL
e S5 “” / GRAND TOTAL “ A”

f&sw1 /SCRIPS

3 dtam /UNQUOTED

qufd : gHar AT AW
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF

Podbed] TEH Aol Bt fAfHes
CALCUTTA STEAM NAVIGATION
COMPANY LIMITED

FoTsd e feiffies | CLIVE MILLS LIMITED

AT hise praRee (1943) urgde ffies
COMMERCIAL CREDIT CORPORATION (1943)
PRIVATE LIMITED

f& sIRIepaTs fiea ferfies
THE GAEKWAR MILLS LIMITED

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

difdd
g/

FACE
VALUE
5./R5‘

10
10

10

10

1,600

10,000

700

32,000

8,720

3,027
53,840

203

480,000

441

6,778

geToTal | AfrAfesd SroR]feRIl

146,028

658,750

166,505

36,685

124,580

100,740
1,757,449

172,550

270,333
14,533

8,179,761

162,672

162,672

8,342,433

01.04.2006 @I
AS ON 01.04.2006

Nos.
T

350
450

7,796

500

COST

5,567

80,503

61,444

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

100

Jifpd
I/
FACE

VALUE
5./Rs.

10
10

10

10

1,600 146,028
10,000 858,750
700 155,505
32,000 36,685
6,720 124,580
3,027 100,740
53,840 1,757,449
203 172,550
30,000 270,333
441 14,533
8,179,761
1,500 10,000
10,000
8,362,433
01.04.2005 &I

AS ON 01.04.2005

Nos. COST

T SIEiS]
350 5,567
450 -
7,796 80,503
500 61,444
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INDEQUIP ENGINEERING CO. LTD

3ol 3TRRET WU Feid BUsit foifies
INDIAN IRON AND STEEL CO. LTD

STaAR! Picet wus Riee e feifies
NAVSARI COTTON AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

iRt fiea feifdes
PREMIER PAPER MILLS LIMITED

T §cToG YR BT feifFies
RAZA BULUND SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

FEHTC 3olierLs] ad forffes
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED

Iforie] PRETSS 3o oA
UNION CARBIDE INDIA LIMITED

$d /TOTAL

qufa: gaar afémre AR
FULLY PAID PREFERENCE SHARES OF

4% 1T gelfded ATl Hstt ferdies:
4% BASSEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

7.25% Woeen e feifics
7.25% ESTRELA BATTERIES LIMITED

9.5% 355 31qad 3otforI3s] Uit el Hes
9.5% INDEQUIP ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

$d /TOTAL
$d s “3m” /GRAND TOTAL “B”

RIG3 b8 P e e fdsed
MUTUAL FUND UNITS DIVIDEND OPTION

Pl Ieiidt B8/ KOTAK GLOBAL FUND

T3 5t 0 3t Bifted fdesl b
HDFC CAPITAL BUILDER FUND

Tg oA &t oft 3fardt s / HSBC EQUITY FUND

2T §PREDHY b5 | TATA INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
Pl 88 Y B8 | KOTAK MID CAP FUND

fibefeife sfact s | FIDALITY EQUITY FUND

T3 H9eTH Hfce BT BS
SBI MAGNUM MULTICAP FUND

odpfcsel 31eT THICIR BUfeRT BS

(JeT2 7o 3. 296,89,393)
FRANKLIN INDIA SMALLER COMPANIES FUND

(Repurchase value Rs. 296,89,393)
$d /TOTAL

W ﬁg ( “311! + “aﬂ” + “SJ! ) /
GRAND TOTAL ( “A” + “ B” + “C")
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100

10

100

100

10

100

10

50

100

100

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

1,496

960

226

250

1,340

333

50

500

470,000

96,202

94,652
293,399
332,518

68,460

100,000

100,000

161,302

9,238

22,456

25,000

18,682

9

384,201

16,650

2,744

48,750
68,144
452,345

4,700,000

2,000,000
2,000,000
3,000,000
3,400,000

700,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

17,800,000

26,594,778

Annual Report 2005-2006 (€N

100

10

100

100

10

100

10

50

100

100

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

1,496

960

226

250

1,340

500

333

50

500

470,000

96,202
94,652
293,399

332,518

161,302

9,238

22,456

25,000

18,682

9

384,201

16,650

2,744

48,750
68,144
452,345

4,700,000

2,000,000
2,000,000
3,000,000

3,400,000

15,100,000

23,520,577
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a1, TRuafeaat, ko it A
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

. are] ufufcrt | A. CURRENT ASSETS
3eRpet - 5/ SCHEDULE -5

THRIT 3 39H | Income due but not received

et - 6 [ SCHEDULE -6

siog 9 8 9w/ CASH AND BANK BALANCES
o{bG | Cash on Hand

T d ot & a1 I A 9y

Balance with Scheduled bank in current account

do & 3meca o T ﬁ/ Unpaid Dividend Accounts with Bank
1998 - 52 a1 e / 1998 — 52" Dividend

1999 - 53 @ elfiel / 1999 — 53" Dividend

2000 - 54 J AR / 2000 — 54" Dividend

2001 - 55 iRl / 2001 - 55 Dividend

2002 - 56 @ @RI / 2002 — 56" Dividend

2003 - 57 @A / 2003 — 57" Dividend

2004 - 58 T / 2004 — 58" Dividend

2005 - 59 I AN/ 2005 - 59* Dividend

3. A0 3R 3™ / B. LOANS & ADVANCES
Fget - 7/ SCHEDULE - 7

fdga S / Electricity Deposit

Y3TdTeT B2 / Taxes paid

e G 9 /Prepaid Expenses

ogoldH IHA / Margin Money

Fget -8/ SCHEDULE -8

. 9], agar |A. CURRENT LIABILITIES
% tq fafder Qtar / Sundry creditors for expenses
3emarga eme * / Unclaimed Dividends*

* 31 A 2006 P TR VgH IR JfRaT Y B P A <7
ao TR G & | IR 3T g R oHfd B sporerer fabam S |

*  There is no amount due and outstanding to be paid to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as at 31 March 2006. These
amounts shall be paid to the fund as and when they become due.

IR /Rupees

31.03.2006

169,304

189,304

1,633

1,881,257
3,490
5,370
5,990
7,364
3,584
13,790

20,360 59,948

1,942,838

10,660

498,430

2,651

611,741

77,712

61,560

139,272

IR /Rupees

31.03.2005

IR /Rupees IR /Rupees

90,000

90,000

4,615

1,423,605
2,400
3,490
5,370
5,990
7,364
3,584
13,790

41,988

1,470,208

10,660

813,391

5,236

836

830,123

45,249

44,710

90,959
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gt - 9 / SCHEDULE - 9
¥. wraeme/B. PROVISIONS

31.03.2006

W /Rupees B9 /Rupees B /Rupees

Lol ]%112 waeresl / Provision for Taxation 313,000
SReTfad e / Proposed Dividend 440,000
TR e R B2/ Tax on proposed Dividend 61,710
814,710
3ieRpet - 10 / SCHEDULE - 10
3o 3™ / Other Income
3R =mrfed fordelt w e / Dividend-Non Trade Investments
- DUt & AF WA A / from Equity shares of companies 1,998,596
- RJgId feifer 1 ger=at A / from Units of Mutual Funds 2,287,215
RUMG R & / Interest on Debentures
&S / Interest
9l gBart /Fractional Entitlement
focell (9% ) S fot W @ / Profit on sale of Investment ( Net) 5,000
g FA & g6t SR fordel @ aweIs BT waeT
Provision for diminution in value of 249,921
investment written back
4,540,732
et - 11 / SCHEDULE - 11
Yfesee vd 35 T/ Administrative & other Expenses
faamIT / Rent 18,836
g 3R e At/ Printing and Stationery 9,207
ST qeT Blefcal / Postages & Franking 1,302
% R / Bank charges 11,839
forue! &1 e / Directors Fees 48,000
fergerat @1 AT T / Directors Travelling Expenses 15,980
fefGare! @1 Zemetier Ufegel Hedl / Directors Local Conveyance Allowance 11,500
T TAgr BT dd / Auditors Remuneration
- oRe e 9P / Audit fees 8,418
fafda ==f / Sundry Expenses 3,685
BRIfeR T / Office Expenses 29,900
fifs 3 JauRe wIR / Legal & Professional charges 116,873
EIE\% o & gt SR URf¥e Td / Preliminary Expenses written off 23,484
ufiage =& / Conveyance expenses 382
e T 9ed / Application fees
fogu wm / Depository charges
oAd R JI2EUT / Repairs and maintenance 800
GT3ferT 9 / Filing Fees 2,212
TR e / Licence fees 85
TIPS BT / Professional tax 2,500
301,003
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31.03.2005
BT /Rupees

585,000
400,000
56,100
1,021,100

1,804,828
1,251,112
22,784
2,902

59
5,119,641

305,464

8,506,590

16,836
8,038
1,567

10,919

34,000

21,222
9,150

8,265

3,455
20,873
86,571

727

800
2,563
2,550
1,854
315
2,500
232,205
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JoEt -

12

31 A 2006 ®t FATE oY > ST A AlPAfesa roafort

1. #gcaqdl d@m sAif

11

1.2

13

1.4

15

JAH
VferETRics deTd & MR R o IR fham s g |

ST &t AT :
3T 3R I IUTSIoT b JMMER R, PV AYATG b AR IR AT SR E |

forder -

forder @t Greereter forder 3R 1], forder & ¥ # Fefiepa faan o 8 (foder v At A 3ifeis arafe & ford
SifefeR 3 aTgf grem) |

dfarefla fordet &1 @Pd w2 Aediss a1 /a1 § | gTrd F1 g 3 REC B YR W

TS g Tt forms sreearft febre onfe ofgl & |
1] forder eTa A1 STSTR e, S A 8, R Aeifcea {2 s 1

fer sfRifert s qea g3
fR3R afiafceRt o1 SHfeIEYT eTeTd R He=rideet fobert kT 3 |
Bl JHfelfer™ 1956 Bt e X1V H & st uggfal o 31k RER aRaiufcll o Siaweer s et qomett A 2 |

BT FIATe
AT QR ool # 3nofTiies Sadmatt & for uraerst oTgt fasam SR & 3R Udbe oTal fbam s |

2. 31 A 2006 P IFGEGA A B. 61,560/- 5 ORI 3. 59,948/- Pt AT I 9w & ford forerfRa 8 3R 30
5.1,612 /- St ol g

3. 3o X A gabar SRR IR SR HieT Bt 3IaT B. 4,88,016/- B |
4. ARG oT CRATPR IR GRI ST oRell o1 20 3 AR St AR 2 3T T TRepert fofFetioti it SR fobT sk 3

2005-2006 2004-2005
AT SRR o IcTee] e o 3. 38,75,793 80,69,870
8-12-2005 T SHRIT AR IR Bt AT A 10,000 10,000
8-12-2005 ! foraffaa sera 2R . 10,000 0
o IRRT I FARISIeT b YT JiferATeT SFRad
QR AR MR B F=n 4. 20,000 20,000
AT ARRI BT 3ifded 7o >, 100 100
9T PR A 3T 5. 193.79 403.49
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SCHEDULE 12

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2006

1. Significant Accounting Policies :

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

General :

These accounts are prepared on the historical cost basis.

Revenue Recognition :

All revenue and expenses are accounted on accrual basis except to the extent stated otherwise.

Investments :

Investments are classified as long term invemtments and current investments (Investments intended
to be held for not more than one year).

Long term investments are valued at cost, Provision for diminution is made scrip-wise to recognize
the decline, other than temporary.

Current investments are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower.

Fixed Assets & Depreciation :

Fixed Assets are stated at their cost of acquisitions.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method at the rates and on the basis specified in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

Contingent Liabilities :

Contingent liabilities are not provided and are disclosed in the notes on accounts.

2. The unclaimed dividend as on 31st March, 2006 is Rs. 61,560/-, against which bank balance in the earmarked
accounts is Rs. 59,948/- resulting in a deficit of Rs. 1,612/-

3. Uncalled liability on partly paid Shares Rs. 4,88,016/-

4. Earning Per Share (EPS) is computed in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as under :

2005-2006 2004-2005
Net profit available for equity shareholders Rs. 38,75,793 80,69,870
No. of equity shares outstanding until 8-12-2005 No. 10,000 10,000
Bonus Shares issued on 8-12-2005 No. 10,000 0
Weighted average no. of equity shares after No. 20,000 20,000
adjustment of bonus shares
Face value of equity shares Rs. 100 100
Earning Per Share (EPS) Rs. 193.79 403.49
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5. Jdsfdd ug &1 gbTHI0

131 & Afeafesa fewaforat

HRCT oTal TRATPR JET GRT SR} ¥ AIGID - 18 A TEIT & BT FBCIPWN b fUIctal #, ASfefd 9&T P TBBR0T

1 e forwaifoiRad yeR & :

1. o 3R DYt & AT JoTchT Jaes

. foifa sush

JoTTEes 3fean Seev dstt feifes

I I YS I BRIUTAD

3. ITI Y ee SRUAD & AT A§E

3FTIfRaT HgaT - gt AgaT bt ot

St Bt - gt fga ot Tael

g dem Bl | T
FareT Wgde feifies

IR gt A o

2. oY & GRIel Fefed dsit &b A1 Brf fdaor

TG T

fobarm

6. forcermwsa &t I 3 are] urRafcR, ST AR 37fSH &1 Sfeefed Jodr, AT BRITR Bt 3afd B SR RIAIT Ho

& AR 3 | T GIA3N AR AR o ford awe fdb s yraenet ifefep 2 |
7. A dy & sl Pl gersiiod, Gerdsiiaor 3R Yetfoterer fasa sr 8, STat a a2 o |

O

3 faft R R et gfddcet b IR
$d P, AE WS HUeA

AeTG! IBTBR

Ao ga

(srmftar)

AIATA. 38480

5| C IR CH
aRRE : 2336 2006

gt Te. Agar
e T

v, ot Agar
o . 30

H.> . areraren
forgerdpsTor
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5. Related Party Disclosure :
Related party disclosures as required by Accounting Standard - 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are given below :

1. Names & Relationship of related parties

a) Holding Company :
United India Insurance Co. Ltd.

b) Key Management Personnel :
Homi F. Mehta

c) Relative of Key Management Personnel :
Anaheeta Mehta - Wife of Homi Mehta

Zarine Chothla - Sister of Homi Mehta

d) Associate Concern / Trust :
Savatex Pvt. Ltd.
Sir Homi Mehta Trust

2. Transaction with related parties during the year

Associate Trust Rent Rs. 16,836/-

6. In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated,
if realized in the ordinary course of business and provision for all known liabilities and depreciation are
adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

7. Previous years’ figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date attached Alemg b Mehta
Chairman

For J.K. SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants LP Mehta

SANJAY DHRUVA S.K. Bansal

(Partner) C.K. Thanawala
Directors

Membership No. 38480

Place : Mumbai
Date : 23rd June 2006
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We see you in everything we do | 3591 el fgaoT | CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Sffoter AR WS FocRHeeH feiffics / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 A1 2006 B JATH T &b foTof B Pl fqaor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2006

fgazor / Particulars 393 /Rupees 393 /Rupees

gdTcisl ® A & et | Cash Flow from Operating Activities

QIAGRI & 3@%@%@'&/ Payment to creditors for expenses
& (31T s sm) | Fwvs (9) / Taxes (paid) / Refunds (Net)

(266.119.00)
(160,836.00)
(426,955.00)

forder o A a1 et | Cash Flow from Investing Activities

onrer o / Dividend received
forder i facht | famiast / Sale /Redemption of investments
forder &1 5521 / Purchase of investments

4,186,507.00

15,000.00

(2,862,672.00)
1,338,835.00

foder @ A & gt | Cash Flow from Investing Activities

31GT faba st rerier / Dividend paid

(439,250.00)
(439,250.00)

&G IBG IR PG I | Net Cash & Cash Equivalents 472,630.00

NE 9 & IRH A T@g IR THG IAqY

Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,470,208.00

Ty $t FAIfH R THT IR qAPG ARG

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,942,838.00

AT : oI AP 3 P 3TERIR HeI& Ul b 6 b2l Bell [Ga91 (IR o a1 & | <1 opufait bt forifiicl ot Glet b rom
a1 faforme 3k fder wfdeeor (33 3R St ©) (St Bufern & faediar fdavor 3k ciam udien Ufdager & domt)
faform 2000 & AR TeI&T TUTCH o Taa B2 el IR0 FIR PN B |

Note : Cash flow statement is prepared under the Direct Method as per Accounting Standard 3 Cash Flow

Statement as the Company is a subsidiary of Insurance Company requiring to prepare cash flow statement
under Direct Method as per the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2000.

3 faf R R et gfdacet b SRR eft ve . Agar
As per our report of even date attached Fe Ty

N ) Homi F. Mehta
Pd AP, oM Wedet / For J.K. SHAH & Chairman
CO.

Aol i@BR / Chartered Accountants

Wgﬁ / SANJAY DHRUVA
(N‘l’eﬁﬂai_/Partner)

W%ﬁ??ﬁgce : Mumbai

gl df. A% L.P Mehta
I . §96  S.K. Bansal
H.> . g C.K. Thanawala

dRIE: 23951 2006/ Date : 23rd June 2006 forger@sIor  Directors
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Sifeter AR W08 SocRHoeH fofffics / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

II.

III.

BTt JAEoRI (1956 BT 1) AT VI - T IV
THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956) SCHEDULE VI - PART IV

o U5l T AR 3R Bl b AT BRITR Bl R
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Yeitepur fdaRor | Registration Details :

GofiasRuT FR=T . )
Registration No. 3
[SSEAE

31 03

Balance Sheet

feoTicd | Date  #gll | Month

IT DS
State Code

(st Fes o) | (Refer Code List)

1

0/ 0|6
aﬁc/Year

a¥ & GRre gorm Yt (FUY §9RI A) [ Capital Raised During the Year (Amount in Rs. Thousands )

Adsifeiss fomfAet | Public Issue
Al = N | T]JL

S folsfarst | Bonus Issue
10,00

fafd & Jas IR Afieies $t Ry (2 ol #)

E@%’Jﬁqﬁ/ Rights Issue
A = |3 NI T|L

Jufaere faforderet | Private Placement

A = |3 NI T|L

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

3yl I | Total Liabilities
21718316

farférr @1 I | Source of Funds
g Ystt / Paid-up Capital
2,0|01/0
wfeRd 9T | Secured Loans
Al 7T N|T|L

farféRt @1 w=ST | Application of
9[G Zeg afmfeiR dSNet Fixed Assets

1/3
oG T URRTfeadt | Net Current Assets
1/6(9|0

dfea gifel | Accumulated Losses
A| = | T NI T|L
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P afeiafear | Total Assets
2,783 |6

JRfefaRIT 3 sifelde / Reserves & Surplus

251636

3 0T/ Un Secured Loans
Al 7| N|T|L

forder | Investments
2,61 3|3

fafder == | Misc. Expenditure
Al 7 | N | T/ L
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IV.

qe -

FUsit BT forsurgsr (FUD gk #) | Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

W@ﬁ | Turnover PcT = | Total Expenditure
41541 41411
+-3P qd o | gfel | Profit/ Loss Before Tax + - @ P UL ¥ | glfet | Profit / Loss After Tax
+ 4,1/00 + 3/8|7|6

(+@™ g - @feraq) / (+ for Profit - for Loss)

gfd 2R BT B. & | Earning per Share in Rs. e | Dividend at %
1,93, .17,9 2| 2

e 7 Scure dUeft Ft A BT AW A (et oaf F IFgAR)

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/ Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

AG DS . (smsERAt pre) "
Item Code No. (ITC Code) ° | 3% a | N|A
3crg faaor

Product Description WIA|/RJE/HIOJUJS|T|N]G A|N|D

O/M|{M|T|S|S|IT|O|N

e w3 B T vls o @ |
w"oEd. (IR :
Item Code No. (ITC Code) | s o | & N | A
3carg faaor
Product Description e | 3] & | & N | A
mesd. (i) :
Item Code No. (ITC Code) cr| sy o d N | A

s & d N A

Product Description

AR IR T I IUTG PIS b o1, TR SATIR TMB0T TabTeret BT 3G of, St aIforsss FAe, o SR
3R ATBID 7T foraeert, PICTPIAT - 700 001 P YR IcUIG [FaRvT 3R BT Somett TR SmenRa 2 |

Note: For ITC Code of Products please refer to the publication Indian Trade Classification based on harmonised

commodity description and coding system by Ministry of Commerce, Directorate General of Commercial
Intelligence & Statistics, Calcutta -700 001.
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